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10.86% 
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BDT 1.51 Billion

8.83% 

Credit Rating
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145 Agrovet, 35 Pes�cide,
14 Pellet Products and 
8 Basic Chemicals. 
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Market Covers 45 Countries
including USA & UK  
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SQUARE Pharma, the largest pharmaceu�cals company 
in the Country, is a trusted name in the pharmaceu�cals 
sector of Bangladesh. Like most indigenous concern it 
made its debut in a humble way in 1958 as a Partnership 
Firm under the leadership of Late Samson H Chowdhury. 
The next year, 12 workers inhabited a 3,000 sq. �. 
facility, produced the first EASTON'S syrup, and made a 
turnover of Tk. 55,000. 

In 1964, Partnership Firm converted into a Private 
Limited Company, then in 1991, converted into a Public 
Limited Company and become Publicly Listed Company 
in 1995. 

SQUARE today symbolizes a name - a state of mind. 
From the incep�on in 1958, it has today burgeon into 
one of the top line conglomerates in Bangladesh.  

SQUARE Pharma, the flagship company, is holding the 
strong leadership posi�on (#1) in the pharmaceu�cal 
industry of Bangladesh since 1985.  

It has extended its range of services towards the 
highway of global market. It pioneered exports of 
medicines from Bangladesh in 1987 and has been 
expor�ng an�bio�cs and other pharmaceu�cal 
products. This extension in business and services has 
manifested the credibility of SQUARE Pharma. 

SQUARE Pharma is to emphasize on the quality of 
product, process and services leading to grow of the 
company imbibed with good governance prac�ces. 

SQUARE Pharma's turnover during the year 2020-2021 
was BDT 58.35 billion (US$ 694.76 million) with about 
17.21% market share and a growth rate of about 10.24% 
and having around 10,510 employees across the country 
and abroad. 

The market capitaliza�on of SQUARE Pharma is around 
BDT 205 billion (US $2.40 billion), which places it 1st in 
ranking in the pharmaceu�cals sector. 
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HUMAN RIGHTS 

Principle 1 
Business should support and respect 
the protection of internationally 
proclaimed human rights within their 
sphere of influence; and 

Principle 2
Make sure that they are not complicit 
in human rights abuses. 

LABOR STANDARDS 

Principle 3
Businesses should uphold the 
freedom of association and the 
effective recognition of the right to 
collective bargaining. 

Principle 4
The elimination of all forms of forced 
and compulsory labor. 

Principle 5
The effective abolition of child labor and 

Principle 6
Eliminate discrimination in respect of 
employment and occupation. 

ENVIRONMENT 

Principle 7
Business should support a precautionary 
approach to environmental challenges.

Principle 8
Undertake initiatives to promote 
greater environmental responsibility; 
and 

Principle 9
Encourage the development and 
diffusion of environmentally friendly 
technologies. 

ETHICAL STANDARDS 

Principle 10
Business should work against 
corruption in all its forms, including 
extortion and bribery.

The Ten Principles ofThe Ten The Ten PrinciplesPrinciples of
UN Global Compact

of
UN Global CompactUN Global Compact

The ten principles of Global Compact initiated by the 
UN Secretary General as have been adopted by Square 
Pharmaceuticals Ltd. are as follows:
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To
The Members
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.
Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

Dear Sir(s)

We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report containing the Directors’ Report
and Auditors’ Report along with Audited Financial Statements including the Statement of 
Financial Position as at June 30, 2021, Statement of Profit or Loss and Other 
Comprehensive Income, Changes in Equity and Cash Flows for the year ended June 30, 
2021 along with notes thereon and all related Consolidated and Subsidiary Financial 
Statements for your record and necessary measures.

With best regards. 

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

Dated: 24 November, 2021

TRANSMITTAL TRANSMITTAL 
LETTER

Annual Report for the year ended June 30, 2021
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We in SQUARE, strive, above all, for top quality health 
care products at the least cost reaching the lowest 
rungs of the economic class of people in the country. 
We value our social obligations. 

We owe our shareholders and strive for protection of 
their capital as well as ensure highest return and 
growth of their assets. 

We strive for best compensation to all the employees 
who constitute the back-bone of the management and 
operational strength of the company through a pay-
package composing salary/wages, allowances, 
bonuses, profit participation, leave salary and 
superannuation & retirement benefits.

We strive for the best co-operation of the creditors & 
debtors the banks & Financial Institutions who provide 
Financial support when we need them, the suppliers of 
raw materials & suppliers who offer them at the best 
prices at the opportune moments, the providers of 
utilities-power, gas & water etc. and the customers 
who buy our products & services by redeeming their 
claim in time by making prompt payment and by 
distributing proper product on due dates to our 
customers. 

We strive for fulfillment of our responsibility to the 
government through payment of entire range of due 
taxes, duties and claims by various public agencies like 
municipalities etc.

We strive, as responsible citizen, for a social order 
devoid of malpractices, anti-environmental behaviors, 
unethical and immoral activities and corruptive 
dealings. 

We strive for equality between sexes, races, religions 
and regions in all spheres of our operation without any 
discriminatory treatment. 

We strive for practicing 
good-governance in every 
sphere of activities 
covering inter alia not 
being limited to, 
disclosure & reporting to 
share-holders, holding 
AGM in time, distribution 
of dividends and other 
benefits to shareholders, 
reporting/dissemination 
of price sensitive 
information, acquisition of 
shares by insiders, 
recruitment & promotion 
of staff, procurement & 
supplies, sale of assets 
etc. all that directly and 
indirectly affect the 
interest of concerned 
groups - the shareholders, 
the creditors, suppliers, 
employees, government 
and the public in general.

We strive for an 
environment free from 
pollution and poisoning. 

We strive for the 
achievement of 
millennium development 
goals for the human 
civilization.

           
         WE STRIVE FOR

Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
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Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd.

55TH AGM 55 AGM 
NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 55th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Square 
Pharmaceuticals Ltd. will be held on Wednesday the 15th December, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. 
under virtual platform through the link https://tinyurl.com/splagm2021 to transact the 
following business: 

Agenda-1: To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement for the year 
ended 30th June, 2021 together with the reports of the Directors’ and the 
Auditors’ thereon.

Agenda-2: To declare dividend for the year ended 30th June, 2021.

Agenda-3: To elect Directors in terms of the relevant provision of Articles of 
Association. 

Agenda-4:  To appoint Statutory Auditors for the year 2021-2022 and to fix their 
remuneration.

Agenda-5:  To appoint Compliance Auditor for the year 2021-2022 and to fix their 
remuneration.

By order of the Board

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary                                                                                       24 November, 2021

Notes:

i) The proxy form must be affixed with requisite revenue stamp and be deposited at the 
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting.

ii) Members are requested to submit to the Company’s Share Office on or before 13th December
2021, their written option to receive dividend. In case of non-submission of such option with 
the stipulated time, the dividend will be paid off as deemed appropriate by the Company.

iii) The Annual Report is available in the Company’s web site at www.squarepharma.com.bd

Notice to the Members
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STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDED Period Period 
ended       ended       ended       

30 June 30 June 30 June 
2021

2020-21        2019-20

Figures in thousand 'Taka

2020-2021 2019-2020
(Jul'2020-Jun'2021) (Jul'2019-Jun'2020)
Amount % Amount %%

Value Added:
Turnover & Other Income      61,913,869 56,233,921
Less: Bought in Materials & Services      27,665,622 25,262,854

34,248,247 100.00    
100.00 

30,971,067 100.00    
100.00 Application:

Duties and Taxes to Govt. Exchequer 13,093,196 38.23 12,182,420 39.34
Salaries and Benefits to Employees 6,411,786 18.72 5,832,673 18.83
Shareholders Dividend 5,318,706 15.53 4,390,043 14.17
Retained Earnings 9,424,559 27.52 8,565,931 27.66

34,248,247 100.00 30,971,067 100.00

Duties and Taxes to
Govt. Exchequer Salaries and Benefits to

Employees Shareholders Dividend
Retained Earnings

13,093,196 

6,411,786 

5,318,706 

9,424,559 

12,182,420 

5,832,673 

4,390,043 

8,565,931 
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Dear Dear Shareholders, Ladies 
and Gentlemen
  

The provision of law offers us a scope to meet at least once a year at the Annual 
General Meeting of the Shareholders to consider and approve the Directors’ 
Report containing, inter alia, financial statements and operational performance. 
The occasion gives us an opportunity to meet, greet and exchange views of the 
owners of the Company. It is a great day for all of us and I am happy to welcome 
you all. The day also reverberates in our heart and mind the name of our 
Founder Chairman, the late Samson H Chowdhury whose mission and vision has 
led the Company to its height of performance and has established him as a 
global pioneering entrepreneur. Let us show our heartiest respect by offering 
him an ovation by standing in silence for a minute from our life.

The mortal world offers a few but takes all. This few, however, often offers a few 
men a great deal, though for a shorter earthly life but leaves a deeply rooted 
memorabilia for mankind. I feel the shareholders, at least the majority, if not all, 
would agree with me after examining the Directors’ Report, which runs the lines 
of the success story as reflected by the figures and words. Despite a full year of 
COVID 19 devastating effects by the second wave, the growth indicators of every 
critical parameter show signs of positive growth. A close examination would 
reveal the key factors for the continuation of the rising trend for over four 
decades, at a higher rate than the GDP of the country.

While the credit largely goes to the Management Team, the opportunities 
nevertheless cannot be overlooked. I am sure you all have had the eyes on the 
COVID 19 effect, inflating the demand for allied medicines that led to increased 
sales as well as exports by almost all the major/leading producers. While on the 
subject, I would like to mention that our export-oriented set-up at Nairobi 
(Kenya), though fully ready, could not be put into operation due to various 
limitations resulting from COVID 19. We hope, once the situation improves, our 
thrust on exports will grow and shine like Everest.

I thank you all for participation in the virtual AGM and hope you will continue 
to remain with the Company as an “Investor” and survive and grow as a true 
Owner.

With best wishes for you all.

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman

CHAIRMAN’S CHAIRMAN’S 
MESSAGE
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Figures in ‘000Figures in ‘000

CORPORATE OPERATIONAL RESULTS

Business Results: 2020-2021 2019-2020 2018-2019 2017-2018 2016-2017
Gross Revenue 58,346,258 52,926,219 44,595,486 34,573,391 33,299,672
Value Added Tax 7,643,229 7,049,770 5,909,831 4,568,416 4,413,733
Net Revenue 50,703,029 45,876,449 38,685,656 30,004,975 28,885,939
Gross Profit 25,902,993 23,339,779 18,974,590 14,406,366 14,061,586
Net Profit (Before Tax) 18,755,933 17,185,382 13,965,289 10,825,055 10,366,856
Net Profit (After Tax) 14,743,265 12,955,974 10,562,864 8,219,526 7,792,498
Net Assets Value (NAV) 82,217,575 69,909,802 60,806,055 46,662,876 41,201,962
Total Assets 86,602,384 74,350,804 65,061,673 53,329,313 45,763,246
Total Bank Borrowings - - - - -
Total Current Assets 54,945,934 46,886,758 38,291,545 27,196,589 22,268,598
Total Current Liabilities 3,109,956 3,228,073 2,961,271 5,539,791 3,505,604
Current Ratio 17.67 14.52 12.93 4.91 6.35

Net Assets Value per Share (NAV) 92.75 78.86 68.59 52.64 46.48
Net Operating Cash Flow per Share 12.32 12.29 14.20 10.70 9.33
EPS-Earnings per Share (SPL) 16.63 14.62 11.92 9.27 8.79
EPS-Earnings per Share (Consolidated) 17.99 15.06 14.27 13.09 12.01
EPS at Original Capital at IPO 1474.33 1295.60 1056.29 821.95 779.25
Quoted Price per Share - DSE 215.50 172.50 264.30 293.10 290.10
Quoted Price per Share - CSE 215.60 172.50 264.90 292.80 290.60
Price Earnings Ratio-DSE (Time) 12.96 11.24 21.13 30.09 31.43
Price Earnings Ratio-CSE (Time) 12.96 11.24 21.18 30.06 31.48
Market Capitalization-DSE  (in billion) 191.03 145.63 208.53 216.13 198.99
Market Capitalization-CSE  (in billion) 191.12 145.63 209.00 215.91 199.33
Shares Outstanding 886,451,010 844,239,058 789,008,466 737,391,090 685,945,200
Face Value per Share 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00
Dividend (Cash) 60% 47.00% 42.00% 36.00% 35.00%
Dividend (Stock) 0% 5.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.50%
Dividend Payout (in ‘000) 5,318,706 4,390,043 3,866,141 3,170,782 2,915,267

Shareholders: 2020-2021 2019-2020 2018-2019 2017-2018 2016-2017
Sponsors/Directors 5 5 5 5 6
Financial & Other Institution 1211 916 927 825 655
Foreign Investors 90 91 118 107 103
General Public 75,233 60,251 56,570 54925 51,807

Total  -   76,539 61,263 57,620 55,863 52,571

Employees: 2020-2021 2019-2020 2018-2019 2017-2018 2016-2017
Executives 5,205 4,644 4,350 3,833 3,486
Non Executives 2,746 2,612 2,099 2,108 1,983
Workers 2,559 2,570 2,785 2,191 1,921

Total  -   10,510 9,826 9,234 8,132 7,390

Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. (Standalone)
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Dear Shareholders, Ladies 
and Gentlemen
  
I feel delighted to welcome you at the 55th Annual General Meeting for the FY 2020-
2021 and submit the Directors’ Report containing various Statutory Reports 
especially the operational performance as a Standalone as well as Consolidated 
situation of the Company of which you are the great hon’ble owners.

As a matter of fact, your participation has always encouraged us to work hard for 
way-ahead and prove our desperate efforts to increase the assets value of your 
investment at a rate that surpasses all past records. This is evident from an 
examination of the fundamental parameters of Financial Statements, especially the 
Balance Sheet and the Income Statement, both Standalone and Consolidated ones.

You will observe that both the situation indicate growth in total investment/assets 
without any long term borrowing with NAV increasing from Tk. 78.86 (2019-2020) 
to Tk. 92.75 (2020-2021),  a growth by 17.61% which far exceeds the GDP growth 
rate of the nations. The Consolidated position shows a marginal lower rate of 
17.48% as the subsidiary/associated companies are yet to take-off sue to COVID 19.

The Income Statement, similarly offers operational growth rate in almost all the 
parameters despite the highly devastating social/medically adverse situation, as a 
pandemic world over.  This is obviously a miraculous situation as while the Turnover 
increased by 10.24%, the EPS increased by 13.80% (standalone) and at 19.42% 
(consolidated). Here lies the effect of the efforts by the Management Team as well 
as the entire workforce/employees.

While concluding, I would like to assure you that, unlike many others, the Company 
continues to follow the ideals of our Founder Chairman late Samson H Chowdhury, 
with high hopes but without any vices. This philosophy of his life still reverberates in 
our heart and soul whenever we decide to undertake any venture. This gives us a 
unique strength to work for all of us and the nation. 

I hope the future situation, though generally looks hard, would lead us to new 
heights through more diversification, both product wise as well as market/country-
wise overcoming the effect of the pandemic not so a long lapse of time. I hope the 
mankind shall win by the grace of the Almighty.

Thanking you all with best wishes for health as well as wealth.

Sincerely yours.        

Tapan Chowdhury
Managing Director

MDMD’S MDMD’S 
REPORT
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MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Mr. Tapan Chowdhury Chairman
Managing Director
Mr. Md. Kabir Reza Member
Head of Accounts &Finance
Mr. Md. Mizanur Rahman Member
Head of Operations
Mr. Ahmed Kamrul Alam Member
Head of Marketing
Mr. Anjan Kumar Paul Member
Head of Human Resource

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. Syed Afzal Hasan Uddin Chairman
Independent Director
Mr. Anjan Chowdhury Member
Director
Mr. Kazi Iqbal Harun Member
Director
Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman Secretary
Company Secretary
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Independent Director
Mr. Anjan Chowdhury Member
Director
Mr. Kazi Iqbal Harun Member
Director
Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman Secretary
Company Secretary

CFO, COMPANY SECRETARY AND HIAC
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Mrs. Nasrin Akter, FCA

M/s. Mahfel Huq & Co. 
Chartered Accountants
BGIC Tower, 4th Floor
34 Topkhana Road
Dhaka 

STATUTORY AUDITORS

TOGETHER TOGETHER TOGETHER TOGETHER 
WE ARE STRONGERWE ARE STRONGERWE ARE STRONGERWE ARE STRONGERWE ARE STRONGERWE ARE STRONGERWE ARE STRONGERWE ARE STRONGER
         

OPERATIONAL MANAGEMENT TEAM

Mr. Md. Kabir Reza   Head of A&F
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Standalone

In terms of provisions of Section 184 of the 
Companies Act 1994, Rule 12 (and the 
schedule there under) of the Bangladesh 
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, Corporate 
Governance Code 2018 of Bangladesh 
Securities and Exchange Commission and 
International Accounting Standards-1 codes as 
adopted by The Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of Bangladesh, it is the pleasure of 
the Board of Directors to submit its Report to 
the Shareholders for the year ended 30 June, 
2021 in the following paragraphs:

OPERATIONS AND STATE OF AFFAIRS OF OPERATIONS AND STATE
SQUARE PHARMA

STANDALONE 

REVENUE: Square Pharma’s standalone revenue 
from operations reached Tk. 58,346.26 million 
with a growth of 10.24% for the year ended 
June 30, 2021, as against Tk. 52,926.22 million 
of the previous year.
June 30, 2021, as against Tk. 52,926.22 million 
of the previous year.

NET PROFIT & EPS: Net Profit after tax increased 
by 13.80% to Tk. 14,743.26 million for the year 
under review as compared to Tk. 12,955.97
million for the previous year. Earnings per 
share (EPS) stood at Tk. 16.63 for 2020-2021 as 
against Tk. 14.62 for the previous year.

CONSOLIDATED

REVENUE: Consolidated revenue of Square 
Pharma for the year under review amounted to 
Tk. 58,346.26 million, increased by 10.24% 
compared to the previous year's Tk. 52,926.22 
million.

NET PROFIT & EPS:  Net Profit after tax grew by 
19.42% to Tk. 15,947.45 million for the year 
under review as compared to Tk. 13,353.64
million for the previous year. Earnings per 
share (EPS) stood at BDT 17.99 during 2020-
2021 as against Tk. 15.06 during the previous 
year ending June 2020.

TOP POSITION

Continuously growing performance in 
operational, financial and profitability has 
enabled Square Pharma to hold the TOP 
POSITION in the country’s pharma sector for 
over several past decades.

SECTORAL GROWTH

The pharmaceutical sector is growing rapidly, 
with local institutions meeting 98 percent of 
the country's overall need for pharmaceuticals. 
The companies, in addition to meeting 
domestic demand, also export pharmaceuticals 
to several countries across the world.
Bangladesh ranks 71st out of 178 countries in 
the world in terms of global pharmaceutical 
exports. Bangladesh's pharmaceutical industry 
accounts for 1.83% of the country's GDP.

Local 257 companies hold 90% of the market 
shares, with only 10% supplied by 
multinationals (MNCs), in which Square 
Pharma is dominating the pharmaceutical 
market in Bangladesh by holding a market
share of 17.21%.
According to IMS Plus (MAT) 2Q, 2021 (July 
2020 to June 2021), the Domestic Market Size 
of pharmaceuticals reached Tk. 27,659 crore 
with 18.66% growth over last year, which is a 
very positive outlook for the sector.
Compound Annual Growth Rate for the last 
five years (2017-2021), National Market 
Growth Rate and Square Pharma’s Growth 
Rates were 10.20%, 18.66% and 24.17% 
respectively. 

to the Members for the year ended 30 June, 2021. 

33.30 34.57 

44.60 
52.93 

58.35 

7.79 8.22 10.56 12.96 14.74 

16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20 20-21
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&
Profit
In billion
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The pharmaceutical market has been 
witnessing excellent growth in recent years 
and is expected to surpass BDT 50,000 crore by 
2025 with an absolute growth of 114% from 
2020 levels. Majority of this growth will be 
contributed by local companies with a market 
share of more than 90% as similar to past 
trends attained over the last two decades, 
according to a new research.

However, Bangladesh's pharmaceutical 
industry, nevertheless, still has a lot of room 
for growth, especially if it focuses on high-
quality/life-saving medicines, and the 
country's pharmaceutical policy needs to be 
taken care of to continuously upgrade by 
research and physical facilities.research and physical facilities

PHARMA PLANT

The management is highly concerned about 
continuous development of operational 
efficiency, both qualitatively and quantita-
tively by updating and upgrading technical 
processes, research, and training at the 
manufacturing facilities at each level.

The company made substantive investments 
at both of the installations during the year as 
detailed below:

                                                        Taka in million
Assets Title 2020-21 2019-20
Land 217.28 290.12
Building 11.92 638.20
Plant& Machinery 800.96 420.53
Laboratory Equipment 98.10 60.30
Others 316.80 125.59

Total - 1,445.06 1,534.74

The investments were made from the 
internally generated funds. 

CHEMICAL PLANT

The comparative position of operations of the 
chemical plant of Square Pharma (at Pabna) for 
the last two years are presented hereunder:

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
No. of Products 22 22
Production (MT) 723 926
Own use (MT) 613.16 895.84
Sales (MT) 18.70 30.51
Own use (%) 84.81 96.74
Revenue (Million Tk.) 44.61 91.72

  (MT-Metric Ton)

The change in own use tonnage is due to 
variation in product mix according to marketing 
and value addition strategies.

QUALITY CONTROL

Square Pharma's management focuses a high 
priority on preserving and enhancing the 
quality of its goods as 'life-science' biology, 
according to WHO GMP standards at every 
stage of manufacturing and handling.

Following up on all expiry-dated product 
withdrawals from the market is done on a 
regular basis through careful inspection and 
monitoring.

The quality control facilities include a high-
grade standard laboratory facility, 
computerized equipment and tools, and a 
team of highly experienced and well-trained 
research workers dedicated to achieving 
ethical and moral goals without compromise. 
Square and the Nation are really proud of 
them.

TECHNOLOGY

Square is always striving to strengthen and 
integrate new technologies in the areas of 
production, quality control, distribution, and 
patient administration.

During the year 2020-2021 Square Pharma 
invested an amount of Tk. 98.10 million in 
improving its laboratory facilities in line with 
new inventions of process/production.
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PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT 

The product development status of Square Pharma as on 30th June, 2021 along with addition and 
deletion position of the products are hereby depicted hereunder:

SI. Products Categories Position Added Discarded Position
No

.
01-07-20    Over the time period 30-06-21

01 Tablet 292         13         11        294 
02 Capsule 60           2           3          59 
03 Liquid 83           2        -          85 
04 Injectable (Vial & Ampoule) 49           6           4          51 
05 Infusion 17           -             2          15 
06 ENT, Opthal Preparation 31           1           2          30 
07 Cream, Ointment, Spray, Gel & others 63           2           1          64 
08 Powder for Suspension 18           1           1          18 
09 Tropical Powder 1           -             -            1 
10 Suppository 6           -   -             -            6 
11 Inhaler & Nebulizer 8           1           -            9 
12 Insulin 9            -             -            9 
13 Basic Chemical & Pellet 22            -             -          22 
14 Tablet, Powder, Liquid, Injection                              

  and Granular - AgroVet Local 76           6           -          82
15 Tablet, Powder, Liquid, Injection and 

Granular
                    

  and Granular - AgroVet Imported 58           5           -          63 
16 Powder, Liquid & Granular - Crop Care 30           5           -          35
17 Capsule, Liquid, Powder and Cream                             

- Herbal & Neutraceuticals Products 30           9           -    39
                                                       Total -                                                              853         53             24        882

53 new products have been added over the time period under consideration, all of which have 
received positive feedback from medical experts and consumers and 24 items have been discarded 
owing to superior generic alternatives, a limited market size and regulatory compliance.

OUTPUT/CAPACITY UTILIZATION 

The overall capacity utilization of the plant operation during the year 2020-2021 has been presented 
hereunder:

SI.
#

Product Categories Unit Production in thousand Production
% 

Capacity Utilization
2019-20 2020-21  in % 2019-20 2020-21

1 Tablet Pic 6,552,331 7,343,555 12.08  65% 72%
2 Capsule Pic 1,924,642 1,767,430 8.17  52% 47%
3 Liquid Bottle 135,987    121,958 9.75  53% 38%
4 Injectable (Vial & Ampoule) Pic 46,987       40,573 13.65  63% 45%
5 Infusion (LVPO) Bag 4,272         3,471 18.75  29% 20%
6 ENT & Opthal Preparation Phial 30,648       29,011 5.34  82% 65%
7 Cream, Ointment, Spray, Gel & Others Phial 127,206    147,610 16.04 


55% 58%

8 Powder for Suspension Bottle 22,188       21,224 4.34  70% 46%
9 Powder Phial 15,478       22,613 46.10  38% 43%
10 Suppository Pic 69,666       64,057 8.05  69% 31%
11 Inhaler Can 38,430       44,949 16.96  30% 33%
12 Insulin & Insulin Cartridge Pic 1,718         1,808 5.24  13% 16%
13 Basic Chemical & Pellet Kg 825            723 12.36  84% 74%
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During the financial year 2020-2021, Gross 
Revenue, Net Profit (BT) and Net Profit (AT) 
rose by 10.24%, 9.14% and 13.80% 
respectively, over the previous year.

However, during the year 2020-2021, the 
company had earned “Other Income” of Tk. 
3,567.61 million (as depicted in Note 21 of the 
standalone accounts) and the Net Profit 
Margin (After Tax) grew by 2.97 percent 
compared to the previous year.

The EPS (standalone) for the financial year 
under review stood at Tk. 16.63, representing a 
13.80% increase over the previous year, 
and the consolidated EPS rose by 19.42% to 
Tk. 17.99 in 2020-2021, increased from          
Tk. 15.06 in 2019-2020. The EPS is computed 
by using the current outstanding 886,451,010 
ordinary shares of Tk. 10/- each.
by using the current outstanding 886,451,010 

each.

RISK AND CONCERN 
Socio-economic incohesive situations, 
inadequately strategized investment 
policies, product pricing policies, absence of 
long-range planning and international trade 
barriers impose a regressive impact on the 
growth of R&D in the sector.
Square Pharma is always sincere and careful to 
identify the key business risks and ensure the 
mitigation plans are in place, doing all sorts of 
reviews and adopting the best practices which 
had enabled it to achieve its objective 
efficiently and effectively during the past 
successive years.
EXTRA-ORDINARY ACTIVITIES
The Company did not undertake or continue 
any extra-ordinary or adventurous activities 
and did not suffer or gain any loss or gain 
from such activities.from such activities.

FINANCIAL RESULT 

The Company's standalone operating financial results for the year ended June 30, 2021, as compared 
to the previous year, are summarized below:

Particulars 2020-2021 
Taka

2019-2020
Taka

%


Gross Revenue 58,346,258,281 52,926,218,655 10.24
Net Revenue 50,703,028,902 45,876,448,841 10.52
Cost of Goods Sold 24,800,035,555 22,536,669,960 10.04
Gross Profit 25,902,993,347 23,339,778,881 10.98
Net Profit (Before Tax) 18,755,932,542 17,185,381,957 9.14
Provision for Taxation 4,187,481,946 4,251,005,177 1.49
Net Profit (After Tax) 14,743,264,610 12,955,973,632 13.80

Gross Profit Margin 51.09% 50.88% 0.42
Net Profit Margin (Before Tax) 36.99% 37.46% 1.25
Net Profit Margin (After Tax) 29.08% 28.24% 2.97
EPS (Earning Per Share)                     Tk. 16.63 14.62 13.80
EPS Consolidated                                Tk. 17.99 15.06 19.42
EPS on IPO Paid-up Capital               Tk. 1,474.33 1,295.60 13.74
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EXPORT 
Square Pharma exports its medicines to over 
45 countries and exported an amount of Tk. 
1,507.75 million in the financial year under 
review. The COVID 19 pandemic badly 
affected the export shipment process with 
extra lead time affecting the international 
supply chain system. As a result, exports 
dropped by 8.83% in the year under review.

Square Pharma is constantly working to boost 
its export sales within its current capacity and 
it is expected to grow significantly in the near 
future. The company is also working on the 
approval of several products for sale in the USA 
market.
approval of several products for sale in the USA 
market.

SUBSIDIARY OPERATION
SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS KENYA EPZ LTD.SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS 
(SPL KENYA)
SPL Kenya is to manufacture and sell generic 
pharmaceutical medicine in Kenya and East 
African Community. 
Square Pharma virtually wholly owns the 
shares of SPL Kenya, therefore, SPL Kenya is a 
subsidiary of Square Pharma.
The Directors' Report for the year ended 30
June, 2021 of the SPL Kenya, together with 
Audited Accounts containing a Statement of 
Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss 
and other Comprehensive Income, Statement 
of Changes in Equity and Cash Flows and 
Auditors' Report thereon, are included in this 
Annual Report.

SQUARE LIFESCIENCES LTD. (SLL)

Square Lifesciences Ltd., incorporated as a 
pharmaceuticals manufacturing Company 
under the Companies Act, 1994 on 13th

February, 2020.
Square Pharma virtually wholly owns the 
shares of SLL, therefore, SLL is a subsidiary of 
Square Pharma.

The Directors' Report for the year ended 30 
June, 2021 of the SLL together with Audited 
Accounts containing Statement of Financial 
Position and Cash Flows and Auditors Report 
thereon are included in this Annual Report. 

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIOINVESTMENT PORTFOLIO

The investment portfolio of Square Pharma in 
the category of "Long Term Investment" and 
"Marketable Securities" has been detailed in 
Notes # 3 & 4 to the standalone accounts.

The outlines of the portfolio are described 
hereunder for information: 

A. LONG TERM INVESTMENT

Taka 5,262.52 million has been invested in the 
category of "Long Term Investments" in the 
Ordinary Shares, Non-Convertible/Convertible 
Zero Coupon Bonds and Certificates in 14
(fourteen) different companies which are 
described hereinafter:

A.1. SUBSIDIARY

 Square Pharmaceuticals Kenya EPZ  Square Pharmaceuticals Kenya EPZ Square Pharmaceuticals Kenya EPZ Square Pharmaceuticals Kenya EPZ 
Ltd. (SPL Kenya)

Square Pharma holds 100% of shares of SPL 
Kenya. The paid up capital of SPL Kenya in 
BDT is Tk. 332,000,000 while Tk. 653,742,688 
has been advanced as Share Money Deposit.

The Directors' Report and Financial 
Statements are included in this Annual 

market.market.market.

16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20 20-21

1,387 
1,451 

1,491 

1,654 

1,508 

Export
In million
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Report since SPL Kenya is a wholly owned 
subsidiary of Square Pharma.

 Square Lifesciences Ltd. (SLL)

Square Pharma holds 995,000 ordinary shares 
of Tk. 100.00 each of SLL out of its paid-up
1,000,000 ordinary shares.

The Directors' Report and Financial 
Statements are attached in this Annual Report 
since SLL is a virtually wholly owned subsidiary 
of Square Pharma.

A.2. ASSOCIATES:

 Square Textiles Ltd. (STxL) 

Square Textile is a 100% export oriented yarn 
manufacturer, a publicly listed company and 
fully operational and profitable concern.

Square Pharma holds 91,436,679 ordinary 
shares of Tk. 10/- each including bonus shares. 
An investment of Tk. 225,129,795.00 was 
made for the above mentioned shares, the 
cost per shares stood at Tk. 2.46 per share 
(considering cost free Bonus Shares).

The market value of the said shares as on 30 
June, 2021 was Tk. 4,343,242,252.00 @ Tk. 
47.50 per share. 

STxL declared a cash dividend of @20% for the 
year 2020-2021. 

 Square Hospitals Ltd. (SHL) 

Square Hospital is a modern tertiary care 
hospital with 400 beds and the leading 
contributor of private healthcare services in 
Bangladesh, a private limited company and in 
full operation.

Square Pharma holds 199,750 ordinary shares 
of Tk. 1,000.00 each, 49.94% of the capital of 
SHL. The Investment for the said shares was   
Tk. 210,750,000.00 @ 1,055.07 per share.

SHL earned a Revenue and Net Profit of Tk. 

4,388.70 million and 414.81 million respectively 
for the year ended 30 June, 2021 and it didn’t
declare any dividend due to new expansion plan, 
upgradation and replacement of existing hospital 
equipment with modern ones.  

 Square Fashions Ltd. (SFL) 

SFL is a 100% export-oriented ready-made 
garment manufacturer, a private company 
limited by shares and fully in operation.

Square Pharma holds 462,000 ordinary shares of 
Tk. 100.00 each and 48.46% of the capital of SFL. 
The investment cost for the said shares was     
Tk. 151.20 million @ Tk. 327.27 (average) per 
share.

SFL earned a Net Profit of Tk. 1,636.60 million 
during the year 2020-2021, NAV per share stood 
at Tk. 14,725.00 and EPS Tk. 1,723.00 as on 30 
June 2021. Due to future expansion and diversity 
plan, SFL didn’t declare any dividend in the year 
under review for ploughing back requirement.

A.3. OTHERS:

 United Hospital Ltd. (UHL)

Square Pharma owns 120,000 ordinary shares 
of Tk. 100.00 each amounting to total Tk. 
12,000,000.00 of United Hospital Ltd. 

Since UHL is a private limited company, it does 
not have any ready market value. 

 Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd.  Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. 
(CDBL) 

CDBL is a public limited company that operate 
and maintain the Central Depository System 
(CDS) of electronic book entry, recording and 
maintaining securities accounts and registering 
transfer of securities, changing the ownership 
without any physical endorsement of 
certificates. CDBL also providing platform for 
the secondary market trading of Treasury Bills 
and Government Bonds. CDBL is regulated by 
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the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange 
Commission. 

Square Pharma holds 5,711,804 ordinary 
shares, including bonus shares of Tk. 10.00 
each in the capital of CDBL against an 
investment of Tk. 15,694,430.00, the cost per 
shares stood at Tk. 2.75 per share (considering 
cost free Bonus Shares). Shares are not listed, 
therefore the market value of this investment 
cannot be assessed.

 Raj Lanka Power Company Ltd. 

Square Pharma holds 150,000 preference 
shares amounting to Tk. 29,090,910.00 of Raj 
Lanka Power Company Ltd.

 Durable Plastics Ltd. 

Square Pharma holds 5 (five) Non-Convertible 
Zero Coupon Bonds amounting to                    
Tk. 11,905,164.00 of Durable Plastics Ltd.

 Envoy Textiles Ltd. 

Square Pharma holds 40 Non-Convertible Zero 
Coupon Bonds amounting to Tk. 21,509,807.00
of Envoy Textiles Ltd.

 Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. 

Square Pharma holds 200 Non-Convertible 
Subordinated Bonds amounting to Tk. 
2,000,000,000.00 of Mutual Trust Bank Ltd.

 Southeast Bank Ltd.

Square Pharma holds 5,000 Non-Convertible 
Subordinated Bonds amounting to Tk. 
500,000,000.00 of Southeast Bank Ltd.

 Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd.

Square Pharma holds 50 Mudaraba 
Redeemable Non-Convertible Subordinated 
Bonds amounting to Tk. 500,000,000.00 of 
Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd.

 Trust Bank Ltd.
Square Pharma holds 50 Non-Convertible 
Subordinated Bonds amounting to Tk. 
500,000,000.00 of Trust Bank Ltd.

B.B. MARKETABLE SECURITIES INVESTMENT

Square Pharma invested in the Marketable 
Securities at total a cost price of Tk. 3,307.79 
million, which can be seen in Note No. 4 of the 
standalone accounts.

The portfolio registered an unrealized capital 
gain of Tk. 1,316.54 million in the year under 
review.

CONSOLIDATION OF ACCOUNTS 

In terms of the regulations of the Bangladesh 
Securities and Exchange Commission, Square 
Pharma has consolidated the accounts 
following the codes of IAS-28 and IFRS-10, 
reflecting shareholders' gross benefits and 
value of investments.

The consolidated financial statements are 
included in this Annual Report.

MINORITY SHAREHOLDERS INTEREST

In compliance with Condition No. 1(5) (xvi) of 
the Corporate Governance Code 2018 of BSEC,
the Board hereby confirms that the interests 
of the minority shareholders have been duly 
protected by the Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

The Company had undertaken several 
related party transaction detail of which are 
given in Note No. 37.1 of the standalone 
accounts.

CREDIT RATING 

The Credit Rating Information and Services 
Ltd. (CRISL) has reaffirmed the highest credit 
of ‘AAA’ (Stable) for Long Term and ‘ST-1’ for 
Short Term on the basis of financial and other 
relevant quantitative and qualitative 
information of the Company.  
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the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange 
Commission. 

Square Pharma holds 5,711,804 ordinary 
shares, including bonus shares of Tk. 10.00 
each in the capital of CDBL against an 
investment of Tk. 15,694,430.00, the cost per 
shares stood at Tk. 2.75 per share (considering 
cost free Bonus Shares). Shares are not listed, 
therefore the market value of this investment 
cannot be assessed.
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shares amounting to Tk. 29,090,910.00 of Raj 
Lanka Power Company Ltd.

 Durable Plastics Ltd. 

Square Pharma holds 5 (five) Non-Convertible 
Zero Coupon Bonds amounting to                    
Tk. 11,905,164.00 of Durable Plastics Ltd.

 Envoy Textiles Ltd. 

Square Pharma holds 40 Non-Convertible Zero 
Coupon Bonds amounting to Tk. 21,509,807.00
of Envoy Textiles Ltd.

 Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. 

Square Pharma holds 200 Non-Convertible 
Subordinated Bonds amounting to Tk. 
2,000,000,000.00 of Mutual Trust Bank Ltd.

 Southeast Bank Ltd.

Square Pharma holds 5,000 Non-Convertible 
Subordinated Bonds amounting to Tk. 
500,000,000.00 of Southeast Bank Ltd.

 Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd.

Square Pharma holds 50 Mudaraba 
Redeemable Non-Convertible Subordinated 
Bonds amounting to Tk. 500,000,000.00 of 
Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd.

 Trust Bank Ltd.
Square Pharma holds 50 Non-Convertible 
Subordinated Bonds amounting to Tk. 
500,000,000.00 of Trust Bank Ltd.

B. MARKETABLE SECURITIES INVESTMENT

Square Pharma invested in the Marketable 
Securities at total a cost price of Tk. 3,307.79 
million, which can be seen in Note No. 4 of the 
standalone accounts.

The portfolio registered an unrealized capital 
gain of Tk. 1,316.54 million in the year under 
review.

CONSOLIDATION OF ACCOUNTS 

In terms of the regulations of the Bangladesh 
Securities and Exchange Commission, Square 
Pharma has consolidated the accounts 
following the codes of IAS-28 and IFRS-10, 
reflecting shareholders' gross benefits and 
value of investments.

The consolidated financial statements are 
included in this Annual Report.

MINORITY SHAREHOLDERS INTEREST

In compliance with Condition No. 1(5) (xvi) of 
the Corporate Governance Code 2018 of BSEC,
the Board hereby confirms that the interests 
of the minority shareholders have been duly 
protected by the Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

The Company had undertaken several 
related party transaction detail of which are 
given in Note No. 37.1 of the standalone 
accounts.

CREDIT RATING 

The Credit Rating Information and Services 
Ltd. (CRISL) has reaffirmed the highest credit 
of ‘AAA’ (Stable) for Long Term and ‘ST-1’ for 
Short Term on the basis of financial and other 
relevant quantitative and qualitative 
information of the Company.  
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CONTRIBUTION TO NATIOANAL CONTRIBUTION
EXCHEQUER  

Square Pharma contributed an amount of Tk. 
13,201,998,608 (including Tk. 108,801,907 as 
contribu�on as duty/taxes towards machinery 
& spare parts imports) to Na�onal Exchequer 
as against Tk. 12,315,098,001 in the previous 
year.  

The contribu�on cons�tutes 26.04% of the 
sales revenue (net) in 2020-2021 as against 
26.84% in the previous year of 2019-2020. 

LOANS AND GUARANTEES   

Detail of Loans granted and Guarantees given 
during the year under review are depicted in 
Note No. 8 and 38.3 respec�vely to the 
standalone financial statement.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT  

In order to improve produc�vity of human 
input, Square Pharma con�nuously provides 
formal and informal training to its employees 
at every echelon of opera�on and 
management.  

During the year under review 3,954 persons 
received in-house/in-opera�on /on the job 
training at home and abroad which will 
ul�mately make great contribu�on to the 
company's profitability as well their own 
remunera�on in due course. 

ENVIRONMENTAL ROLE  

The Company maintains a high standard of 
pollu�on free environment as per GMP 
Regula�ons/WHO standards/ Government 
laws. 

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS  

Mr. Samuel S Chowdhury and Mr. Kazi Iqbal 
Harun, as per Ar�cle-99 and 100 of the Ar�cles 
of Associa�on, have re�red and, being eligible, 
have offered themselves for re-elec�on.  

A brief resume and other informa�on about 
the above men�oned directors are depicted in 
Annexure-II.

 
 

APPROPRIATION OF PROFIT  

Board of Directors in its mee�ng held on 21st October, 2021 has recommended the appropria�on of 
the Net Profit earned during the year 2020-2021 in the following manner: 

In Taka 

 Net Profit for the year (2020-2021)  14,743,264,610 

 Appropria�on Recommended :  

- Cash Dividend @ 60%  (Tk. 6.00 per share) 

 
 

5,318,706,060 

 

 Net Un-appropriated Profit  9,424,558,550 
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 In the event of conflict between English text 
and Bangla text of this report, English text 
shall prevail.

APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY 
AUDITORS 

M/s Mahfel Huq & Co., Chartered Accountant 
retires at this Annual General Meeting on 
completion of consecutive 3 (three) years. 
They are not eligible for reappointment as 
auditors of the company as per BSEC order. 

Ahmed Zaker & Co., Chartered Accountants 
expressed their interest to be appointed as 
auditors of the Company for the year 2021-
2022, which was recommended by the Board 
of Directors at its meeting held on 21st

October, 2021.

APPOINTMENT OF COMPLIANCE APPOINTMENT OF COMPLIANCE 
AUDITORS 

M/s Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co., 
Chartered Accountants, who are retiring at this 
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, 
have offered themselves for reappointment as 
Compliance Auditors of Square Pharma for the 
year 2021-2022. The Board of Directors in its 
meeting held on October 21, 2021, 
recommended their appointment.

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis signed 
by the Managing Director presenting detailed 
analysis of the Company’s position and
operations along with a brief discussion of 
changes in the financial statements and other 
requirements of the Corporate Governance 
Code is disclosed in Annexure- I of this report.of this report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE 
REPORT

In accordance with the requirements of the 
Corporate Governance Code 2018 of the 
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange 
Commission, a additional statement in 
pursuance of Clause 1 (5), resume of the 

directors who shall be reappointed, 
Management Discussion Analysis, Certificate 
from the CEO and CFO to the Board, Certificate 
on Compliance of the Conditions of the 
Corporate Governance Code 2018 by the 
Compliance Auditors and  Status of Compliance 
are depicted in the Annexure – I, II, III, IV, V, 
and VI respectively.

The Audit Committee Report, the Nomination 
and Remuneration Policy, and the Dividend 
Distribution Policy are also presented in the 
Annual Report.Annual Report.

MANAGEMENT APPRECIATION 

The Board of Directors record with deep 
appreciation the contribution made and 
support & co-operation given by the Officers, 
Staff, Workers, Customers, Creditors, Banks, 
Insurance Companies, Utility Providers, 
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange 
Commission, Dhaka Stock Exchange, 
Chittagong Stock Exchange, Central Depository 
Bangladesh Ltd. and the Government in 
particular and look forward to the global role 
of the Company.

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman
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Annexure I 
to the Directors’ Report 

 
 
 
 

  The Financial Statements of the Company 
present true and fair view of the Company’s 
state of affairs, result of its opera�on, cash 
flows and changes in equity. 

  Proper books of accounts as required by the 
prevailing laws have been maintained. 

  Appropriate accoun�ng policies have been 
followed in formula�ng the financial 
statements and accoun�ng es�mates were 
reasonable and prudent. 

 
  The financial statements were prepared in 

accordance with IAS/BAS/IFRS/BFRS.  

  The internal control system is sound in 
design and is effec�vely implemented and 
monitored. 

 
 
  There is no significant doubt about the 

company’s ability to con�nue as a going 
concern. 

  There is no significant devia�on from the 
opera�ng result of the last year. 

  Remunera�on paid to Mrs. Ratna Patra, 
Vice Chairman and Mr. Tapan Chowdhury 
Managing Director has been shown in Note 
# 19 in the notes of accounts. 

  Key opera�ng and financial data of last 5 (five) 
years have been presented in summarized 
form in Page No. 12.  

 
 

 Total Board Mee�ng and A�endance during the year 2020-2021 by each Director:  

Name of the Directors Posi�on Mee�ng held A�ended 
Mr. Samuel S Chowdhury Chairman 11 11 
Mrs. Ratna Patra Vice Chairman 11 11 
Mr. Tapan Chowdhury Managing Director 11 11 
Mr. Anjan Chowdhury  Director 11 11 
Mr. Kazi Iqbal Harun Director 11 10 
Mr. Syed Afzal Hasan Uddin Independent Director 11 11 
Mr. S M Rezaur Rahman Independent Director 11 11 

             

  The pa�ern of shareholding as on 30 June 2021 are as follows:   
Name of the Shareholders Status Shares held % 
i.  Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and other related par�es. - - 
ii. Directors, Chief Execu�ve Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, 

Head of Internal Audit and Compliance and their spouses and minor children:   
Mr. Samuel S Chowdhury Chairman     62,925,017  7.10 
Mrs. Ratna Patra Vice Chairman     60,320,972  6.80 
Mr. Tapan Chowdhury Managing Director     64,288,190  7.25 
Mr. Anjan Chowdhury   Director     65,098,210 7.34 
Mr. Kazi Iqbal Harun Director     53,810,562 6.07 
Mrs. Nihad Kabir 
 

Independent Director - - 
Mr. Syed Afzal Hasan Uddin 
 

Independent Director - - 
Mr. Muhammad Zahangir Alam  Chief Financial Officer 6,300 0.0007 
Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman  Company Secretary 458 - 
Mrs. Nasrin Akter Head of Internal Audit & Compliance - - 
Mrs. Bula Chowdhury W/o Tapan Chowdhury 2,233,406 0.25 
Mr. Charles C R Patra  H/o Mrs. Ratna Patra 2,258,988 0.25 

iii. Execu�ves: 
Mr. Md. Kabir Reza Head of Accounts & Finance 11,253 0.0013 
Mr. Md. Mizanur Rahman Head of Opera�ons - -
Mr. M Nawabur Rahman  Head of Produc�on - Dhaka Unit - - 
Mr. Ahmed Kamrul Alam Head of Marke�ng 11,207 0.0013 
Mr. Prosenjit Chakraborty Head of Interna�onal Marke�ng - - 

vi. Shareholders Holding 10% or more vo�ng interest in the company. - - 
 

THE DIRECTORS ALSO REPORT THAT: DD II RR EE CC TT OO RR SS ’’  RR EE PP OO RR TT  

 In the event of conflict between English text 
and Bangla text of this report, English text 
shall prevail.

APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY 
AUDITORS 

M/s Mahfel Huq & Co., Chartered Accountant 
retires at this Annual General Meeting on 
completion of consecutive 3 (three) years. 
They are not eligible for reappointment as 
auditors of the company as per BSEC order. 

Ahmed Zaker & Co., Chartered Accountants 
expressed their interest to be appointed as 
auditors of the Company for the year 2021-
2022, which was recommended by the Board 
of Directors at its meeting held on 21st

October, 2021.

APPOINTMENT OF COMPLIANCE 
AUDITORS 

M/s Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co., 
Chartered Accountants, who are retiring at this 
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, 
have offered themselves for reappointment as 
Compliance Auditors of Square Pharma for the 
year 2021-2022. The Board of Directors in its 
meeting held on October 21, 2021, 
recommended their appointment.

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Management’s Discussion and Analysis signed 
by the Managing Director presenting detailed 
analysis of the Company’s position and
operations along with a brief discussion of 
changes in the financial statements and other 
requirements of the Corporate Governance 
Code is disclosed in Annexure- I of this report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE 
REPORT

In accordance with the requirements of the 
Corporate Governance Code 2018 of the 
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange 
Commission, a additional statement in 
pursuance of Clause 1 (5), resume of the 

directors who shall be reappointed, 
Management Discussion Analysis, Certificate 
from the CEO and CFO to the Board, Certificate 
on Compliance of the Conditions of the 
Corporate Governance Code 2018 by the 
Compliance Auditors and  Status of Compliance 
are depicted in the Annexure – I, II, III, IV, V, 
and VI respectively.

The Audit Committee Report, the Nomination 
and Remuneration Policy, and the Dividend 
Distribution Policy are also presented in the 
Annual Report.

MANAGEMENT APPRECIATION 

The Board of Directors record with deep 
appreciation the contribution made and 
support & co-operation given by the Officers, 
Staff, Workers, Customers, Creditors, Banks, 
Insurance Companies, Utility Providers, 
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange 
Commission, Dhaka Stock Exchange, 
Chittagong Stock Exchange, Central Depository 
Bangladesh Ltd. and the Government in 
particular and look forward to the global role 
of the Company.

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman
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 Annexure II 
to the Directors’ Report 

  RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORSRS 
 
 
MR. SAMUEL S CHOWDHURY 
 
Mr. Samuel S Chowdhury is a Director of 
the Company since 1991 and has been 

appointed as Chairman in the 2012. He is 
the son of late Samson H Chowdhury, 
Founder Chairman of the Company. He 
obtained Bachelor’s degree from the 
Rajshahi University and Masters in 
Business Administra�on from the Trinity 
University, USA and has a rich experience 
of more than 37 years in the 
pharmaceu�cals, tex�les, toiletries, media 
& communica�on sector including capital 
market opera�ons. Mr. Samuel S 
Chowdhury is also a sponsor director of 
Square Tex�les Limited (Listed Company) 
designated as Chairman.  
 
He also Chairman in 33 other private 
limited Company namely Square Hospitals 
Limited, Square Toiletries Limited, Square 
Fashions Ltd., Square Food and Beverages 
Ltd., Square Denims Ltd. Square Apparels 
Ltd., Square Securi�es Management Ltd., 
Square Air Ltd., Sabazpur Tea Company 
Ltd. and Maasranga Television under the 
Square Group.  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Mr. Samuel S Chowdhury has been awarded 
several �mes as a highest individual 
Taxpayer in the Country. 

 

MR. KAZI IQBAL HARUN  
 
Mr. Kazi Iqbal Harun is a Director of the 
Company since 1991, son of late Dr. 
Kazi Harunar Rashid, one of the 
Founder/Sponsor Director of the 
Company. 

Mr. Iqbal obtained Master’s degree in 
Applied Chemistry from the Rajshahi 
University, Bangladesh and has an 
experience of more than 23 years in the 
pharmaceu�cals and tex�les sector.   

Mr. Iqbal is a sponsor shareholder of 
Square Tex�les Ltd. (listed company) and 
he is a Director in Square Toiletries 
Limited, a private limited company 
under the Square Group.  

Mr. Kazi Iqbal Harun is also a member of 
the Audit Commi�ee of the Company. 

 

DIRECTORS PROFILE DIRECTORS PRO
Who are seeking appointment

FILFI
nt 
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Pursuant to the Corporate Governance Code 
2018 [Condition # 1 (5) (xxv)] of the Bangladesh 
Securities and Exchange Commission, the 
Management’s Discussion & Analysis for the 
year ended 30 June, 2021 has been depicted 
hereunder:

Accounting Policies and Estimation for 
preparation of Financial Statements: 

Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. follows 
International Financial Reporting Standards 
(IFRS) and International Accounting Standards 
(IAS) along with prevailing local rules and 
regulations applicable for preparation of 
financial statements. 

Detail description of accounting policies and 
estimation used for preparation of the financial 
statements of Square Pharma are disclosed in 
the Notes No. 2 to the Standalone Financial 
Statements.

Changes in Accounting Policies and 
Estimation:

Square Pharma has been following 
consistent policies and estimations and there 
have been no such changes in accounting 
policies or estimations that have had a 
material impact on financial statements.

Comparative Analysis of Financial and 
Operational Performance: 

The Directors’ Report provides an analysis of 
financial performance and position during 
the year under review and also a detailed 
comparison of financial performance and 
position, as well as cash flows, are presented 
as part of the financial statements, including 
notes.

However, the major areas of financial 
performance, financial position, as well as 
cash flows for the immediate preceding five
years are presented as follows:

Figures Tk. in ‘000
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020 2018-2019 2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016
Financial Performance
Gross Revenue 58,346,258 52,926,219 44,595,486    34,573,391 33,299,672 33,611,741 
Net Revenue 50,703,029 45,876,449 38,685,656    30,004,975 28,885,939 29,058,349 
Gross Profit 25,902,993 23,339,779 18,974,590    14,406,366 14,061,586 14,056,482 
Net Profit (Before Tax) 18,755,933 17,185,382 13,965,289    10,825,055 10,366,856     9,943,836 
Net Profit (After Tax) 14,743,265 12,955,974 10,562,864      8,219,526     7,792,498     7,510,265 
Financial Performance (Inflation Adjusted)
Gross Revenue 44,264,246 42,416,939 37,891,968    30,997,953 31,581,631 33,611,741 
Net Revenue 38,465,729 36,767,005 32,870,493    26,901,984 27,395,617 29,058,349 
Gross Profit 19,651,242 18,705,322 16,122,362    12,916,519 13,336,102 14,056,482 
Net Profit (Before Tax) 14,229,143 13,772,971 11,866,050      9,705,572     9,831,995     9,943,836 
Net Profit (After Tax) 11,184,942 10,383,375     8,975,072      7,369,496     7,390,457     7,510,265 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSS
& ANALYSIS& ANALYSIS& ANALYSIS

Annexure III
to the Directors’ Report
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MANAGEMENT’S MANAGEMENT’S 
DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS
MANAGEMENT’S MANAGEMENT’S 
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Annexure III
to the Directors’ Report

Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020 2018-2019 2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016
Financial Position
Shares Outstanding     8,864,510     8,442,391     7,890,085      7,373,911     6,859,452     6,235,865 
Shareholders’ Equity 82,217,575 69,909,802 60,806,055    46,662,876 41,201,962 35,597,063 
Total Assets 86,602,384 74,350,804 65,061,673    53,329,313 45,763,246 39,174,686 
Total Liabilities     4,384,809     4,441,002     4,255,618      6,666,437     4,561,284     3,577,623 
Current Assets 54,945,934 46,886,758 38,291,545    27,196,589 22,268,598 17,053,295 
Current Liabilities     3,109,956     3,228,073     2,961,271      5,539,791     3,505,604     2,581,822 
Financial Position (Inflation Adjusted) Base Year
Shares Outstanding     6,725,039     6,766,030     6,704,060      6,611,331     6,505,550     6,235,865 
Shareholders’ Equity 62,374,163 56,028,182 51,665,791    41,837,194 39,076,216 35,597,063 
Total Assets 65,700,687 59,587,357 55,281,712    47,814,215 43,402,168 39,174,686 
Total Liabilities     3,326,524     3,559,176     3,615,921      5,977,022     4,325,952     3,577,623 
Current Assets 41,684,599 37,576,702 32,535,624    24,384,030 21,119,687 17,053,295 
Current Liabilities     2,359,360     2,587,092     2,516,138      4,966,889     3,324,738     2,581,822 
Cash Flow
Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities 10,924,582 10,891,697 12,590,714      9,486,298     8,274,277     8,126,675 
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities     4,156,128 (2,272,762)          38,936    (6,147,315)    1,464,003 (2,365,995)
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities (3,967,924) (3,313,836) (2,654,608)   (2,400,808) (2,494,346) (1,758,845)
Cash Flow (Inflation Adjusted)
Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities     8,287,908     8,728,990 10,698,099      8,505,264     7,847,379     8,126,675 
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities     3,153,037 (1,821,472)          33,083    (5,511,585)    1,388,471 (2,365,995)
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities (3,010,256) (2,655,825) (2,255,572)   (2,152,526) (2,365,655) (1,758,845)
Financial Ratio
Current Ratio             17.67             14.52             12.93                 4.91               6.35               6.61 
Debt to Equity               0.05               0.06               0.07                 0.14               0.11               0.10 
Gross Profit Margin 51.09% 50.88% 49.05% 48.01% 48.68% 48.37%
Net Profit Margin 29.08% 28.24% 27.30% 27.39% 26.98% 25.85%
Return on Equity 19.38% 19.82% 19.66% 18.71% 20.29% 23.61%
Return on Assets 18.32% 18.59% 17.84% 16.59% 18.35% 21.30%
Ordinary Shares  Information
Shares Outstanding (in Nos.)    886,451,010    844,239,058    789,008,466     737,391,090    685,945,200    623,586,546 
Face Value per Share                   10                   10                   10                    10                   10                   10 
Dividend-Cash (In %) 60% 47% 42% 36% 35% 40%
Dividend-Stock (In %) 0% 5% 7% 7% 8% 10%
Dividend Payout (Cash+Stock) in ‘000    5,318,706     4,390,043     3,866,141      3,170,782     2,915,267     3,117,933 
Net Asset Value per Share             92.75             78.86             68.59              52.64             46.48             40.16 
Net Operating Cash Flow per Share             12.32             12.29             14.20              10.70               9.33               9.17 
EPS-Earnings per Share (Standalone)            16.63             14.62             11.92                 9.27               8.79               8.47 
EPS-Earnings per Share (Consolidated)            17.99             15.06             14.27              13.09             12.01             10.38 
EPS at Original Capital at IPO       1,474.33       1,295.60       1,056.29            821.95           779.25           751.03 
Inflation Rate (In %) 5.64 6.02 5.52 5.78 5.44 Base Year

Inflation Rate Source: Bangladesh Bank

28 SPL Annual Report 2020-21



MANAGEMENT’S MANAGEMENT’S 
DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS
MANAGEMENT’S MANAGEMENT’S 
DISCUSSION & ANALYSIDISCUSSION & ANALYSI

Annexure III
to the Directors’ Report

Comparison of Financial Performances with peer industry scenario:

A comparison of financial performances, financial position as well as cash flows for the year ended 30 June, 
2020 of 5 (five) pharmaceuticals companies are presented below in order of market capitalization: 

Figures Tk. in ‘000
Particulars Square Renata Beximco Beacon Orion
Financial Performance
Revenue (Net) 50,703,029 24,164,022 23,557,776 5,590,790 2,297,740
Gross Profit 25,902,993 11,531,115 10,804,254 2,872,346 1,281,095
Net Profit (Before Tax) 18,755,933 5,992,008 4,381,885 184,503 252,822
Net Profit (After Tax) 14,743,265 4,129,596 3,363,400 380,691 187,874
Financial Position
Shares Outstanding (actual) 886,451,010 88,589,242 405,556,445 231,000,000 234,000,000
Shareholders’ Equity 82,217,575 21,539,430 32,356,359 4,630,345 12,367,122
Total Assets 86,602,384 29,044,554 48,679,773 7,176,904 21,248,856
Total Liabilities 4,384,809 7,505,125 16,323,414 2,546,558 8,881,733
Current Assets 54,947,225 15,313,364 12,438,793 3,785,628 8,207,700
Current Liabilities 3,109,956 6,062,210 10,630,441 2,053,538 1,680,014
Cash Flow 
Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities 10,924,582 4,598,895 5,210,760 291,141 586,042
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities 4,156,128 -3,646,569 -1,907,898 -313,456 -1,417,640
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities -3,967,924 -386,319 -3,271,192 338,441 1,431,228
Market Capitalization (in million) 205,302 140,033 102,605 50,127 24,616
Market Share (in %) 17.21 5.38 9.03 1.21 0.76

Financial and Economic Scenario of Bangladesh 
and the Global (in brief):

Bangladesh: 

Bangladesh is a developing market economy
and 35th largest in the world in nominal terms, 
and 30th largest by purchasing power parity, it 
is classified among the Next Eleven emerging 
market middle income economies and 
a frontier market. 

The Bangladesh economy has been consistently 
performing well, with above 6% GDP growth 
since FY 2010-11, up until the COVID-19 
outbreak. In fiscal year 2018-19, the growth 
rate was increased to 8.15%. Unfortunately, 
the country’s economic growth slowed due to 
the negative impact of the COVID-19 situation. 
According to the provisional estimates of the 
Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics, the growth 
rate achieved in FY 2019-20 is 3.51% and 

estimated a GDP growth target of 5.47% in FY 
2020-21.

The per capita income of Bangladesh grew by 
10% year-on-year to $2,227 USD in the fiscal year 
2020-2021 as per statistics of the Bangladesh 
Bureau of Statistics (BBS), which was $2,024 USD 
in the previous year.

Bangladesh's economy increased by 3.51% 
in 2019-20, the lowest rate in three decades, as 
the COVID-19 pandemic caused difficulties in all 
sectors of the economy. Following the end of the 
more than 2 month long national closure, 
economic activity gradually began to revive in the 
following 2020-21 fiscal year, and recovery 
efforts by people continued until the start of the 
second wave of coronavirus in March 2021. 
However, a growth of 5.47% is expected for fiscal 
year 2020-2021 based on data from March and 
April, according to BBS.
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The Market Capitalization 
of SQUARE Pharma

is around 
BDT 205 billion 

(US $2.40 billion), (US $2.40 billion), 
which places it 1st

in ranking in the 
pharmaceuticals sector.

Bangladesh, one of the world's most densely 
populated countries, has made significant 
progress in fulfilling social development targets 
for its 166.82 million inhabitants. The country's 
economy's tenacity is admirable.

However, good financial and economic policy is 
necessary to offset the financial sector's 
underperformance, diversify exports, and 
generate more job opportunities through 
increased private investment. It also necessitates 
the elimination of infrastructure bottlenecks, 
insufficient electricity and gas supply, 
bureaucratic corruption, political instability, 
natural disasters, and a skilled labor shortage.

The Global:

The world economy is recovering invincibly from 
the COVID-19 pandemic, although the process 
varies and is unequal between nations. According 
to the World Bank's released study titled "Global 
Economic Prospect, June 2021", economic 
growth in 2021 is predicted to be 5.6 percent, up 
from 3.5 percent in 2020. The major 
determinants of this unstable growth are 
substantial fiscal support for the economy, policy 
support, and vaccine access. Global growth will 
be 4.3 percent in 2022 and 3.1 percent in 2023, 
according to the study.

According to the research, developed economies 
would expand at a rate of 5.4 percent in 2021, 
with the United States potentially growing at a 
rate of 6.8 percent. More infectious coronavirus 
strains that have lately expanded to nations with 
rising markets and developing economies, as well 
as a lack of vaccine availability, are likely to 
impede the country's recovery process. In 2021, 
emerging markets and developing economies are 
anticipated to expand at a 6.0 percent annual 
rate, with China rising at an 8.5 percent annual 
rate and India increasing at an 8.3 percent annual 
rate.

The International Monetary Fund (IMF) forecast 
global economic growth of 6.0 percent in 2021 in 

the World Economic Outlook (WEO) for April 
2021, which is 0.8 percent higher than the 
projection in the October 2020 WEO.

Risks and Concerns issues related to the 
financial statements: 

Square Pharma's financial statements expose it 
to counterpart risk, financial risk, credit risk, 
liquidity risk, and market risk. Note 40 to the 
standalone financial statements provides a 
thorough description of risk and concerns. 
Square Pharma has adequate and effective risk-
mitigation measures/controls in place.

Future plan or projection or forecast:

The Management of Square Pharma is extremely 
cautious in adopting necessary, feasible plans 
and strategies to ensure the company's long-
term performance and financial position and it 
has all the necessary plans and promises to 
continue operations in the near future.

Tapan Chowdhury
Managing Director     
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The Board of Directors                   11 October, 2021
Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
Square Centre, 48 Mohakhali C.A.
Dhaka.

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 30th June, 2021.

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5)(xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notification No. BSEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 Dated 3 June, 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and 
Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:

1. The Financial Statements of Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. for the year ended on 30th June, 2021  
have been prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International 
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure there 
from has been adequately disclosed;

2. The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and 
reasonable basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

3. The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonably 
and fairly presented in its financial statements;

4. To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of 
internal control and maintenance of accounting records;

5. Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the 
established policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

6. The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial 
statements is appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions 
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

In this regard, we also certify that: -

(i) We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 30th June, 2021 and that to the 
best of our knowledge and belief:
(a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact 

or contain statements that might be misleading;
(b) these statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in 

compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.
(ii) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 

during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the 
company’s Board of Directors or its members.

Sincerely yours,

Tapan Chowdhury Muhammad Zahangir Alam
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer 
Tapan Chowdhury
Managing Director 

DECLARATION BY CEO AND CFO
Under Condition # 1(5)(xxvi) of CGC

DECLARATION BY CEO A
Under Condition # 1(5)(xxvi) of CGC

Annexure IV
to the Directors’ Report
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Report to the Shareholders of Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 
on compliance on the Corporate Governance Code

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by Square 
Pharmaceuticals Ltd. for the year ended on 30th June, 2021. This Code relates to the Notification 
No. BSEC/ CMRRCD/2006 -158/207/Admin/80 Dated 3 June, 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and 
Exchange Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the
Management in ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the 
Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards 
(BSS) as adopted by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those 
standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required,
and after due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

(a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as
stipulated in the above mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission;

(b) The company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) 
as required by this Code;

(c) Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the
Companies Act, 1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws; and

(d) The governance of the company is satisfactory.

Place : Dhaka B.K. Bhattacharjee, FCA 
Dated : 10 October, 2021 Chartered Accountants

Partner Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co. 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE
Under Condition # 1(5)(xxvii) of CGC

Annexure V
to the Directors’ Report
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Report to the Shareholders of Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 
on compliance on the Corporate Governance Code

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by Square 
Pharmaceuticals Ltd. for the year ended on 30th June, 2021. This Code relates to the Notification 
No. BSEC/ CMRRCD/2006 -158/207/Admin/80 Dated 3 June, 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and 
Exchange Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the
Management in ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the 
Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards 
(BSS) as adopted by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those 
standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required,
and after due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

(a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as
stipulated in the above mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission;

(b) The company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) 
as required by this Code;

(c) Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the
Companies Act, 1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws; and

(d) The governance of the company is satisfactory.

Place : Dhaka B.K. Bhattacharjee, FCA 
Dated : 10 October, 2021 Chartered Accountants

Partner Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co. 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE
Under Condition # 1(5)(xxvii) of CGC

Annexure V
to the Directors’ Report

  

Condition 
No. Title Compliance Status Remarks

(If any)Compiled Not Compiled
1.00 Board of Directors
1.(1) Board Size (minimum - 5 and maximum - 20) √
1.(2) Independent Director
1.2.(a) 1/5th of total as Independent Director (ID) √
1.2 (b) (i) Does not hold any share of less than 1% shares in the Company √
1.2(b) (ii) Not a Sponsor of the Company √
1.2 (b)(iii) Who has not been an executive of the company √
1.2 (b)(iv) Does not have other relationship √
1.2 (b)(v) Not a Member or TREC, Director or Officer of any Stock Exchange √
1.2 (b)(vi) Not a Shareholder/Director/Officer of any Member/TREC holder of Stock Exch. √
1.2 (b)(vii) Not a partner or an Executive or was not a partner or an Executive during 

the preceding 3 (Three) years of the concerned Company’s statutory audit 
firm.  

√
1.2 (b)(viii) Not an Independent Director in more than five listed Companies. √
1.2 (b)(ix) Not Convicted by a court of competent jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment 

of any loan/advance to a Bank or a Non-Bank Financial Institution. √
1.2 (b)(x) Not convicted for a  Criminal Offence √
1.2 ( c ) Appointed by the Board and approved by the shareholders in AGM. √
1.2 (d) Post cannot remain vacant more than 90 days. √
1.2 (e) Tenure of the Independent Director. √
1.3 Qualification of Independent Director
1.3(a) Independent Director shall be a knowledgeable individual. √
1.3(b)(i) Business Leader who is or was a promoter or director of an unlisted 

company.
√

1.(3)(b)(ii) Should be a Corporate Leader/Business Leader. √
1(3)(b)(iii) Former official of government. √
1(3)(b)(iv) University Teacher who has educational background in Economics or 

Commerce or Business Studies or Law. √
1(3)(b)(v) Professional Chartered Accountant/ Secretary or equivalent qualification. √
1 (3) ( c) The independent director shall have at least 10(ten) years of experiences. √
1 (3) (d) Relaxation in special cases. N/A
1(4) Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer
1(4)(a) The posts of Chairperson of the board and CEO are different individuals. √
1(4)(b) MD and/or CEO of a listed Company shall not hold the same position in 

another listed Company.
√

1(4)(c) The Chairperson shall be elected form among the non-executive directors. √
1(4)(d) The Board shall clearly define respective roles and responsibilities of the 

Chairperson and the Managing Director and/or CEO.
√

1(4)(e) In absence of Chairperson of the Board etc. √
1(5) The Directors’ Report to Shareholders :
1(5)(i) Industry outlook and possible future developments in the industry √
1(5)(ii) Segment-wise or product-wise performance √
1(5)(iii) Risks and concerns including internal and external risk factor. √
1(5)(iv) Discussion on Cost of Goods sold Gross profit Margin and Net Profit Margin. √
1(5)(v) Discussion on continuity of any extraordinary activities and implications. √
1(5)(vi) Detailed discussion and statement on related party transactions. √
1(5)(vii) Utilization of proceeds from public/rights issues and/or through any others. N/A
1(5)(viii) Explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the company goes for 

IPO, RPO, Rights Offer, Direct Listing, etc. N/A

1(5)(ix) Explanation by the Management if significant variance occurs between 
Quarterly Financial Performance and Annual Financial Statements. N/A

1(5)(x) Remuneration to Directors including Independent Director. √

1(5)(xi)
Statement that financial statements prepared by the management of the 
issuer present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash 
flows and changes in equity.  

√

1(5)(xii) Proper books of account of the issuer company have been maintained. √

1(5)(xiii)
Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in 
preparation to the financial statements and that the accounting estimates 
are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

√

1(5)(xiv)
International Accounting Statement (IAS) Bangladesh Accounting Standard
(BAS) /International Financial Reporting standard (BFRS), as applicable in 
Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the financial statements 
and any departure there-from has been adequately disclosed.

√

1(5)(xv) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively 
implemented and monitored. √

1(5)(xvi)
A statement that minority shareholders have been protected from abusive 
actions by, or in in the interest of, controlling shareholders acting either 
directly or indirectly and have effective means of redress.

√

STATUS OF COMPLIANCE
Under Condition # 1(5)(xxvii) of CGC

Annexure VI
to the Directors’ Report
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Annexure VI
to the Directors’ Report

Condition 
No. Title Compliance Status

Remarks
(If any)Compiled Not Compiled

1(5)(xviii) Significant deviations from the last year’s operation results of the issuer 
company shall be highlighted and the reasons there of should be explained. √

1(5)(xix) Key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5 (Five) years shall be 
summarized. √

1(5)(xx) If the issuer company has not declared dividend (cash or stock) for the 
year, the reasons there of shall be given. N/A

1(5)(xxi) Board’s statement to the effect that no bonus shares or stock dividend paid 
as interim dividend. N/A

1(5)(xxii) The number of Board meetings held during the year and attendance by 
each Director shall be disclosed. √

1(5)(xxiii) A report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing the aggregate (name 
wise details). √

1(5)(xxiii)(a) Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies and other related parties 
(name wise details).                                                                                                                  √ 

1(5)(xxiii)(b) Directors, CEO, Company Secretary, CFO, HIAC and their spouses and minor 
children (name wise details). √

1(5)(xxiii)(c) Executives √
1(5)(xxiii)(d) Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting interest in the 

company (name wise details). √
1(5)(xxiv)(a) A brief resume of the director in case of appointment or reappointment. √
1(5)(xxiv)(b) Nature of his/her expertise in specific functional areas. √
1(5)(xxiv)(c ) Names of the companies in which the person also holds the directorship and 

the memberships of committees of the Board.
√

1(5)(xxv) Management discussion and analysis signed by CEO/MD presenting detail analysis of the company’s position and 
operations.

1(5)(xxv)(a) Accounting policies and estimation for preparation of financial statements. √
1(5)(xxv()b) Changes in accounting policies and estimation as well as cash flows on 

absolute figure for such changes √

1(5)(xxv(c ) Comparative analysis and financial position as well as cash flew for current 
financial year with immediate preceding five years explaining reasons √

1(5)(xxv)(d) Compare such financial performance or results and financial position as 
well as cash flows with the peer industry scenario. √

1(5)(xxv)(e) Briefly explain the financial and economic scenario of the country and globe. √
1(5)(xxv)(f) Risks and concerns issues related to the financial statements. √
1(5)(xxv)(g) Future plan or projection or forecast for company’s operation shall be 

explained to the shareholders in the next AGM √

1(5)(xxvi) Declaration or certification by the CEO and the CFO to the Board as 
required under condition No. 3(30) shall be disclosed as per Annexure-A √

1(5)(xxvii) The report as well as certificate regarding compliance of conditions of this 
Code as required under condition No. 9 shall be disclosed √

1(6) Meeting of the Board of Directors
1(6) Compliance under Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS). √
1(7) Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chief Executive Officer
1(7)(a) The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on the recommendation 

of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee(NRC) √

1(7)(b) The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall be posted on the 
website of the company including, among others, prudent conduct and 
behavior…..

√
2 Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company
2(a) Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of the holding company 

shall be made applicable to the composition of the Board of the subsidiary. 
company 

√
2(b) Independent Director of holding company also in the subsidiary company. √
2(c) Minutes of subsidiary to be placed in the meeting of holding company. √
2(d) The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding company shall 

state that they have reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary company.
√

2(e) The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also review the financial 
statements in particular the investments made by the subsidiary company. √

3 Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit and 
Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary (CS)3.1 Appointment

3(1)(a) Board shall appoint a MD or CEO, Company Secretary, CFO, and HIAC. √
3(1)(b) The positions of the MD,CEO,CS,CFO & HIAC shall be filled by different 

individuals.
√

3(1)(c) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO, and HIAC of a listed company shall not hold any 
executive position in any other company at the same time. √

3(1)(d) The Board shall clearly define respective roles, responsibilities and duties of 
the CFO, the HIAC and the CS. √

3(1)(e) MD or CEO, CS, CFO, and HIAC shall not be removed from their position 
without approval of the Board and be disseminated to the commission and 
exchange.

√
3.2 Requirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meetings
3 (2) MD or CEO,CS,CFO and HIAC shall attend the meetings of the Board. √
3.3 Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
3(3)(a)(i) The statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit 

any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading. √

3(3)(a)(ii) The statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s 
affairs and are in compliance √

3(3)(b) The MD or CEO and CFO to certify on due diligence in the Report. √
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Condition 
No. Title Compliance Status Remarks

(If any)Compiled Not Compiled

3(3)( c) The certification of the MD/CEO and CFO shall be disclosed in the Annual 
Report.

√
4 Board of Directors’ Committee
4 (i) Audit Committee √
4 (ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee √
5 Audit Committee
5.1 Responsibility to the Board of Directors
5(1) (a) Company shall have an Audit Committee as a sub-committee of the Board. √
5(1) (b) Audit Committee shall assist the Board in ensuring that the financial 

statements reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company. 
and in ensuring a good monitoring system within the business

√

5(1) (c) Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the Board of Directors. √
5.2 Constitution of the Audit committee
5(2) (a) The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) members. √
5(2) (b) Board shall appoint members of the Audit Committee who shall be non-

executive director.
√

5(2) (c ) All members of the Audit Committee should be “financially literate” and at 
least 1 (one) member shall have accounting or related financial. 
management experience

√

5(2) (d) When the term of service of the Committee members expires or there is 
any circumstance causing any Committee member to be unable to hold …. √

5(2) (e) The Company Secretary shall act as the Secretary of the Audit Committee √
5(2)(f) Quorum of Audit Committee meeting, at least One independent director. √
5.3 Chairperson of the Audit Committee
5(3)(a) The Board shall select Chairperson of the Audit Committee who will be ID. √
5(3)(b) Absence of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee members to elect one. √
5(3)( c) Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain present in the AGM. √
5.4 Meeting of the Audit Committee
5(4)(a) The Audit Committee shall conduct at least 4 meetings in a financial year. √
5(4)(b) Quorum of Audit Committee, presence of 2 or 2/3 members whichever is 

higher.
√

5.5 Role of Audit Committee
5(5)(a) Oversee the financial reporting process. √
5(5)(b) Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles. √
5(5)(c ) Internal Audit and Compliance process to ensure that it is adequately 

resourced.
√

5(5)(d ) Performance of external auditors. √
5(5)(e) Hold meeting with the auditors, review the annual financial statements 

before submission to the Board for approval or adoption. √

5(5)(f ) Review with the management, the annual financial statements before 
submission to the Board for approval. √

5(5)(g ) Review with the management, the Quarterly and half yearly financial 
statements before submission to the Board for approval. √

5(5)(h ) The review adequacy of internal audit function. √
5(5)(i) Review the management’s discussion and analysis before disclosing in the 

Annual Report. √
5(5)(j ) Review statement of all related party transactions submitted by the Mgt. √
5(5)(k ) Review management letters or letter of Internal Control weakness issued 

by statutory auditors. √
5(5)(l ) Oversee determination of audit fees based on scope and magnitude. √
5(5)(m ) Oversee whether IPO proceeds utilized as per the published Prospectus. N/A
5.6 Reporting of the Audit Committee
5.6 (a) Reporting to the Board of Directors
5(6)(a)(i) The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the Board. √
5(6)(a)(ii)(a) Report on conflicts of interests. √
5(6)(a)(ii)(b) Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material defect identified in 

the internal audit and compliance process. √

5(6)(a)(ii)(c) Suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliance including securities 
related laws, relies and regulation. √

5(6)(a)(ii)(d) Any other matter which the Audit Committee deems necessary shall be 
disclosed to the Board immediately. √

5.6 (b) Reporting to the Authorities
5.7 Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors
5(7) Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors √
6 Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)
6.1 Responsibility to the Board of Directors
6(1)(a) The company shall have a NRC as a sub-committee of the Board. √
6(1)(b) NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the nomination criteria or 

policy for determining qualifications √
6(1)(c) The Terms of Reference of the NRC shall be clearly set forth in writing. √
6.2 Constitution of the NRC
6(2)(a) The Committee shall comprise of at least three members including an ID. √
6(2)(b) All members of the Committee shall be non-executive directors. √
6(2)(c) Members of the Committee shall be nominated and appointed by the Board. √
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Condition 
No. Title Compliance Status Remarks

(If any)Compiled Not Compiled

6(2)(d) Board have authority to remove and appoint any member of the committee. √
6(2)(e) Board shall fill the vacancy within 180 days of such vacancy in the 

Committee.
√

6(2)(f) The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint/co-opt any external expert. √
6(2)(g) The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the committee. √
6(2)(h) The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute without attendance of 

at least an independent director. √

6(2)(i) No member of the NRC shall receive any remuneration/advisory, other 
than Director’s fees or honorarium form the company. √

6.3    Chairperson of the NRC
6(3)(a) Board shall select 1 member of the NRC to be Chairperson of the Committee √
6(3)(b) Absence of chairperson, the remaining members may elect one of them. √
6(3)(c) Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the AGM. √
6.4    Meeting of the NRC
6(4)(a) The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial year. √
6(4)(b) The Chairperson of the NRC, may convene any emergency meeting. √
6(4)(c) Quorum of NRC meeting, presence of 2 or 2/3 members whichever is higher. √
6(4)(d) Proceedings of NRC meeting shall be recorded in the minutes and such 

minutes shall be confirmed in the next meeting. √
6.5    Role of NRC
6(5)(a) NRC shall be independent and responsible/accountable to the Board and to 

the shareholders. √

6(5)(b)(i)(a) Level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to 
attract, retain and motivate suitable directors to run the company 
successfully.

√

6(5)(b)(i)(b) Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets 
appropriate performance benchmarks. √

6(5)(b)(i)(c) Remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a balance between 
fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance. √

6(5)(b)(ii) Devising a policy on Board’s diversity taking into consideration age, 
experience etc. √

6(5)(b)(iii) Identifying persons who are qualified the criteria laid down and 
recommend their appointment and removal to the Board. √

6(5)(b)(iv) Formulating criteria for evaluation of performance of independent 
directors and the Board. √

6(5)(b)(v) Identifying company’s needs for employees at different levels and 
determine their selection, transfer or replacement. √

6(5)(b)(vi) Developing recommending and reviewing annually the company’s human 
resources and training policies. √

6(5)(c ) The company shall disclose the nomination and remuneration policy and the 
evaluation criteria and activities of NRC at a glance in its annual report. √

7 External or Statutory Auditors
7(1) Issuer company shall not engage its external auditors to perform the following:
7(1)(i) Appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions. √
7(1)(ii) Financial information systems design and implementation. √
7(1)(iii) Book keeping or other service related to the account ion records. √
7(1)(iv) Broker–dealer services √
7(1)(v) Actuarial services √
7(1)(vi) Internal/special audit services. √
7(1)(vii) Any services that the Audit Committee may determine. √
7(1)(viii) Certification services on compliance of corporate governance. √
7(1)(ix) Any other service that may create conflict of interest. √
7(2) No partner or employees of the External/Statutory Auditors audit firms shall 

possess any share of the company they audit at least during the tenure. √
7(3) Representative of External Auditors shall remain present in the AGM. √
8 Maintaining a website by the company
8(1) The company shall have an official website linked with that of the stock 

exchange.
√

8(2) The company shall keep the website functional from the date of listing. √
8(3) The company shall make available the detailed disclosures on its website as 

required under the listing regulations of the concerned stock exchanges. √
9 Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance
9(1) The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing professional firm 

on yearly basis regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate. 
Governance and such certificate shall be disclosed in the Annual Report 

√

9(2) The professional who will provide the certificate on compliance of 
Corporate Governance shall be appointed by the Shareholders in the AGM. √

9(3)
The directors of the company shall state, in accordance with the Annexure-
C attached, in the directors report whether the company has complied with 
these conditions. 

√
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weµq Ges vdvbyg                                    GKK fv‡e 

wewjqb UvKv

Gesese bybybgbgbygybybgbyb

vKvvKvv  

cwiPvjbv cl©` Avb‡›`i mv‡_ †Kv¤úvbx AvBb 1994 Gi 

184 bs cwi‡”Q`, evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ m& 

,i‡vmybv©Zk )xqvhybA jmwdZ seG( iawew sb21 iG 7891  

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi K‡c©v‡iU 

Mf‡b©Ý †KvW 2018, w` BbwówUDU Ae PvU©vW GKvD›U¨v›Um& 

mGGBvA Zxn„M K©…ZK k`‡vjsve eA -  evmnw KZwv©RÍšvA( 1

gvb`Û-  byR 03 i‡vmybA )1 2021 Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡ii 
cÖwZ  ³vœg‡bw Q‡vK i`›‡„e¨m`m ixbvú¤vK† Zbwv§¤m b`e‡

cwi `¸‡jv‡Z †ck Ki‡Qbt  

 
¯‹qvi dvg©vi Kvh©µg Ges mvwe©K Ae¯’v 

GKK fv‡e 

Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i †Kv¤cvwbi GKK fv‡e †gvU weµq n‡qwQj 

58,346.26 wgwjqb UvKv, weMZ eQ‡i wQj 52,926.22 

wgwjqb qvbjzZ ii‡Qe ZMew vh vKvU  10.24% †ewk| 

13.80%  e‡vf KKG bwvc¤vK† g‡¨avg i×w„e 14,743.26  

 jQw i‡Qe ZMew vh ,Q‡i‡K vdvbyg ©Zweic iK vKvU bqjwgw

12,955.97 wgwjqb UvKv| †kqvi cÖwZ Avq (BwcGm) 

16.63 UvKv hv weMZ eQ‡i wQj 14.62 UvKv|  

mgwš̂Z fv‡e 

Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i †Kv¤cvwbi mgwš̂Z †gvU weµq wQj 

58,346.26 wgwjqb UvKv, weMZ eQ‡i wQj 52,926.22 

wgwjqb UvKv  qvbjzZ ii‡Qe ZMew vh 10.24% †ewk|  

19.42%  ©Zweic iK Z^šwgm ibwvc¤vK† g‡¨avg i×w„e

 Q‡q‡n vdvbyg 15,947.45 wgwjqb UvKv| weMZ eQ‡i wQj 

13,353.64 wgwjqb UvKv| †kqvi cÖwZ Avq (BwcGm) 

17.99 UvKv hv weMZ eQ‡i 15.06 UvKv wQj|  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

kxl© ’̄v‡b Ae ’̄vb  

b‡©RA vdvbyg seG K©_wvA ,vZg¶©gK xiK©hvK i  ×w„e ZMvgµ

†Kv¤cvwb‡K K‡qK `kK a‡i Jla wk‡íi kxl©¯’vbxq 

Ae ’̄v‡b ivL‡Z m¶g K‡i‡Q| 

Øw„eÖc Z‡vL aylJ  

Z‡vL aylJ i AMÖMwZ µgvš̂‡q Zivwš̂Z n‡”Q, ’̄vbxq 

 bRvq‡Öc ksvZk 89 ia‡ylI KÖMwgvm ik‡`† jw¸bvôZwÖc

jw¸bwvc¤vK† kwvcvkvc iY‡i~c v`nwvP qxk`† |Q”‡vUg†  

we‡k¦i wewf  Z‡bwvßi aylI K¦kweˆ |Q‡iK bwvßi aylI k‡`† œb

we‡k¦i 178wU †`‡ki g‡a¨ evsjv‡`‡ki Ae ’̄vb 71Zg| 

 bv`eA %38.1 icwWwRw ik‡`† íkw aylI ik‡`‡vjsve

ivL‡Q| 

¯’vbxq 257wU †Kv¤cvwb †`‡ki 90% gv‡K©U †kqvi `Lj 

K‡i Av‡Q, gvÎ 10% eûRvwZK †Kv¤cvbx mieivn K‡i, 

 L‡i† i‡a ivqk† U©K‡vg %12.71 v©gvd ivq‹¯ ¨a‡g iG

evsjv‡`‡ki aylJ  ¯ew ¨ZcawvA U‡©K‡vg Zvi K‡i Av‡Q| 

AvBGgGm m  0202 BvjyR( 1202 DKw 2 )UwGgG(

a‡ylI ,xqvhybA )1202 byR K‡_† i †`kxq evRv‡ii AvKvi 

 qvbjzZ ii‡Qe ZM |Q‡Q‡uŠc† qvKvU UwvK† 956,72

18.66% †e‡o‡Q, hv GB †m±‡ii R‡b¨  KPveZwB eyL

j¶b| 

7102( ii‡Qe Puvc ZM -2021) ×w„eÖc K©lwve i‡vn ×w„eµP , 

†`kxq evRvi ×w„eÖc i nvi Ges ¯‹qvi dvg©vi ×w„eÖc i nvi 

h_vµ‡g 10.20%, 18.66% Ges 24.17% wQj|  

 ,i‡vmybA vYle‡M bzZb UwKG aylJ  evRvi mv¤cÖwZK 

 ij‡vm 0202 seG Q‡q‡n ×w„e Zšv©`ỳ Z‡jw¸iQe Ae ’̄vb 

†_‡K 114% cig  ¨a‡g ij‡vm 5202 g‡¨avg i×w„e

50,000 ‡KvwU UvKv Qvwo‡q hv‡e e‡j Avkv Kiv n‡”Q| GB 

 qxbv’̄ vLvi i‡a ivqk† U©K‡vg %09 BMvfnsmw iØw„eÖc

 Z©RwA iK‡k` Bỳ vh ,e‡n Bb‡v`eA ivj‡¸xbvc¤vK†

AwfÁZvi cÖwZdjb|     

GZ`m‡Z¡I, evsjv‡`‡ki aylJ wk‡í weKv‡ki A‡bK Mvh‡ym  

i‡q‡Q, we‡kl K‡i hw` GwU D”P-gv‡bi/Rxeb i¶vKvix 

 icD ia‡ylI †Rvi †`qv nq, Ges M‡elYv I AeKvVv‡gv 

Dbœq‡bi gva¨‡g Jla bxwZ AwaKZi DbœZ Kivi Rb¨ 

h_vh_ c`‡¶c †bqv nq| 

 

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b 

†kqvi‡nvìv |ii‡Qe ßvgm 1202 ,byR k† 03 ¨b‡R i`‡i  

weµweµw qeµqeµ Gesese vdvdvvdvdbvbvgbgb GKGKKGKKGK fvfvf ‡v‡v e‡e‡

33.30 

34.57 

44.60 

52.93 

58.35 

7.79 

8.22 

10.56 

12.96 

14.74 

16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20 20-21
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cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b  

2020-2021 

dvg©v া  

†Kv¤cvwbi g¨v‡bR‡g›U, cvebv Ges Kvwjqv‰Ki Gi 

 seG vYle‡M ,vqµwÖc ZM³wyhÖc Z‡jw¸vaewym b`vcrD

cÖwk¶Y‡K Avc‡WU Ges Avc‡MÖW Kivi gva¨‡g ¸YMZ 

Ges cwigvYMZ DfqB Acv‡ikbvj `¶Zvi µgvMZ 

Dbœqb m¤c‡K© AZ¨šZ mZK©| 

Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i, †Kv¤cvbx Dfq KviLvbvq D‡j-L‡hvM¨ 

cwigvY wewb‡qvM K‡i‡Q| G wel‡q wewb‡qv‡Mi weeiY wb‡gœ  

cÖ`Ë n‡jvt 

                                                   wgwjqb UvKvq 

m¤ú‡`i weeiY 2020-21 2019-20 

Rwg 

217.28 

290.12 

feb 

11.92 

638.20 

  Ges hš¿cvwZ 

800.96 

420.53 

M‡elYvi hš¿cvwZ 

98.10 

60.30 

Ab¨vb¨ hš¿cvwZ/m¤ú` 

316.80 

125.59 

†gvU UvKv -  

1,445.06 

1,534.74 

 
 iq‡¨e xYaj~g mKj A_© Avf¨šÍixY Drm n‡Z wbe©vn Kiv 

n‡q‡Q|  

 
†KwgK¨vj া  

cvebv ’̄ †KwgK¨vj c ¬v›U  gµ©hvK ii‡Qe )2( Bỳ ZMew iG

bx‡P Dc ’̄vcb Kiv n‡jvt 

weeiY 2020-21 2019-20 

c‡Y¨i msL¨v 

22 

22 

Drcv`‡bi cwigvY (†gt Ub) 

723 926 

)bU tg†( ivne¨e ̂¯Rbw  

613.16 895.84 

weµq (†gt Ub) 

18.70 30.51 

)%( ivne¨e ̂¯Rbw  

84.81 96.74 

evrmwiK weµq (wgwjqb UvKv) 

44.61 91.72 

 
 bRvh‡sm ¨j~g seG bYcew †KŠkj  xqvhybA †cÖvWv± wg‡·i 

ZviZ‡g¨i ` b wbR¯̂ e¨env‡ii cwigvY cwieZ©b n‡q‡Q|    

gvb wbqš¿Y 

dvg©vwmDwUK¨vjm& c‡Y¨i Aci bvg Rxeb i¶vKvix cY¨| 

ZvB GB c‡Y¨i m‡e©v”P gvb wbwðZ Ki‡Z Ges Dbœqb mva‡b 

c‡Y¨i Drcv`b mn mKj Í̄‡i wek¦ ¯̂v ’̄¨ ms ’̄v cÖ`Ë ¸W 

 b‡imybA e‡vfivV‡K vjvgZwxb iG mUw&KvÖc siwvPKv¨dybv¨g

 ©Y~ú¤m xbvú¤vK† ¸iyZ¡¡¡ Av‡ivc K‡i‡Q| c‡ƒiLsycybvLsyc  

 Zid† Z‡n U©K‡vg alJ Yx©Ëv`‡vqg† g‡¨avg iG bvÜmybA

†bqvi †¶‡Î †Kv¤úvbx cÖwZwbqZ hZœkxj| †Kv¤úvbxi gvb 

 œbú¤m bvg Kbwyav¨ZA Q‡q‡i ¨a‡g ix`vaewym Y¿šqbw

j¨ve‡iUix wewìs, Kw¤úDUvivBRW hš¿cvwZ Ges m‡e©ve¨vcx 

ivP©gK ßvÖcY¶kwÖc KbwyavA seG Z¶wkwP”D x I Kg©KZ©v 

hviv c‡Y¨i m‡e©v”P gvb wbqš¿Y‡K Zv‡`i ˆbwZK `vwqZ¡ 

wnmv‡e MÖnb K‡i M‡elYv Kvh©µ‡g eªZx n‡q‡Qb| Avgiv 

 |Z©ewM ¨bR i`‡uvZ  

c ³wyhÖ  

cY¨ Drcv`b, gvb wbqš¿Y, weZiY Ges m‡e©vcwi †ivMxi 

 ³wyhÖc KbwyavA i‡Í¯ jKm Íš©hc vb‡vQŠc† ¨Yc BG Q‡vK

gw~f xYÖMA xbvú¤vK† M‡vq‡Öc Kv cvjb Ki‡Q| GB j‡¶¨ 

2020-2021  b‡qvKbwyavA xiUi‡ev¨j xbvú¤vK† i‡Qe ©_A

98.10 wgwjqb UvKv wewb‡qvM K‡i‡Q| 

ißvwb 

¯‹qvi dvg©vi idZvwb evRvi 45 wUiI †ewk †`‡k we¯Zvi 

jvf K‡i‡Q Ges ch©v‡jvPbvaxb 2020-2021 eQ‡i 

1507.75 wgwjqb UvKv idZvwb n‡q‡Q| 

†KvwfW -19 gnvgvix, ißvwb Pvjvb cÖwµqv Ges 

AvšZ  |Q‡i‡K ZewvfÖc K‡v’̄e¨e vjL•„k nvieim KZwv©R

dj¯^iƒc, ch©v‡jvPbvaxb eQ‡i 8.83% ißvwb K‡g‡Q|  

¯‹qvi dvg©v Zvi eZ©gvb m¶gZvi g‡a¨ ißvwb weµq 

 UwG Z‡¨lewf i~̀A seG Q‡iK RvK ZMvgµ ¨bR ivb‡vove

D‡jj kvA j‡e e‡vc ×w„e e‡vf¨Mvh‡L v Kiv n‡”Q| GQvovI 

†Kv¤úvbx  zQKw ke† ¨bR iµwew i‡vRve iªó‡vi³yh b©Kwvg

|Q‡iK RvK q‡bw b`vg‡ybA i¨Y‡c  
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cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b 
2020-2021

bZzb Jla ms‡hvRb

Av‡jvP¨ 2020-2021 mv‡j we`¨gvb, bZzb ms‡hvwRZ Ges evwZjK…Z Jl‡ai weeiY wb‡gœi mviYx‡Z Dc ’̄vcY Kiv n‡jv:

µwgK c‡Y¨i †kªYxweb¨vm eZ©gvb bZzb ms‡hvRb evwZjK…Z †gvU cY¨
01-07-20 D‡jjwLZ mg‡qi g‡a¨ 30-06-21

1 U¨ve‡jU 292 13 11 294
2 K¨vcmyj 60 2 3 59
3 wjKzBW 83 2 - 85
4 Bb‡R‡±ej (fvqvj I Av¤cyj) 49 6 4 51
5 BbwdDkb  17 - 2 15
6 BGbwU Ac_vj wcÖcv‡ikb 31 1 2 30
7 wµg, A‡q›U‡g›U, †¯cÖ, †Rj, Ges Ab¨vb¨ 63 2 1 64
8 mvm‡cbkb cvDWvi 18 1 1 18
9 UªwcKvj cvDWvi 1 - - 1
10 mv‡cvwRUwi 6 -   - - 6
11 Bb‡njvi I wbeyjvBRvi 8 1 - 9
12 Bbmywjb 9 - - 9
13 †ewmK K¨vwg‡Kj I wc‡jU 22 - - 22
14 U¨ve‡jU, cvDWvi, wjKzBW, Bb‡RKkb,

MÖvbyjvi- G‡MÖv‡fU †jvKvj 76 6 - 82
15 U¨ve‡jU, cvDWvi, wjKzBW, Bb‡R‡±ejm&,

MÖvbyjvi- G‡MÖv‡fU Avg`vwbK…Z cY¨ 58 5 - 63
16 cvDWvi, wjKzBW, MÖvbyjvi- km¨ hZœ cY¨ 30 5 - 35
17 U¨ve‡jU, cvDWvi, wjKzBW, Bb‡R‡±ejm&, MÖvbyjvi

- nvievj A¨vÛ wbDUªvwmDwUK¨vjm cY¨ 30 9 - 39
†gvU - 853 53 24 882

Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i, bZzb 53 wU cY¨ hy³ n‡q‡Q hv wPwKrmv †ckv`viiv Ges evRvi fvjfv‡e MÖnY K‡i‡Q Ges fvj weKí †R‡bwiK, 
evRv‡ii AvKvi †QvU Ges wbqš¿K'Gi Av‡`k cÖwZcvj‡bi wbwg‡Ë 24wU cY¨ eÜ K‡i †`Iqv n‡q‡Q|

Drcv`b/Drcv`b ¶gZv e¨envi
mvwe©Kfv‡e প্লান্টের Drcv`b ¶gZvi Dbœqb G eQiI avivevwnK fv‡e Ae¨vnZ Av‡Q hv wb‡gœ cÖ`Ë n‡jvt 

µwgK c‡Y¨i †kªYxweb¨vm GKK Drcv`b (nvRvi) kZKiv
e„w×/n«vm

Drcv`b ¶gZvi e¨envi
2019-20 2020-21 2019-20 2020-21

1 U¨ve‡jU cÖwZwU 6,552,331 7,343,555 12.08  65% 72%
2 K¨vcmyj cÖwZwU 1,924,642 1,767,430 8.17  52% 47%
3 wjKzBW †evZj 135,987    121,958 9.75  53% 38%
4 Bb‡R‡±ej †evZj 46,987       40,573 13.65  63% 45%
5 BbwdDkb e¨vM 4,272         3,471 18.75  29% 20%
6 BGbwU Ac_vj wcÖcv‡ikb dvBj 30,648       29,011 5.34  82% 65%
7 wµg, A‡q›U‡g›U, †̄ cÖ, †Rj I Ab̈ vb̈ dvBj 127,206    147,610 16.04 


55% 58%

8 mvm‡cbkb cvDWvi †evZj 22,188       21,224 4.34  70% 46%
9 cvDWvi dvBj 15,478       22,613 46.10  38% 43%
10 mv‡cvwRUwi cÖwZwU 69,666       64,057 8.05  69% 31%
11 Bb‡njvi K¨vb 38,430       44,949 16.96  30% 33%
12 Bbmywjb  cÖwZwU 1,718         1,808 5.24  13% 16%
13 †ewmK K¨vwg‡Kj I wc‡jU †KwR 825            723 12.36  84% 74%

weMZ eQ‡ii Zzjbvq 2020-2021 mv‡j mvwe©K Drcv`b ক্ষgZvi e¨envi nªvm †c‡q‡Q| ---------- Kvib --------
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cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b 
2020-2021

MZ eQ‡ii Zzjbvq, Av‡jvP¨ 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †gvU 
weµq, bxU gybvdv (AvqKi c~e©eZ©x) Ges bxU gybvdv 
(AvqKi cieZ©x) 10.24%, 9.14% Ges 13.80% e„w× 
†c‡q‡Q|

Z‡e †Kv¤cvbx Av‡jvP¨ 2020-2021 Avw_©K eQ‡i Ab¨vb¨ 
Avq wnmv‡e 3,567.61 UvKv Avq K‡i‡Q (GKK Avw_©K 
weeiYxi †bvU 21 G †`qv Av‡Q) Ges bxU jv‡fi gvwR©b 
(K‡ii c‡i) Av‡Mi eQ‡ii Zzjbvq 2.96% e„w× †c‡qwQj|

ch©v‡jvPbvvaxb 2020-2021 eQ‡ii GKK BwcGm 
`vuwo‡q‡Q 16.63 UvKv, hv Av‡Mi eQ‡ii Zzjbvq 13.74% 
e„w× †c‡q‡Q, weMZ 2019-2020 eQ‡i BwcGm wQj 
14.62 UvKv| 

2020-2021 eQ‡ii GKxf‚Z BwcGm 19.42% e„w× †c‡q 
17.99 UvKv n‡q‡Q, weMZ 2019-2020 eQ‡i BwcGm 
wQj 15.06 UvKv|

BwcGm MYbv eZ©gvb 10 UvKv gyj¨gv‡bi 886,451,010 wU 
mvaviY †kqv‡ii wfwË‡Z msNwUZ n‡q‡Q|

SzuwK Ges D‡ØM

`xN© †gqv`x cwiKíbvi Abycw ’̄wZ, Ach©vß †KŠkjMZ
wewb‡qvM bxwZ, cwieZ©bkxj ivR¯̂bxwZ, gy`ªv bxwZ, cY¨gyj¨ 
bxwZ,   AvšZR©vwZK evwYR¨ cÖwZeÜKZv, Av_©-mvgvwRK 
APjve ’̄v Jla Lv‡Z M‡elYv I Dbœq‡b †bwZevPK cÖfve 
†d‡j|

¯‹qvi dvg©v g~j e¨emv‡qi SzuwK wPwýZ Ki‡Z me©`v mZK© 
_v‡K Ges wbim‡bi h_vh_ cwiKíbv I e¨e ’̄vcbv wbwðZ 
K‡i| µgvMZ ch©v‡jvPbv Ges m‡e©vËg c×wZ¸wj MÖnY Kiv
¯‹qvi dvg©v‡K `¶Zvi mv‡_ Ges Kvh©Kifv‡e Zvi D‡Ïk¨ 
AR©‡b m¶g K‡i|

e¨wZµgag©x Kvh©µg

†Kv¤cvbxwU †KvbI e¨wZµgag©x Kvh©µg MÖnY K‡iwb ev 
Pvwj‡q hvqwb Ges GB ai‡bi Kvh©µg †_‡K †KvbI cÖKvi 
¶wZ ev jvfI K‡iwb|

Avw_©K djvdj

c~e©eZ©x eQ‡ii mv‡_ Zzjbv K‡i 30‡k Ryb 2021 eQ‡ii Avw_©K djvdj wb‡gœ Dc ’̄vcb Kiv n‡jv:

weeiY 2020-2021
(UvKvq)

2019-2020 
(UvKvq)


%

†gvU weµq 58,346,258,281 52,926,218,655 10.24

bxU weµq 50,703,028,902 45,876,448,841 10.52

wewµZ c‡Y¨i Dci e¨q 24,800,035,555 22,536,669,960 10.04

†gvU gybvdv 25,902,993,347 23,339,778,881 10.98

bxU gybvdv (Kic~e©) 18,755,932,542 17,185,381,957 9.14

AvqKi mwÂwZ 4,187,481,946 4,251,005,177 1.49

bxU gybvdv (Ki cieZ©x) 14,743,264,610 12,955,973,632 13.80

bxU Av‡qi nvi 51.09% 50.88% 0.43

bxU Av‡qi nvi (Ki c~e©) 36.99% 37.46% 1.29

bxU Av‡qi nvi (Ki cieZ©x) 29.08% 28.24% 2.91

†kqvi cÖwZ Avq (UvKv) 16.63 14.62 13.74

GKÎxK…Z cÖwZwU †kqv‡ii Avq (UvKv) 17.99 15.06 19.42

†kqvi cÖwZ Avq (AvBwcI cwi‡kvwaZ g~jab Abymv‡i) 1,474.33 1,295.60 13.74
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cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b 
2020-2021

mvewmwWqvwi cÖwZôv‡bi Kvh©µg

- ¯‹qvi dvg©vwmDwUK¨vjm †Kwbqv Bwc‡RW wjt| 
    (GmwcGj †Kwbqv)

GmwcGj †Kwbqv cÖwZwôZ n‡q‡Q, †Kwbqv Ges c~e© 
Avwd«Kvb KwgDwbwU‡Z †R‡bwiK dvg©vwmDwUK¨vj †gwWwmb 
ˆZwi I wewµ Kivi Rb¨| 

¯‹qvi dvg©v Kvh©Z GmwcGj †Kwbqvi m¤c~Y© †kqv‡ii 
gvwjK, ZvB, GmwcGj †Kwbqv ¯‹qvi dvg©vi GKwU 
mvewmwWqvwi †Kv¤cvbx|

30‡k Ryb 2021 eQ‡ii Avw_©K Ae¯’vi weeiYx, mgwš̂Z 
Av‡qi weeiYx g~jabx cwieZ©‡bi, bM` Znwej cÖevn Ges 
wbix¶‡Ki cÖwZ‡e`bmn cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b GB 
cÖwZ‡e`‡bi mv‡_ mwbœ‡ewkZ Kiv n‡q‡Q|

- ¯‹qvi jvBdmvBÝm wjwg‡UW (Gm.Gj.Gj)

¯‹qvi jvBdmvBÝm wjwg‡UW, †Kv¤cvwb AvBb, 1994 Gi 
Aax‡b 13 †deª“qvix, 2020 -G GKwU dvg©vwmDwUK¨vjm 
g¨vbyd¨vKPvwis †Kv¤cvwb wnmv‡e wbMwgZ| ¯‹qvi dvg©v 
Kvh©Z GmGmGj Gi †kqv‡ii m¤c~Y© gvwjK, ZvB, 
GmGmGj, ¯‹qvi dvg©vi GKwU mvewmwWqvwi †Kv¤cvbx.

¯‹qvi jvBdmvBÝm Gi 30‡k Ryb 2021 eQ‡ii Avw_©K 
Ae ’̄vi weeiYx, bM` Znwej cÖevn Ges wbix¶‡Ki 
cÖwZ‡e`bmn cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b GB cÖwZ‡e`‡bi 
mv‡_ mwbœ‡ewkZ Kiv n‡q‡Q|

wewb‡qvM †cvU©dwjI

wbix¶‡Ki wi‡cv‡U©i (৩ ও ৪) As‡k `xN©‡gqv`x wewb‡qvM 
†cvU©‡dvwjI Ges weক্রq‡hvM¨ †kqvi m¤ú‡K© we Í̄vwiZfv‡e 
Dc ’̄vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q| m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i AeMwZi 
Rb¨ wb‡gœ GB †cvU©‡dvwjI m¤ú‡K© ms‡¶‡c Av‡jvKcvZ 
Kiv n‡jv:

K. `xN©‡gqv`x wewb‡qvM

ch©v‡jvPbvvaxb 2020-2021 eQ‡ii 5,262.52 wgwjqb
UvKvi ¶z`ª I e„nr wewb‡qvM 14wU wewfbœ †Kv¤úvbxi mvaviY 
†kqvi, bb-KbfviwUej/KbfviwUej wR‡iv Kzcb eÛ Ges 

mvwU©wd‡KU ¸wj†Z †h wewb‡qvM Kiv n‡q‡Q hvi weeiY wb‡gœ 
Dc ’̄vcb Kiv n‡jv:

K.1. mvewmwWqvwi †Kv¤cvwb‡Z wewb‡qvM

   ¯‹qvi dvg©vwmDwUK¨vjm †Kwbqv Bwc‡RW wjt 
     (GmwcGj †Kwbqv)

GmwcGj †Kwbqv‡Z ¯‹qvi dvg©vi 100% †kqvi i‡q‡Q| 
GmwcGj †Kwbqvi cwi‡kvwaZ g~jab 332,000,000 
UvKv Ges ¯‹qvi dvg©v †kqvi gvwb wW‡cvwRU wnmv‡e 
653,742,688 UvKv w`‡q‡Q| cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i 
cÖwZ‡e`‡bi mv‡_ Avw_©K weeiYx mshy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q|       

   ¯‹qvi jvBdmvBÝm wjwg‡UW

¯‹qvi dvg©v 100/- UvKv g~j¨gv‡bi †gvU cwi‡kvwaZ 
10,00,000 wU mvavib †kqv‡ii g‡a¨ 9,95,000 mvavib 
†kqv‡ii gvwjK| cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`‡bi mv‡_ 
Avw_©K weeiYx mshy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q|       

K.2. mn‡hvMx †Kv¤cvwb‡Z wewb‡qvM

   ¯‹qvi †U·UvBjm& wjt 

¯‹qvi †U·UvBj GKwU 100% idZvwbgyLx myZv cÖ ‘̄ZKviK, 
cvewjKwj wjm‡UW †Kv¤cvwb Ges c~‡iv`‡g Drcv`b 
Kvh©µ‡g mwµq Av‡Q   

¯‹qvi dvg©vi 10 UvKv AwfwnZ g~‡j¨i 91,436,679 UvKvi 
mvaviY †kqvi i‡q‡Q †evbvm †kqvi mn| Dc‡ii Dচ্ছেwLZ 
†kqvi¸wji Rb¨ 225,129,795.00 UvKv wewb‡qvM Kiv 
n‡qwQj, †kqvi cÖwZ e¨q `vuwo‡q‡Q 2.46 UvKv (webvg~‡j¨i 
†evbvm †kqvi we‡ePbv K‡i)|

30 †k Ryb, 2021 Zvwi‡L Dচ্ছেwLZ †kqv‡ii evRvi g~j¨ 
wQj 4,343,242,252.00 UvKv, cÖwZ †kqvi 47.50 UvKv 
wn‡m‡e| 2020-2021 mv‡ji Rb¨ GmwUG·Gj 20% bM` 
jf¨vsk †NvlYv K‡i‡Q|

   ¯‹qvi nmwcUvjm& wjt 

¯‹qvi nmwcUvjm 400 kh¨v wewkó GKwU eûg~Lx wPwKrmv 
†mev e¨e ’̄v m¤cbœ me©vaywbK nvmcvZvj hv evsjv‡`‡k 
†emiKvix ¯̂v¯’¨‡mev Lv‡Z kxl©¯’vbxq GKwU cÖvB‡fU 
wjwg‡UW †Kv¤cvwb, †hUv ¯̂v¯’¨‡mev Kvh©µ‡g c~‡iv`‡g mwµq 
Av‡Q|
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¯‹qvi dvg©v  Uw057,991 ib‡vg¨j‡~g vKvU 000,1 UwZwÖc

mvaviY †kqv‡ii gvwjK, hv ¯‹qvi nvmcvZvj Gi †kqvi-

D |%49.94 ib‡ajyg wLZ †kqv‡ii Rb¨ wewb‡qv‡Mi e¨q 

wQj 210,750,000.00 UvKv, hvi  qn ¨j~g ZwÖc ivqk†

1,055.07 UvKv|  

¯‹qvi nmwcUvjm  byR 2021 mv‡j mgvß eQ‡i †gvU e¨emv 

K‡i‡Q 4,388.70 wgwjqb  Q‡q‡n vdvbyg Uxb seG vKvU

414.81 wgwjqb UvKv| ¯‹qvi nmwcUvjm,  YivmÖc¤m bzZb

cwiKíbv, nvmcvZv‡ji eZ©gvb miÄvgvw` bqvKbwyavA  Ges 

cÖwZ ’̄vc‡bi j‡¶ ̈†KvbI jf¨vsk †NvlYv K‡iwb| 

   ¯‹qvi d¨vkbm& wjt   

¯‹qvi d¨vkbm& wjt,  Kvkvc† iwZˆ xLygbwvZdi %001

cÖ¯‘ZKviK GKwU cÖvB‡fU wjwg‡UW †Kv¤cvwb hvi Kvh©µ‡g 

cy‡iv`‡g mwµq Av‡Q| 

 Yivavm 000,264 ib‡vg¨j~g vKvU 001 UwZwÖc v©gvd ivq‹¯

 ib‡ajyg ivqk† iG vh Kjwvg ii‡vqk† 48.46%| GB 

†kqv‡i wewb‡qv‡Mi Rb¨ e¨q n‡q‡Q 151.20 wgwjqb UvKv 

 ¨j~g oM ivh †kqvi cÖwZ 327.27 UvKv| 

¯‹qvi d¨vkbm 2020-2021 Avw_©K eQ‡i bxU gybvdv AwR©Z 

n‡q‡Q 1,636.60 wgwjqb UvKv, †kqvi cÖwZ Gb.G.wf. 

 Q‡q‡owuv` 14,725.00 UvKv Ges BwcGm 1,723.00 UvKv| 

fwel¨‡Z m¤cÖmviY Ges  b‡qvM cwiKíbvi Kvi‡Y wew œbfw

 bxavbPvj‡v©hc eQ‡ii †KvbI jf¨vsk †NvlYv K‡iwb| 

K.3. Ab¨vb¨ †Kv¤cvbx‡Z wewb‡qvM 

   BDbvB‡UW nm&wcUvj wjt 

¯‹qvi dvg©vwmDwUK¨vjm& wjt,  ib‡vg¨j~g vKvU 001 UwZwÖc

  |vKvU 000,000,21 ¨j~g ivh ,Kjwvg ii‡vqk† Uw000,021

†  qb ³~fvKjwvZ G Ä”‡·G K÷ Uwxbvú¤vK† BG zZn‡h

 |vb Q”‡vh viK bqv¨j~g i` ivRve bvK† ii‡vqk† iG zZn‡m†  

   †m›Uªvj wW‡cvwRUix evsjv‡`k wjt  

wmwWweGj nj GKwU cvewjK wjwg‡UW †Kv¤cvwb †hwU 

 vbjvPiwc g÷‡mw iwURwvc‡Ww jvªU›m† iªU›wG Kye KbwªUKj‡B

I i¶Yv‡e¶Y K‡i, wmwKDwiwUR A¨vKvD›U †iKwW©s Ges 

i¶Yv‡e¶Y K‡i Ges wmwKDwiwUR n¯ZvšZi wbeÜb K‡i, 

B‡jKUªwbK fv‡e kvixwiK Dcw ’̄wZ QvovB †kqvi UªvÝdvi 

K‡i| wmwWweGj †UªRvwi wej Ges miKvwi e‡Ûi †m‡KÛvwi 

c vaewym ¨bR iq‡sWwªU† U©K‡vg Ö̀ vb K‡i| wmwWweGj 

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb Øviv wbqwš¿Z 

nq| 

 ib‡vg¨j~g vKvU 00.01 ivqk† ZwÖc Q‡vK iv©gvd ivq‹¯

5,711,804 wU mvaviY †kqvi i‡q‡Q, hvi g‡a¨ †evbvm 

†kqviI i‡q‡Q| GUv †gvU wewb‡qvM 15,694,430.00 

 ¨j‡~gvbew( vKvU 57.2 Q‡q‡owuv` PiL oM ZwÖc ivqk† |vKvU

†evbvm †kqvi we‡ePbv K‡i)| GB †kqvi ZvwjKv  ,qb ³zf

|vb qvh viK bqv¨j~g ¨j~givRve iM‡vq‡bwew BvZ  

   ivR jsKv cvIqvi †Kv¤cvwb wjwg‡UW 

¯‹qvi dvg©vwmDwUK¨vjm& wjt, 29,090,910.00 UvKv 

 ib‡vg¨j~g ivR jsKv cvIqvi †Kv¤cvwb wjwg‡UW-Gi 
১৫০,০০০ wU   gvwjK| 

   wWD‡iej াw÷K wjwg‡UW 

¯‹qvi dvg©vwmDwUK¨vjm& wjt, 11,905,164.00 UvKv  

 ib‡vg¨j~g wWD‡iej w÷K wjwg‡UW-Gi ৫  নন-

KbfvwU©ej |Kjwvg iÛ‡e bczK vi‡Rw  

   Gbfq †U·UvBjm wjwg‡UW 

¯‹qvi dvg©vwmDwUK¨vjm& wjt, 21,509,807.00 UvKv  

 ib‡vg¨j~g Gbfq †U·UvBjm wjwg‡UW-Gi ৪০  নন-

KbfvwU©ej |Kjwvg iÛ‡e bczK vi‡Rw  

    Ksv¨e ÷vªU jvqzPDgw wjwg‡UW 

¯‹qvi dvg©vwmDwUK¨vjm& wjt, 2,000,000,000.00 UvKv 

 ib‡vg¨j~g  Ksv¨e ÷vªU jvqzPDgw wjwg‡UW-Gi ২০০  bb-

Kbfv‡U©ej mvewW©‡b‡UW e‡Ûi gvwjK| 

   mvD_B÷ e¨vsK wjt 

¯‹qvi dvg©vwmDwUK¨vjm& wjt, mvD_B÷ e¨vsK wjt -Gi 

5,000  bb-Kbfv‡U©ej mvewW©‡b‡UW e‡Ûi gvwjK hvi 

¨jyg  500,000,000.00 UvKv| 

   Bmjvwg e¨vsK evsjv‡`k wjt 

¯‹qvi dvg©vwmDwUK¨vjm& wjt, Bmjvwg e¨vsK evsjv‡`k wjt-

Gi 50   jeGgWwiw veviv`yg bb-Kbfv‡U©ej mvewW©‡b‡UW 

e‡Ûi gvwjK ¨jyg ivh  500,000,000.00 UvKv| 

   Uªv÷ e¨vsK wjwg‡UW 

¯‹qvi dvg©vwmDwUK¨vjm& wjt, Uªv÷ e¨vsK wjwg‡UW-Gi 50  

bb-Kbfv‡U©ej mvewW©‡b‡UW e‡Ûi gvwjK ¨jyg ivh  

500,000,000.00 UvKv|
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cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b 
2020-2021

gybvdv e›Ub

cwiPvjbv cl©` তার 21-10-2021 তাররন্টের সভায় wb‡gœvক্ত Dcv‡q 2020-2021 wnmve eQ‡ii bxU gybvdv e›U‡bi mycvwik 
K‡i‡Qb:                                                                                                                          টাকায়

                                                                                
 PjwZ eQ‡ii gybvdv (2020-2021) 14,743,264,610

 cȪ ÍvweZ e›Ubt   
- bM` jf¨vsk 60% (†kqvi cÖwZ 6.00 UvKv) 5,318,706,060

4,390,043,093

 bxU Ae›UbK…Z gybvdvt 9,424,558,550

7,792 8,220 
10,563 

12,956 
14,743 

2,915 3,171 3,866 4,390 
5,319 

16-17 17-18 18-19 19-20 20-21

gybvdv gybvdv GesGes gybvdv gybvdv e›Ub GKK fv‡e
wgwjqb UvKv

L. weµq‡hvM¨ †kqv‡i wewb‡qvM 

¯‹qvi dvg©v weµq‡hvM¨ †kqvimg~‡n wewb‡qvM K‡i‡Q 
Lwi`g~j¨ Abyhvwq †gvU 3,307.79 wgwjqb UvKv, hvi eY©bv
GKK Avw_©K weeiYxi †bvU bs 4 G Dc ’̄vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

G wewb‡qv‡Mi wecix‡Z ch©v‡jvPbvaxb eQ‡i 1,316.54 
wgwjqb UvKv AbM`vwqZ g~jaYx jvf bw_ fz³ n‡q‡Q|

wnmv‡ei GKÎxKiY

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi Gi 
wewagvjv I B›Uvib¨vkbvj GKvDw›Us ó¨vÛvW©-28 Ges  
AvBGdAviGm-10 Gi wbqgvejx AbymiY K‡i Avw_©K 
weeiYx GKÎxK…Z করা হন্টয়ন্টে hv‡Z †kqvi‡nvìvie„‡›`i †gvU 
myweav/wewb‡qvM g~j¨ wba©viY Kiv যায়।

Dচ্ছেwLZ GKxf‚Z Avw_©K weeiYx GB evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b 
Dc ’̄vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

msL¨vjNy †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i ¯̂v_©

¯‹qvi dvg©v, evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ 
Kwgk‡bi K‡c©v‡iU Mf‡b©Ý †KvW 2018 kZ© b¤̂i
1(5)(xvi) Gi m¤§wZ‡Z, cwiPvjbv cl©` Gi gva¨‡g 
wbwðZ K‡i †h msL¨vjNy †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i ¯̂v_© 
h_vh_fv‡e myiw¶Z n‡q‡Q|

wi‡j‡UW cvwU© †jb‡`b

†Kv¤cvwb Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i ‡h wewfbœ wi‡j‡UW cvwU© †jb‡`b 
K‡i‡Q Gi we¯ZvwiZ †Kv¤cvwb GKK wn‡m‡ei †bvU bs 
37.1 G †`Iqv n‡q‡Q|

†µwWU †iwUs

†µwWU †iwUs Bbdi‡gkb A¨vÛ mvwf©‡mm wjwg‡UW 
(wm.Avi.AvB.Gm.Gj) `xN©‡gqvw`i Rb¨ 'GGG' 
(w ’̄wZkxj) Ges †Kv¤úvbxi Avw_©K Ges Ab¨vb¨ cÖvmw½K 
cwigvYMZ Ges ¸YMZ Z‡_¨i wfwË‡Z ¯̂í †gqv‡` 
'GmwU-1' m‡e©vPP †iUxs cybwb©wðZ K‡i‡Q|

RvZxq †KvlvMv‡i Ae`vb

RvZxq †KvlvMv‡i †Kv¤úvbxi G eQ‡ii Ae`vb 
13,201,998,608 UvKv (hš¿cvwZ I LyPiv hš¿vs‡ki
Avg`vbx ïé 108,801,907 UvKv mn) hv MZ eQi wQj 
12,315,098,001 UvKv| GB Ae`vb 2020-2021 
mv‡ji weµ‡qi kZKiv 26.04 fvM hv MZ eQi (2019-
2020) wQj kZKiv 26.84 fvM|

FY Ges M¨vivw›U

Aby‡gvw`Z F‡Yi wek` weeiY Ges ch©v‡jvPbvvaxb eQ‡ii 
g‡a¨ cÖ`Ë M¨vivw›U¸wj GKK Avw_©K weeiYx‡Z h_vµ‡g 
†bvU bs 8 Ges 38.3 G wPwÎZ n‡q‡Q|

cwi‡ekMZ f~wgKv

wRGgwc/ডরিউGBPI ó¨vÛvW©m I miKvix wbqgvejx 
Abyhvqx †Kv¤úvbx m‡e©v”P ~̀lYgy³ cwi‡ek eRvq 
†i‡L‡Q|
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gvbe m¤ú` Dbœqb 

gvbe m¤ú` Dbœq‡bi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvbx cÖwZwU Í̄‡ii wbev©nx 

 Y¶kwÖc KbwvôybvbA I KbwvôybvA i`‡xivP©gK Kgwªk I

w`‡q hv‡”Q| G eQi 3,954 Rb †`‡k Ges we‡`‡k 

cÖwk¶Y †c‡q‡Q| d‡j cÖwk¶Y cÖvßiv †Kv¤úvbx‡K 

jvfRbK Ae ’̄vq ivL‡Z Ae`vb †i‡L‡Q| mv‡_ mv‡_ 

c† ×w„e IKgwªkiwvc i`‡vZ ‡q‡Q| 

cwiPvjK wbe©vPb 

 xqvhybA `Q”‡ybA 99 iawewNsm ixbvú¤vK† Rbve 

ivn jveKB xRvK evbR seG xiyaŠP† mG jq‡ygv¨m yb 

 viuvZ i‡vmybA 001 `Q”‡ybA seG bQ‡iK YnÖM imeA

 ivqIn ZPwv©ebw tbyc qvaew ¨Mvh† ivqIn ZPw©vebw tbyc

B”Qv †cvlb K‡i‡Qb|   

D wLZ cwiPvjKe `›‡„ i msw¶ß Rxebe„ËvšÍ Ges Ab¨vb¨ 

³wyhsm ¨_Z  - ii †Z ewY©Z n‡q‡Q|  

mswewae× wbix¶K wb‡qvM 

 jd‡nvg ©mvmg† K¶xibw ×eawewsm ixbvú¤vK† bvg©Ze

nK GÛ †Kvs, PvU©vW© GKvDb‡U›Um& GB evwl©K mvaviY 

mfvq Aemi MÖnY Ki‡Qb| wbiew”Qbœ 3 (wZb) eQi 

wbix¶K wn‡m‡e _vKvi Kvi‡b weGmBwm wb‡ ©̀kbv 

 |qb ¨Mvh† ivqIvc Mvq‡bw qviybyc vivZ i‡vmybA  

Avn‡g` Rv‡Ki A¨vÛ †Kvs, PvU©vW© A¨vKvD›U¨v›Uiv 

2021-2022 mv‡ji Rb¨ †Kv¤cvwbi wbix¶K wnmv‡e 

wb‡qv‡Mi Rb¨ Zv‡`i AvMÖn cÖKvk K‡i‡Q|  

21‡k A‡±vei, 2021 Zvwi‡L  vbjvPiwc qvfm ZôwybA

cl©` Zv‡`i |bQ‡i‡K kiwvcym iM‡vq‡bw  

Kgc ¬v‡qÝ wbix¶K wb‡qvM 

†Kv¤cvwbi Kgc ¬v‡qÝ wbix¶K †gmvm© †PŠ f xiya ÆvPvwR© 

A¨vÛ †Kvs, PvU©vW© A¨vKvD›U¨v›Um GB evwl©K mvaviY 

mfvq Aemi MÖnY K‡i‡Qb Ges †hvM¨ nIqvi Kvi‡Y, 

2021-2022 mv‡ji Rb¨ Kgc ¬v‡qÝ wbix¶K wnmv‡e 

wb‡R‡ bw qvibyc K ‡qv‡Mi Rb¨ BPQv cÖKvk K‡i‡Qb| 

21‡k A‡±vei, 2021 Zvwi‡L  vbjvPiwc qvfm ZôwybA

|bQ‡i‡K kiwvcym iM‡vq‡bw i`‡vZ `©lc  

g¨v‡bR‡g›U wWmKvkb GÛ AvbvjvBwmm  

†Kv¤cvwbi cwiPvjb Ae¯’vb, wµqvKjvc, Avw_©K weeiYx 

Ges Ab¨vb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq cwieZ©‡bi msw¶ß Av‡jvPbv 

 U›g‡Rb‡v¨g Ziw¶v^¯ K…©ZK KjvPiwc vbcv’̄e¨e

wWmKvkb GÛ AvbvjvBwmm GB cÖwZ‡e`‡bi ms‡hvRb-iii  
G cÖKvwkZ n‡q‡Q| 

 Ý©b‡fM Ui‡v©c‡K Kgcøv‡qÝ cÖwZ‡e`b 

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi K‡c©v‡iU 

Mf‡b©Ý †KvW 2018-Gi wewa  UwKG ,i‡vmybA AwZwi³ 

 i`‡vZ e‡n viK Mvq‡bw qvibyc i`‡KjvPiwc h† ,Zw„eew

švË„ebexR Z, e¨e ’̄vcbvi Av‡jvPbv we‡kølY, wmBI Ges 

wmGdIi KvQ †_‡K †ev‡W©i D‡Ï‡k¨ mb`, †Kv¤cvwbi 

Kgcøv‡qÝ AwWUi‡`i mb` Ges K‡c©v‡iU Mfb ©̈vÝ †KvW 

2018 cÖwZcvj‡bi  ³wyhsm g‡µv_h v’̄eA - i, ii, iii, iv, 

vi I vii  Gi g‡a¨ eY©bv/cÖKvk Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

AwWU KwgwUi wi‡cvU©, g‡bvbqb I cvwikªwgK bxwZ Ges 

jf¨vsk e›Ub bxwZI GB evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡b Dc ’̄vcb Kiv 

n‡q‡Q| 

Zw…Kx^̄ i¶‡c„©ZK vbcv’̄e¨e  

cwiPvjbv cl©` e¨emvwqK Kvh©µ‡g AvšÍwiKfv‡e Ae`vb 

ivLi Rb¨ e¨e vcbv Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvix, kªwgK, †µZv 

mevB‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Ávcb K‡i‡Qb| Zv QvovI 

e¨vsK, weGmBwm, wWGmB, wmGmB, wmwWweGj Ges 

we‡kl fv‡e miKvi‡K †Kv¤úvbxi cÖwZwU Kvh©µ‡g 

mn‡hvwMZvi Rb¨ AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Rvbv‡”Qb|  

cwiPvjbv cl©` Avkv K‡i †h, GB †Kv¤úvbx †`‡ki 

mxgvbv Qvwo‡q we‡`‡ki gvwU‡ZI Ae`vb ivL‡e| 

 
 
 
 

 

 xiyaŠP† mG jq‡ygv¨m  

†Pqvig¨vb  
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The Audit Committee acts as a sub-committee of the Board of Directors of Square Pharmaceuticals 
Ltd., assisting in assuring and performing its oversight responsibilities.  
 
 
Member of the Committee  

Mr. Syed Afzal Hasan Uddin, Independent Director  - Chairman  
Mr. Anjan Chowdhury, Non-Executive Director   - Member  
Mr. Kazi Iqbal Harun, Non-Executive Director   - Member  
 

Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman, Company Secretary of Square Pharma, acts as the Secretary to the 
Committee. 
 
Key Responsibilities of the Committee  

Review of the quarterly and annual financial statements of the company and its subsidiaries 
prepared for statutory purposes and recommend them to the Board for consideration.  
Oversee and monitor the accounting policies and principles, the risk management process, 
internal control, auditing issues, and the hiring and performance of external auditors. 
Review the Management’s Discussion & Analysis and statement of all Related-Party Transactions 
to confirm that it complies with all applicable statutory laws and regulations. 
Review the adequacy of the internal audit function and oversee the process of financial reporting.  
Carry on a supervisory role to safeguard the systems of governance and independence of 
statutory auditors and 
Review and consider the report of internal auditors and statutory auditors' observations on 
internal control. 

Major activities carried out during the year of 2020-2021:  

 Reviewed the quarterly and annual financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries, 
ensured their accuracy and recommended them to the Board for consideration. 

 Ensured that the statutory auditors' observations have been duly accounted for while preparing 
annual financial statements before recommending them to the Board for consideration. 

 Overseen, reviewed and approved the procedure and task of the internal audit.  
 Reviewed the statutory auditors' appointment and remuneration and made a recommendation to 

the Board. 

There are no significant deviations, inconsistencies, or negative findings/observations in the reporting 
area. The Committee found acceptable arrangements to provide a true and fair impression of the 
company's operations and financial situation. 

 

 
 
Syed Afzal Hasan Uddin  
Chairman, Audit Committee          11th October, 2021 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT 
For the year 2020-2021 
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CORPORATE                GOVERNANCE E               G
 

6 6 Malele  

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCECE refers to the 
procedures through which any corporate en�ty 
makes decisions as a going concern for the 
benefit of all par�es involved, both present and 
future. These decisions may be classified into 
four categories, namely policy and strategy, 
opera�ons and execu�on, performance and 
assessment, and asset sharing between current 
and future genera�ons.  

The entrepreneur's engagement in all of these 
areas necessitates constant decision-making 
governance, with the degree of involvement 
varying according to the level of delega�on of 
authority top down and repor�ng for 
accountability bo�om up in the Management 
echelon. These aspects of governance are 
shared by the Board of Directors, Execu�ve 
Management, opera�onal par�cipants and 
workers and others in fulfillment of the 
common goals that converge in increasing the 
benefits of all stake-holders.  

To this end en�re corporate governance efforts 
are blended with "Good Governance Prac�ces" 
as ethically and morally acceptable standards 
under a given socio poli�co environmental 
phenomenon of our society in which we work, 
live and exist.  
 
Corporate Governance func�ons are carried 
out by the organisms men�oned herea�er:  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
 
 Cons�tu�on   
The Board of Directors, the top Management 
echelon, consis�ng of the founding successors/ 
entrepreneurs and Independent Directors, 
provides the policy and strategic support and 
direc�on for the en�re range of the corporate 
ac�vi�es. The Board of Directors consist of 7 
(seven) members including 2 (Two) Indepen-
dent Directors with varied educa�on and 

character in decision making process. 
 
The ac�ve members of the Board of Directors 
are as follows: 

Mr. Samuel S Chowdhury Chairman 
Mrs. Ratna Patra Vice Chairman 
Mr. Tapan Chowdhury Managing Director 
Mr. Anjan Chowdhury Director 
Mr. Kazi Iqbal Harun Director 
Mr. Syed Afzal Hasan Uddin 
 

Independent Director 

Mr. S M Rezaur Rahman  
 

Independent Director 
 
During the year under review the board held 11 
(eleven) mee�ngs to transact various agenda.  
The Board is recons�tuted every year at its 
Annual General Mee�ng when one-third of the 
members of the Board re�re and seek re-
elec�on. A director is liable to be removed if 
the condi�ons of the Ar�cles of Associa�on and 
the provisions of the Companies Act 1994 are 
not fulfilled.  
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 Role & Responsibilities
The main role of the Board of Directors, which 
is the highest level of authority, is to provide 
general superintendence, oversee the opera-
tions and control the affairs of the company 
through appropriate delegation and accounta-
bility processes via the lines of command. 
However the Board of Directors holds the 
ultimate responsibility & accountability with 
due diligence for conducting the activities of 
the company as per provisions of law in the 
interest of the shareholders, the stakeholders, 
the state and the society. The Board of 
Directors, in fulfillment of its responsibility 
holds periodic meetings, at least once a quarter 
and provide appropriate decisions/directions 
to the Executive Management. Such meetings 
usually consider operational performance, 
financial results, review of budgets, capital 
expenditure proposals for BMRE or new
projects/divisions/ product lines, procurement 
of funds by issue of shares or borrowing, 
procurement of raw materials, plant & 
machinery, pricing of products/ discounts, 
recruitment, training and promotion of 
officers, approval of audited accounts and 
distribution of dividends and other interest of 
the stakeholders including the employees and 
workers. 

The Board of Directors takes special care in 
designing and articulating productivity and 
compensation plans of employees and workers
and rewarding them appropriately on the basis 
of quality and quantity of performance as an 
incentive. 

Board also remains responsible for removal of 
operational hazards to life and health of 
workers, friendly environmental work condition 
and social relationship as demanded of good 
citizen in a country. 

 Relationship with Shareholders &
    

Relationship w Relationship wRelationship w
        and Public 

The shareholders as owners, are required to 
be provided with material information on the 
company's operation every quarter and 
annually, the latter at the Annual General 
Meeting. They are also provided routine 
services by the Company Affairs Division in 
matters of their various queries, shares 
transfer, dematerialization, rematerialization 
of shares, payment of dividends etc. 

The Board is however responsible to the 
public for publication of any price sensitive 
information as per BSEC regulation. 

A qualified Chartered Secretary is in charge 
for all these responsibilities as Company 
Secretary. 

 Relationship with Government 

In its role on accountability to the government, 
the Board of Directors ensures payment of all 
dues to government in the form of import duty, 
custom duty and port charges, VAT, Corporate 
Taxes and other levies as and when they
become due on the basis of actual operations 
and make sure to avoid corruption. This has 
enabled the Company to enhance its 
contribution to the National Exchequer on a 
progressive rate year after year. 

 Relationship with Financers/Bankers 

The Board oversees the Financial transact-ions 
and ensures to meet company's commitments 
to the lenders without default. This has 
resulted in securing lower interest rates from 
them. 

 Relationship with Suppliers 
As the company has to import plant and 
machinery and almost all the raw materials 
from abroad, it maintains cordial and mutually 
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beneficial interest with its international as well 
as local suppliers. This has enabled the 
company to avoid any legal disputes in 
international/local courts and enhanced the 
company's image as a good customer. 

 Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR)

The Board of Directors is also awoken of the 
Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR) 
especially in the areas of gender equality, race-
religion-regional equality, non-employment of 
child labor, human rights, environmental 
pollution, social-marketing, social activities
(promotion of sports & culture, health care and 
population control programs, elimination of 
corruption programs, participation in charitable 
activities etc. in non-partisan manner) right to 
form and participate in Union under ILO 
convention, employment of disabled’s etc. 

BOARD COMMITTEE

  Audit Committee
The Board of Directors has constituted an Audit 
Committee of the Board, which is comprised by
the following Non-Executive Directors: 

Mr. Syed Afzal Hasan Uddin - Chairman
Independent Director
Mr. Anjan Chowdhury - Member
Director 
Mr. Kazi Iqbal Harun - Member
Director 

The Committee carries out its responsibilities as 
defined in the provision of laws through 
convening meetings and submitting its report 
to the Board of Directors as and when required.
The Committee met 4 (four) times during the 
year under review. 

The Audit Committee shall also co-ordinate 
with the Internal and external Auditors as and 
when required, ensures that adequate internal 
checks & balances supported by adequate MIS 

are in place for detection of errors frauds and 
other deficiencies. The other responsibilities 
include inter alia, not being limited to, the 
prevention of conflict of interest between the 
company and its Directors officials, customers, 
suppliers, government and any other interest 
groups and detect or remove any scope of 
insider trading in the company's stock. The 
Audit Committee also ensures compliance of 
requirements of BSEC and other agencies. 

 Nomination and Remuneration  Nomination and RemuneratNomination and Remunerat
Committee 

The Board of Directors has formed a Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee (NRC) of the 
Board, which is comprised by the following Non-
Executive Directors: 

Mr. Syed Afzal Hasan Uddin - Chairman
Independent Director
Mr. Anjan Chowdhury - Member
Director 
Mr. Kazi Iqbal Harun - Member
Director 

The terms of reference of the NRC inter alia 
include to determine the Company’s policy on 
specific remuneration packages for executive 
directors, to review, recommend and/or 
approve remuneration to whole-time Directors, 
to review and approve the Remuneration Policy 
of the Company, to formulate criteria for 
evaluation of Independent Directors and the 
Board, to devise a policy on Board Diversity, to 
identify persons who are qualified to become 
directors and who may be appointed in senior 
management in accordance with the criteria 
laid down and recommend to the Board the 
appointment or removal of such persons and to 
discharge such other functions and exercise 
such other powers as may be delegated/
directed by the Board of Directors from time to 
time. The NRC met 2 (two) times during the 
year under review.

48 SPL Annual Report 2020-21



Corporate                                           GovernanceCorporateCorporate                                                                                    GovernanceGovernance

SEPARATE ROLE OF THE CHAIRMAN SEPARATE ROLE OF THE CHAIRMAN 
AND MANAGING DIRECTOR 

The positions of Chairman and Managing 
Director of Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. are 
held by the following separate directors:

Chairman
Mr. Samuel S Chowdhury is the Non-Executive 
Chairman of the Company and responsible for 
the functions of the Board.

Managing Director
Mr. Tapan Chowdhury is the Managing Director 
and serves as the Chief Executive Officer of the
Company.

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO), COMPANY CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO), COMPANY 
SECRETARY (CS) AND HEAD OF INTERNAL SECRETARY SECRETARY (CS) (CS) AND AND HEAD OF INTERNAL HEAD OF INTERNAL 
AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE (HIAC)

The following executives have been appointed as 
CFO, CS, and HIAC of the Company as per 
requirement of the Corporate Governance Code 
of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange 
Commission:
CFO Mr. Muhammad Zahangir Alam,
           FCA, FCMA
CS Mr. Khandaker Habibuzzaman, FCS and 
HIAC Mrs. Nasrin Akter, FCA

EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT

The Executive Management is led by the 
Managing Director (CEO) who is appointed by 
the Board of Directors for a term of 5 years 
(renewable) with the approval of shareholders 
in the Annual General Meeting.

The Managing Director is supported by 
professional, well educated, trained and 
experienced team consisting of Executive 
Directors, Directors, General Managers and a 
host of Senior Executives in the hierarchy of 
management. The Board has approved an 

organogram with modern features ensuring 
clear lines of delegation of authority and 
reporting for accountability for effective 
decision making evaluation of performance on 
merit for both rewarding and disciplinary 
action. 

The Executive Management is responsible for 
preparation of budgetary segment plans/sub-
segment plans for every cost/profit centers and 
are held accountable for performance. The 
Executive Management is aided by
committee(s)/sub-committee(s) in carrying out 
its functions. 

OTHER GOVERNANCE APPARATUS
The Company, in its efforts for Corporate Good 
Governance Practices, uses a series of top 
ranking professional service providers including 
Legal experts, Bankers, Insurers and Technical 
experts who continuously assist the Board of 
Directors and the Executive Management in 
properly discharging their duties to all the 
shareholders, stakeholders, the Government 
and the public as highlighted below: 

 Independent Director 
In compliance with the BSEC Regulations on 
Good Governance, the Board of Directors, as 
empowered by the Regulations, appointed the 
following persons as non-shareholding 
Independent Directors with the expectation 
that their expertise would help contribute to 
the further disclosure and protect the interests 
of the stakeholders, investors in general and 
smaller investors in particular:

 Mr. Syed Afzal Hasan Uddin, Barrister-at-
Law, an Advocate of Supreme Court of 
Bangladesh and the Managing Partner of 
Syed Ishtiaq Ahmed & Associates, a firm 
of legal consultants and practitioners in 
Bangladesh and 
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 Mr. S. M. Rezaur Rahman, Capital Market 
Consultant and Director of United 
Corporate Advisory Services Ltd., a firm of 
financial & investment advisory and post 
issue manage-ment of initial public offer of 
securities & other related jobs in 
Bangladesh.

 Financial Financial Auditors 

The role of the auditors in certification of the 
financial statement is the most significant 
aspect of Corporate Governance and 
protection of interest of investors. As evident 
from the Annual Reports, the company rigidly 
follows the Companies Act, Rules of Bangladesh 
Securities and Exchange Commission, listing 
regulation, code of International Financial 
Reporting Standards (IFRS), International 
Accounting Standards (IAS) and International 
Standard of Auditing (ISA) with legally required 
disclosures of Accounts and Financial 
Statements. 

All this has been possible due to the high level 
capability and integrity of M/s. Mahfel Huq & 
Co., Chartered Accountants whose 
unchallenging performance has played a very 
trustworthy role in the protection of interest of 
the investors. 

 Compliance Compliance Auditors 
The compliance auditors is responsible in 
certification on compliance of conditions of 
Corporate Governance Code 2018 of 
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange 
Commission as well as the provisions of 
relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards of 
Institute of Chartered Secretaries of 
Bangladesh. 

M/s. Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co., 
Chartered Accountants is the compliance 
auditors of Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 
appointed by its Shareholders in general 
meeting.  

 Legal Advisers 

In order to avail the best legal services for Good 
Corporate Governance, the company has 
empaneled the following top ranking legal 
professionals: 
Mr. Rokonuddin Mahmud, Bar-at-Law 
Ms. Nazia Kabir, Bar-at-Law 
The expertise of the above named 
professionals have had long term fundamental 
support to the company's Good Governance 
efforts. efforts. 

 Bankers
The degree of efficient business operation 
largely depends on the quality of efficiency of 
banking services received by the company. 

Efficient banking service brings down cost of 
operations. On the other hand, cost of financial 
services and interest on the lending by the 
banks are also required to be the minimum. 
With this end of view, the company has 
established long term business relation-ship 
with the banks namely Janata Bank Ltd., 
Standard Chartered Bank, HSBC Ltd., Citibank 
N.A, Mercantile Bank Ltd., Prime Bank Ltd., Bank 
Asia Ltd., Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd., Eastern 
Bank Ltd., Commercial Bank of Ceylon Ltd., Bank
Alfalah Ltd. and BRAC Bank Ltd. who provide 
most efficient service at minimum cost/interest 
that benefit the Shareholders. 
The company has neither ever defaulted in any 
commitment with its Bankers nor did get 
entangled in legal dispute at any court
premises.

 Insurer 

Insurance services cover certain operational 
risks which are required by law/business 
practices to be covered by legitimate insurance 
service providers for protection of the interest 
of the company, nay, the investors. To this end, 
the company has to select insurer with the 
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most efficient, reputed and financially sound 
history so that claims, if any, are se�led 
promptly and the premium rates are market 
compe��ve. The company, based on these 
considera�ons, is maintaining insurance 
business rela�onships with the highly reputed
insurance companies namely Guardian Life 
Insurance Ltd., Praga� Insurance Ltd. and 
Pioneer Insurance Co. Ltd. The company has 
not yet faced any dispute over any claims and 
the company enjoys special premium rates 
which protects the interest of the investors.  which
 
SHAREHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP  
 
Corporate Governance issues include how 
major policy decisions are made in business 
corpora�ons, how various stakeholders can 
influence the process, who is held accountable 
for performance and what performance 
standards are applied. In a nutshell, in 
corporate governance, power and influence are 
crucial. The ownership structure has an impact 
on the balance of power among shareholders 
since shareholders are the most significant 
stakeholder.  

Though sponsors usually hold majority shares 
required for ordinary resolu�ons, public 
shareholders have a definite role and influence 
in the passing of special resolu�ons required 
for changes in the business object, sale of  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

business/produc�ve assets, merger and 
amalgama�on, winding up or dissolu�on and 
amendments to Memorandum and Ar�cles of 
Associa�on for protec�on of minority interest 
up to 49.9% of the shareholdings.  

The posi�on of shareholders as on 30th June, 
2021 indicates that the sponsors of the 
company do not hold the required 
shareholdings (75%) for passing special 
resolu�ons. This allows the public shareholders 
(individuals & ins�tu�ons) to play an effec�ve 
role in protec�ng their legal corporate rights.  

The Company holds regularly as per law the 
Annual General Mee�ng with adequate no�ce 
and disclosures in the Directors' Report and the 
Auditors' Report on Accounts/Notes and 
resolu�ons are passed with consensus and 
unanimity. All reasonable and prac�cable 
sugges�ons are implemented with good grace. 
Special Resolu�ons are passed in General 
Mee�ng with due no�ces periods.  

All enquiries are a�ended by the Company 
Secretary. Where necessary, Internal Audit 
Commi�ee inves�gates ma�ers of significant 
merit for considera�on by the Management 
Commi�ee/ Managing Director/Audit 
Commi�ee of Board/ Board of Directors as the 
case may be.  
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The Shareholders as owners are provided with 
material information on the Company's 
operation quarterly and annually. They are also 
provided routine services by the Company 
Secretary in any company matters which is 
permissible. The Board is however responsible 
to the Shareholders as well as investors for 
publication of price sensitive information as per 
regulations of Bangladesh Securities and 
Exchange Commission.

A qualified Chartered Secretary is in charge for 
all these responsibilities as Company Secretary.  

The Company has also a web site to provide 
permissible information/notices/ price sensitive 
information/financial reports/disclosures and 
others for the Shareholders and interested 
investors.

DIVIDEND POLICY

Ethics is an ingredient of Good Governance and 
involves a determination of what is right and 
what is wrong and deals with things to be 
sought and things to be avoided with way of 
life and the end of life. Ethics invokes the 
management of the environment within which 
we function from a perspective broader than, 
but obviously inclusive of, the current cohort. 
Since the corporate environment is in theory an 
infinitely lived entity owned by finitely lived 
shareholders, a governance ethic must
represent a system that serves the needs of the 
current ownership while preserving the ability 
of the corporation to sustain itself and benefit 
future cohorts. 

The corporate ethic must necessarily promote
efficiency in coexisting with the environment to 
generate the quality of life for a current cohort 
and yet also provide an equity that does not 
disadvantage a future cohort by the decisions 
of a current cohort. 

As an environmental ethic analogy, those living 
today naturally believe in dividend payouts 
today with less regard for the consequence 
tomorrow and those living tomorrow would 
prefer dividend payouts tomorrow without 
regard for the sacrifices we make today to 
allow their greater consumption tomorrow. 

Based on the above concept, the company is 
committed to show a stable policy of 
distribution (cash outlay) of the accretional 
wealth (profits) between the current and the 

future generation of shareholders. This would 
enable the company to enhance its capital 
wealth and sustain for perpetuity of existence, 
benefiting both the present cohorts and the 
progeny. 

CORPORATE SOCIALIZATION

In order to play a model role for Good 
Governance characteristics in the corporate 
sector, the company has become members of 
country's leading stock exchanges, chambers
and associations namely:

a. Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce & 
Industries (MCCI)

b. Bangladesh Employers' Federation (BEF)
c. Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. (DSE)
d. Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. (CSE)
e. Bangladesh Association of Publicly Listed 

Companies (BAPLC)
f. International Chamber of Commerce 

Bangladesh (ICCB)
g. Central Depository Bangladesh Limited 

(CDBL). 

These memberships have provided scope to 
the company for improvement of Corporate 
Governance Practices for the benefit of the 
shareholders/stakeholders. 
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BEYOND THE BORDER

Corporate social responsibility, an element of 
Good Corporate Governance, extend to the 
society to the government and beyond the 
borders of the country for social good as well 
as for contribution of Foreign Exchange
Resources to the National Exchequer. 
To this end, the company is making entry into 
foreign markets and making efforts in 
registering its products in USA/EU countries 
for which is has already set up a modern 
state-of-art production facilities at Kaliakoir, 
Gazipur. 
The company has already secured permission 
for marketing its products in UK/EU countries.

RESEARCH AND PRODUCTS DEVELOPMENT

As a part of Corporate Social Responsibility for 
Good Governance the company maintains a 
team of scientific pharmaceutical experts who 
continuously conduct research & development 
programs for improving quality of products, 
reduction of cost and adaptation of products 
that are free of intellectual property rights and 
innovative products. 
These efforts have enabled the company to add 
new products to its product lines every year to 
the benefit of the common men of the country 
and the shareholders. 
The success in this field has secured the leading 
position for the company in the pharmaceutical 
sector. 

SEGMENT REPORT

The company's chief operating decision makers 
review the profit and loss of the company on 
an aggregate basis and manage the operations 
of the company as a single operating segment. 
Accordingly, the company operates in one 
segment, which is the business of developing, 
manufacturing and marketing of drugs for 
health care for all live species. 

RISK PERCEPTION

Company management perceives investment 
risks within the national and international 
economic situation in relation to legal require-
ments involving intellectual property rights, 
scientific invention, WTO regulations and 
monetary & fiscal investment policies and has 
prepared its production & marketing strategy 
to meet the challenges from these risks.

SECRETARIAL STANDARD
Square try their best maintaining of the 
Secretarial Standard on meetings of the Board of 
Directors, Members (shareholders), Minutes and 
Dividend issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB). 
A qualified Chartered Secretary is in charge for 
maintaining of the Secretarial Standard.

COMPLIANCES
Square has an established procedures to ensure 
compliance with all applicable statutory and 
regulatory requirements. Respective officers are 
responsible for ensuring proper compliance with 
applicable laws and regulations.

T O T AL  PRO D UC T S

882828288282
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1997
Awarded National Export 
Trophy for exporting 
pharmaceuticals.

2009
Starts manufacturing of insulin, hormone 
& steroid maintaining quality standard of 
US FDA & UK MHRA complying with 
cGMP of WHO. 

2002
Enlisted as UNICEF's 
global suppliers.

2001
US FDA/UK MHRA standard pharma 
factory goes into operation built under 
supervision of Bovis, UK.

2006

2002

Received Bankers' Forum Award for 
ethical and socially responsible 
business practices and smooth 
operations with bankers.

1958
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Year of Establishment
(As Partnership Firm)

1974
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Technical Collaboration with Janssen 
Pharmaceuticals of Belgium, 

a subsidiary of Johnson & Johnson 
Int'l Ltd., USA.

1991
Converted into Public 

Limited Company.

1987
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Pioneer in pharmaceutical export 
from Bangladesh

1964
Incorporated as a Private 

Limited Company.

1985
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Market leadership in the 
pharma market of Bangladesh 

among all national and 
multinational companies.

2007
Dhaka Unit got the UK MHRA 
approval.
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Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd.

   1994
Initial Public Offer (IPO) 

of Ordinary Shares

2012

2009

Dhaka Unit got the 'Therapeutic Goods 
Administration' (TGA) of Australia 
approval.

1995
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Production of pharmaceuticals bulk 
(API) product by Chemical Division. 

Listing with Dhaka and Chittagong 
Stock Exchange.

2013
“Samson H Chowdhury Centre of 
Excellence” starts its journey.
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Milestone of ExcellenceMilestone of ExcellenceMilestone of Excellence
1958-2021

         

2018
Awarded National Export Trophy 

(Gold). 

Won the ICMAB Best Corporate Award.

Received approval of ANDA of 
Valsartan for US market. 

Received GMP approval of 
manufacturing facilities from NPRA, 

Malaysia.

Won the National Productivity & 
Quality Excellence Award.

2017
Received GMP certification from 

MOH Azerbaijan.

Won the National Environment 
Award.

2015
Received USFDA’s approval.

2016
Received MCC, South Africa and PIC/S 

approval.

Won the HSBC Export Excellence 
Award.

Won the ICMAB Best 
Corporate Award.

2021

Received special recognition from 
the Large Taxpayer Unit (LTU) of 
the National Board of Revenue 
(NBR) as one of the Top 
Taxpayers in the Country.

Awarded National Export Trophy 
(Gold). 

Won the ICMAB Best Corporate 
Award.

Won Green Factory Award 

Received the Bangabandhu 
Sheikh Mujib Industrial Award 
2020 in the category of the 
country's best largest 
industries.

2019
Won the “President's Award for 

Industrial Development” as a 
successful Enterprise in the category 

of Large Scale Industry.

Won the Occupational Health and 
Safety Good Practice Award.

Awarded National Export Trophy 
(Gold). 
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A.  A.  NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

1.00 Introduction

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy is 
prepared and adopted in compliance with 
Corporate Governance Code 2018 of Bangladesh 
Securities and Exchange Commission in view to 
formulate and recommend proper, fair, transparent 
and non-discriminatory nomination and 
remuneration for the Directors and Top Level 
Executives of the Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd.

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of 
Directors and Top Level Executives has been 
formulated by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and has been 
approved by the Board of Directors of Square 
Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 

2.00 Definitions

“NRC or the Committee” means Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee
“the Company” means Square Pharmaceuticals 
Ltd.
“Board” means Board of Directors of Square
Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
“Director” means Member of the Board. 
“Top Level Executive” means the Managing 
Director or Chief Executive Officer, Additional or 
Deputy Managing Director, Chief Operating Officer, 
Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary, Head of 
Internal Audit and Compliance, Head of 
Administration and Human Resources or equivalent 
positions and same level or ranked or salaried 
officials of the company.

3.00 Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has 
been constituted by the Board of Directors of the 
Company as a subcommittee to assist the Board 
under the Condition No. 6 of the Corporate 
Governance Code 2018 of Bangladesh Securities and 
Exchange Commission. 

NRC is independent and responsible or 
accountable to the Board of Directors and to 
the Shareholders of Company.   

The NRC consists of the following Non-Executive 
Director of the Board:

Name of the Members Position in the 
Committee

Mr. Syed Afzal Hasan Uddin - Chairman
Independent Director
Mr. Anjan Chowdhury - Member
Director
Mr. Kazi Iqbal Harun - Member
Director

The Terms of Reference of the NRC have been 
defined and adopted by the Board of Directors 
of the Company. 

4.00 Objective

The objective of the NRC is to oversee, assist and 
guide the Board of Directors:-

 To formulate the criteria for determining 
qualifications, positive attributes and 
independence of a Director and recommend 
to the Board a policy relating to the 
remuneration of Directors and Top Level 
Executives.

 To devise policy on Board's diversity taking 
into consideration of age, gender, 
experience, ethnicity, educational 
background and nationality.

 To the appointment, fixation of remuneration
and removal of Directors and Top Level 
Executives.

 To formulate the criteria in respect to 
evaluate performance of the Independent 
Director and the Board. 

 To identify the company’s needs for 
employees at different levels and determine 
their selection, transfer or replacement and 
promotion criteria.

NR SQUARE PHARMASQUARE PHARMASQUARE PHARMA
Under Condition # 6(5)(c) of CGC
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 To develop, recommend and review the 
company’s human resources and training 
policies.

 To retain, motivate and promote talent and 
to ensure long term sustainability of talented 
Top Level Executive and create competitive 
advantage. 

 To recommend Code of Conduct for the 
Chairman and other Members of the Board 
and Managing Director. 

 To Implement and monitor policies and 
processes regarding principles of corporate 
governance.

5.00 Nomination and Appointment of Directors Nomination and Appointment of Directors 
and Top Level Executives

The committee is responsible to ensure that the 
procedures for nomination and appointment of 
Directors and Top Level Executive are taken 
place in transparent, rigorous and non-
discriminatory way. The committee also
responsible to identify and ascertain the 
combination of age, gender, educational 
background, experience, knowledge, ethnicity, 
diversity, nationality and other relevant personal 
values & attributes for nomination and 
appointment of Director and Top Level 
Executives. 

6.00 Remuneration for Directors and Top Level 
Executives

The committee shall oversee, review and make 
report with recommendation to the Board the 
level and composition of remuneration is 
reasonable and sufficient to attract, motivate 
and retain suitable, dependable and skilled 
Director and Top Level Executive. They also 
consider and review the relationship of 
remuneration to performance is clear and meets 
appropriate performance benchmarks, 
remuneration to Director and Top Level 
Executive involves a balance between fixed and 
incentive pay reflecting short and long term 
performance objectives appropriate to the 
working of the company and its goals. 

7.00 Validation of the Policy 

This policy on Nomination and Remuneration 
of Directors and Top Level Executives of the 
Company has been formulated by the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 
has been approved by the Board of Directors of 
Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd.

8.00 Amendments to the Policy

The Board preserve the rights to amend and 
review time to time the provisions of the 
policy depending on the legal and other 
requirements or for a bona fide purpose.

B.  EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE

Evaluation of performance of Directors be 
carried out through completion of a preset 
confidential questionnaire and/or collective 
feedback or any other effective criteria adopted 
by the Board yearly or at such intervals of its 
work, function and performance as may be 
considered necessary in order to ascertain the 
effectiveness and to measure the contribution of 
the Directors as well as the Top Level Executives
of the Company.

C.  ACTIVITIES OF THE NRC CARRIED OUT DURING
THE REPORTING PERIOD

The NRC carried out the following activities in 
line with Committee’s Terms of Reference during 
the reporting period:

i. Reviewed and recommended the Code of 
Conduct for the Chairman, other Members of 
the Board and Managing Director. 

ii. Reviewed the Company’s existing policy 
relating to the remuneration of Directors and 
Top Level Executives.

iii. Discussed and decided in regard to formulate 
the criteria of evaluation of performance of 
the Board and Independent Directors.

iv. Reviewed the Company’s existing Human 
Resource and Training policies.

NNRCRC SQUARE PHARMASQUARE PHARMA
Under Condition # 6(5)(c) of CGC
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1.00 Introduction

The Dividend Distribution Policy is prepared and 
adopted in compliance with the provisions of the 
Directive No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-386/03 dated 
14 January, 2021 of the Bangladesh Securities 
and Exchange Commission (BSEC) about dividend 
declaration, pay off, disbursement and 
compliance.

The Board of Directors (the Board) will consider 
the directive while declaring/ recommending 
dividend on behalf of the Company. The Policy is 
not an alternative to the decision of the Board
for declaring/recommending dividend, which 
takes into consideration all the relevant circum-
stances enumerated hereunder or other factors 
as may be decided by the Board.

2.00 Definitions

“the Act” means Companies Act 1994

“the Company” means Square Pharmaceuticals  
Ltd.

“AGM” means Annual General Meeting

“Board” means Board of Directors of Square 
Pharmaceuticals Ltd.

“Shareholders” means Members whose name 
is registered in the Member Register of the 
Company.

“Shares” means Ordinary Equity Shares. 

3.00 Concept of Dividend

Dividend is the share of the profit that a 
Company decides to distribute among its 
Shareholders in proportion to the amount paid-
up on shares they hold in the form of Cash 
and/or Stock (Bonus). The profits earned by the 
Company can either be retained in the business 
or can be distributed among the Shareholders as 
dividend.

4.00 Types of Dividend

The Act deals with two types of dividend -
Interim and Final.

- Interim dividend is the dividend declared by 
the Board between two AGMs as and when 
considered appropriate. The Act authorizes 
the Board to declare interim dividend during 
any financial year out of the profits for the 
financial year in which the dividend is 
sought to be declared and/or out of the 
surplus in the profit and loss account. 

- Final dividend is recommended for the 
financial year at the time of approval of the 
annual financial statements as well as 
appropriation of profit. The Board shall have 
the power to recommend final dividend to 
the shareholders for their approval at the 
AGM of the Company. Dividend 
recommended by the Board of Directors 
cannot be changed prior to holding of the 
AGM.

5.00 Declaration of Dividend

Subject to the provisions of the Act, dividend 
shall be declared and paid out of:

a. Profits of the Company for the year for which 
the dividend is to be paid after setting off 
carried over previous losses and depreciation 
not provided in the previous year(s);

b. Undistributed profits of the previous financial 
years after providing for depreciation in 
accordance with law and remaining 
undistributed.

c. Out of a & b both.

Before declaration of dividend, the Company 
may transfer a portion of its profits to reserves 
of the Company as may be considered 
appropriate by the Board at its discretion.

DIVIDENDD DISTRIBUTION POLICYDISTRIBUTION POLICY

Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 
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In the event of inadequacy or absence of profits 
in any financial year, the Company may declare 
dividend out of free reserves subject to the 
compliance with the Act and Rules.

6.00 Factors Governing Declaration of Dividend

The decision regarding dividend pay-out is a 
crucial decision as it determines the amount of 
profit to be distributed among the shareholders 
and amount of profit to be retained in business.

The circumstances for dividend pay-out decision 
depends on various external and internal factors 
which the Board of Directors shall consider while 
recommend/ declaring dividend including the 
following:

6.01 External Factors:

 The Board shall endeavor to retain a larger 
portion of profits to build up reserves, in 
case of Adverse Economic Scenario.

 The Board shall evaluate the market trends 
in terms of technological changes 
mandating investments, competition 
impacting profits, etc., which may require 
the Company to conserve resources.

 The Board shall consider the restrictions, if 
any, imposed by the Act and other 
applicable laws with regard to declaration of 
dividend in order to ensure compliance with 
the applicable laws.

 Dividend distribution tax or any tax 
deduction at source as required by tax 
regulations, applicable at the time of 
declaration of dividend may impact the 
decision with regard to dividend declaration.

 Other factors beyond control of the 
Management like natural calamities, fire, 
etc. effecting operations of the Company 
may impact the decision with regard to 
dividend declaration.

6.02 Internal Factors:

 Profitability
 Availability and Liquidity of Funds
 Capital Expenditure needs for the existing 

businesses
 Expansion/Modernization of the business
 Additional investments in 

subsidiaries/associates of the Company
 Cost of raising funds from alternate sources
 Cost of servicing outstanding debts
 Funds for meeting contingent liabilities
 Mergers and Acquisitions
 Any other factor as deemed appropriate by 

the Board.

Apart from the above factors, the Board also 
considers past dividend history and sense of 
shareholders’ expectations while determining 
the rate of dividend. The Board may additionally 
recommend special dividend in special 
circumstances.

7.00 Financial Parameters for Declaring 
Dividend

The Company is committed to deliver 
sustainable value to its stakeholders. The 
Company shall strive to distribute an optimal 
and appropriate level of the profits among the 
shareholders in the form of dividend.

To keep investment attractive and to ensure 
capital appreciation for the shareholders, the 
Company shall also endeavor to provide 
consistent return over a period of time. While 
deciding on the dividend, micro and 
macroeconomic parameters for the country in 
general and the Company in particular shall also 
be considered.

Taking into consideration the aforementioned 
factors, the Board shall endeavor to maintain a 
dividend pay-out.
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8.00 Utilization of Retained Earnings

Subject to the provisions of the Act and other 
applicable laws, retained earnings may be 
utilized as under:

 Issue of fully paid-up bonus shares
 Declaration of dividend-Interim or Final
 Augmenting internal resources
 Funding for capital expenditure/expansion 

plans/acquisition;
 Repayment of debt
 Any other permitted use as may be decided 

by the Board.

9.00 Parameters for Various Classes of Shares

Currently, the Company has only one class of 
shares - Equity Shares. There is no privilege 
amongst Equity Shareholders of the Company 
with respect to dividend distribution.

10.00 Circumstances Impacting Dividend 
Payment

The Company has been paying dividend to its 
shareholders around three decades and shall 
endeavor to continue with the dividend 
payment.

Given here in below are some of the 
circumstances in which shareholders of the 
Company may or may not expect dividend pay-
out:

10.01 May Expect Dividend:

 Adequate profits and liquidity

 Accumulated profits not warranted for 
immediate business needs.

10.02 May Not Expect Dividend:

 Non availability of profits for dividend 
distribution

 Funds available for dividend but need to be 
conserved due to:
- Business needs;
- Adverse economic /market scenario 

expected in near future;
- Augmenting internal resources.

11.00 Disclosure

This Dividend Distribution Policy shall be 
disclosed in the Annual Report of the Company 
and on the Company’s 
website www.squarepharma.com.bd.

If the Company proposes to declare dividend on 
the basis of any additional parameters apart 
from those mentioned in the Policy or proposes 
to change the parameters contained in this 
Policy, it shall disclose such changes along with 
the rationale for the same in the Annual Report 
and on the website.

12.00 Effective Date

This Policy has been approved by the Board of 
Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 
1st February, 2021 and shall be effective and 
applicable for dividend, if any, declared for the 
Financial Year 2020-21 onwards.

13.00 Review/Amendment

The Board may amend, abrogate, modify or 
revise any or all provisions of this Policy. 
However, amendments in the Act or in the 
Listing Regulations shall be binding even if not 
incorporated in this Policy.
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An independent member fi rm of AGN International
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34, Topkhana Road
Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Opinion
We  have  audited  the  consolidated fi nancial  statements of Square Pharmaceuti cals Limited  and  its subsidiaries (the “Group”) as 
well as the separate fi nancial statements of Square Pharmaceuti cals Limited  (the “Company”), which comprise the consolidated 
and separate statements of fi nancial positi on as at 30 June 2021 and the consolidated and separate statements of profi t or loss 
and other comprehensive income, consolidated and separate statements of changes in equity and consolidated and separate cash 
fl ow statements for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated and separate fi nancial statements, including a summary 
of signifi cant accounti ng policies. 
In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated fi nancial statements of the Group and separate fi nancial statements of the 
Company present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated fi nancial positi on of the Group and the separate fi nancial positi on 
of the Company as at 30 June 2021, and of its consolidated and separate profi t or loss and other comprehensive income and its 
consolidated and separate cash fl ows for the year then ended in accordance with Internati onal Financial Reporti ng Standards 
(IFRSs).
Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Internati onal Standards on Auditi ng (ISAs). Our responsibiliti es under those standards 
are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibiliti es for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements secti on 
of our report. We are independent of the Group and the Company in accordance with the Internati onal Ethics Standards Board for 
Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfi lled our other ethical responsibiliti es in 
accordance with the IESBA Code and the Insti tute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the 
audit evidence we have obtained is suffi  cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matt ers 
Key  audit  matt ers  are  those  matt ers  that,  in  our  professional  judgement,  were  of  most signifi cance in our audit of the 
consolidated and separate fi nancial statements of the current period. These matt ers were addressed in the context of our audit 
of the consolidated and separate fi nancial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 
separate opinion on these matt ers.

Risk Our responses to the risks
Revenue
At year end, the Group reported total revenue of BDT 
50,703,028,902 (2019-2020: BDT 45,876,448,841)

Revenue is measured net of discounts, incenti ves and rebates 
earned by customers on the company’s sales. Within a 
number of the Group’s markets, the esti mati on of discounts, 
incenti ves and rebates recognized based on sales made 
during the year is material and considered to be complex 
and judgemental. Therefore, there is a risk of revenue being 
misstated as a result of faulty esti mati ons over discounts, 
incenti ves and rebates.  

There is also a risk that revenue may be overstated due to 
fraud through manipulati on of the discounts, incenti ves and 
rebates recognized resulti ng from the pressure, management 
may feel to achieve performance targets.

We have tested the design and operati ng eff ecti veness of key 
controls focusing by assessing the design and implementati on 
of controls surrounding revenue cycle;
Our substanti ve procedures in relati on to the revenue 
recogniti on comprised the following:

 Calculati on of discounts, incenti ves and rebates;
 Segregati on of duti es in invoice creati on and modifi cati on;
 Obtaining supporti ng documentati on for sales transacti ons 

recorded either side of year end to determine whether revenue 
was recognized in the correct period;  

 Criti cally assessing manual journals posted to revenue to 
identi fy unusual or irregular items;

 Cross match sales order, sales invoices and dispatch carefully; 
and

 Finally assessed the appropriateness and presentati on of 
disclosures against relevant accounti ng standards.
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Risk Our responses to the risks

See note no. 19 to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Valuati on of inventory
The Group had inventory of BDT 7,245,396,928 at 30 June 
2021 (30 June 2020: 5,687,406,329), held in distributi on 
centers, warehouses and across multi ple product lines.

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable 
value. As a result, the Management apply judgement in 
determining the appropriate values for slow-moving or 
obsolete items.

We challenged the appropriateness of management’s 
assumpti ons applied in calculati ng the value of the inventory 
provisions by:

 Evaluati ng the design and implementati on of key inventory 
controls operati ng across the company, including those at a 
sample of distributi on centers, warehouses and branches;

 Comparing the net realizable value, obtained through a detailed 
review of sales subsequent to the year-end, to the cost price of 
a sample of inventories;

 Challenging the appropriateness of management’s judgement 
regarding valuati on of inventories.

See note no. 6 to the consolidated fi nancial statements.

Other Matt er

The fi nancial statements of Square Pharmaceuti cals Kenya EPZ Ltd. and Square Lifesciences Ltd., the subsidiaries of Square 
Pharmaceuti cals Limited, have been audited by Sharif and Associates, Certi fi ed Public Accountants (Kenya) and Chowdhury 
Bhatt acharjee & Co., Chartered Accountants respecti vely who have expressed unmodifi ed opinions on these fi nancial statements 
on 30 June, 2021.

Other Informati on 

Management is responsible for the other informati on. The other informati on comprises all of the informati on in the Annual Report 
other than the consolidated and separate fi nancial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to 
be made available to us aft er the date of this auditor’s report. The directors are responsible for the other informati on.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate fi nancial statements does not cover the other informati on and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connecti on with our audit of the fi nancial statements, our responsibility is to read the other informati on identi fi ed above when it 
becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other informati on is materially inconsistent with the fi nancial statements 
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate 
the matt er to the board of directors of the Company.

Responsibiliti es   of   Management   and   Those   Charged   with   Governance   for   the Consolidated and Separate Financial 
Statements and Internal Controls 

Management is responsible for the preparati on and fair presentati on of the consolidated fi nancial statements of the Group 
and the separate fi nancial statements of the Company in accordance with IFRSs, and for such internal  control as  management  
determines  is  necessary  to  enable  the  preparati on  of consolidated and separate fi nancial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  

In preparing the consolidated and separate fi nancial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s and the 
Company’s ability to conti nue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matt ers related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounti ng unless management either intends to liquidate the Group and the Company or to cease operati ons, 
or has no realisti c alternati ve but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s and the Company’s fi nancial reporti ng process.
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Auditor’s  Responsibiliti es  for  the  Audit  of  the  Consolidated  and  Separate  Financial Statements 

Our objecti ves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate fi nancial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will 
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to infl uence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis 
of these consolidated and separate fi nancial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepti cism throughout 
the audit. We also: 

 Identi fy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate fi nancial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 
is suffi  cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecti ng a material misstatement 
resulti ng from fraud is higher than for one resulti ng from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intenti onal 
omissions, misrepresentati ons, or the override of internal control. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances.  

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounti ng policies used and the reasonableness of accounti ng esti mates and related 
disclosures made by management. 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounti ng and, based on 
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditi ons that may cast 
signifi cant doubt on the Group’s and the Company’s ability to conti nue as a going concern.  If we conclude that a 
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw att enti on in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in 
the consolidated and separate fi nancial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events 
or conditi ons may cause the Group and the Company to cease to conti nue as a going concern. 

 Evaluate the overall presentati on, structure and content of the consolidated and separate fi nancial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate fi nancial statements represent the underlying 
transacti ons and events in a manner that achieves fair presentati on. 

 Obtain suffi  cient appropriate audit evidence regarding the fi nancial informati on of the enti ti es or business acti viti es 
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated fi nancial statements. We are responsible for the directi on, 
supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matt ers, the planned scope and ti ming of the audit 
and signifi cant audit fi ndings, including any signifi cant defi ciencies in internal control that we identi fy during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relati onships and other matt ers that may reasonably be thought to 
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matt ers communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matt ers that were of most signifi cance 
in the audit of the consolidated and separate fi nancial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matt ers. 
We describe these matt ers in our auditors’ report unless law or regulati on precludes public disclosure about the matt er or when, 
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matt er should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefi ts of such communicati on.
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Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994 and the Securiti es and Exchange Rules 1987, we also report the following: 

a) we have obtained all the informati on and explanati ons which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary 
for the purpose of our audit and made due verifi cati on thereof; 

b) in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared from 
our examinati on of those books; 

c) the consolidated and the separate statements of fi nancial positi on and statements of profi t or loss and other 
comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns; 

d) the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’s business.

Howlader Mahfel Huq, FCA
Enrolment No. 105
Partner
Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 2111010105AS863370
Dhaka, October 28, 2021
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SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2021

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

30 June 2021 30 June 2020 
(Restated)

ASSETS:
Non-Current Assets:  40,375,882,875  34,435,064,244 
Property, Plant and Equipment-Carrying Value  2  22,884,103,636  20,873,698,301 
Investment - Long Term (at Cost)  3  3,590,200,311  2,792,000,884 
Investment - Associates Undertaking  4  9,277,247,222  8,077,472,192 
Investment in Marketable Securities (Fair Value)  5  4,624,331,706  2,691,892,867 
Current Assets:  55,076,379,705  47,384,303,113 
Inventories 6  7,245,396,928  5,687,406,329 
Trade Debtors 7  1,636,136,514  1,520,300,337 
Advances, Deposits and Prepayments 8  2,830,807,259  2,727,928,252 
Short Term Loan 9  -    4,884,338,757 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 10  43,364,039,004  32,564,329,438 
TOTAL ASSETS  95,452,262,580  81,819,367,357 
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
Shareholders' Equity:  90,894,643,168  77,364,890,773 
Share Capital 11  8,864,510,100  8,442,390,580 
Share Premium 12  2,035,465,000  2,035,465,000 
General Reserve  105,878,200  105,878,200 
Tax Exemption Reserve  -    2,211,743,936 
FVOCI Reserve  1,139,626,144  (392,805,723)
Cumulative Translation Adjustment 33  (285,055)  (18,078,434)
Retained Earnings  78,749,448,779  64,980,297,214 
Non Controlling Interest 13  500,000  -   

Non-Current Liabilities:  1,378,560,486  1,212,928,798 
Long Term Loan-Secured 14  103,707,469  -   
Deferred Tax Liability 15  1,274,853,017  1,212,928,798 

Current Liabilities:  3,178,558,926  3,241,547,786 
Trade Creditors 16  681,546,399  553,785,496 
Liabilities for Expenses 17  183,049,079  128,998,444 
Liabilities for Other Finance 18 1,938,797,709  2,228,332,123 
Unclaimed Dividend 375,165,739 330,431,723
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES  95,452,262,580  81,819,367,357 
Net Assets Value per Share (NAV)  30  102.54  87.27 
Number of Shares used to compute NAV  886,451,010  886,451,010 

Consolidated

The annexed notes (1-34 ) form an integral part of these financial statements. Signed as per our separate report of same date.

Tapan Chowdhury
Managing Director

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman

Dhaka, 28 October, 2021

Howlader Mahfel Huq, FCA
ICAB Enrolment No. 105
Managing Partner
Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 2111010105AS863370
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The annexed notes (1-34 ) form an integral part of these financial statements. Signed as per our separate report of same date.

Tapan Chowdhury
Managing Director

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman

Dhaka, 28 October, 2021

Howlader Mahfel Huq, FCA
ICAB Enrolment No. 105
Managing Partner
Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 2111010105AS863370

SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

2020-2021 2019-2020
(Restated)

GROSS REVENUE 19  58,346,258,281  52,926,218,655 
Less: Value Added Tax  7,643,229,379  7,049,769,814 
NET REVENUE  50,703,028,902  45,876,448,841 
Cost of Goods Sold 20  (24,800,035,555)  (22,536,669,960)
GROSS PROFIT  25,902,993,347  23,339,778,881 

OPERATING EXPENSES:  (9,781,417,516)  (8,610,131,685)
Selling & Distribution Expenses 21  (8,564,472,484)  (7,382,790,764)
Administrative Expenses 22  (1,216,931,589)  (1,227,233,831)
Finance Cost 23  (13,443)  (107,090)

PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS  16,121,575,831  14,729,647,196 
Other Income 24  3,485,127,743  3,126,430,063 
PROFIT BEFORE WPPF  19,606,703,574  17,856,077,259 

Allocation for WPPF 25  (937,796,627)  (859,269,098)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX  18,668,906,947  16,996,808,161 

Income Tax Expenses-Current 26  (4,187,481,946)  (4,251,005,177)
Income Tax Expenses-Deferred 15  174,814,014  21,596,852 
PROFIT AFTER TAX  14,656,239,015  12,767,399,836 

Profit/(Loss) from Associate Undertakings 27  1,291,211,707  586,239,690 
PROFIT AFTER TAX  15,947,450,722  13,353,639,526 

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME:
Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss:
Change in Fair Value of FVOCI Financial Assets  1,769,170,100  (598,212,229)
Related Tax on FVOCI Financial Assets  (236,738,233)  59,821,223 
Other Comprehensive Income (Net of Tax)  1,532,431,867  (538,391,006)
Exchange Difference on Translation of Foreign Operations 33  17,793,379  (17,139,363)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR  17,497,675,968  12,798,109,157 

Earnings Per Share (EPS) 31  17.99  15.06 

Number of Shares used to compute EPS  886,451,010  886,451,010 

Consolidated
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SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

Particulars Notes
Share

Capital
Share

Premium
General
Reserve

Tax 
Exemption

Reserve

FVOCI
Reserve

Cumulative 
Translation 
Adjustment

Retained
Earnings

Non 
Controlling

Interest
Total

Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka

At 30 June 2020  8,442,390,580  2,035,465,000  105,878,200  2,211,743,936  (452,626,946)  (18,078,434)  64,980,297,214  -    77,305,069,550 

Deferred Tax Recognized for FVOCI Financial Assets  -    -    -    -    59,821,223  -    -    -    59,821,223 

At 30 June 2020 (Restated) 8,442,390,580 2,035,465,000 105,878,200  2,211,743,936  (392,805,723)  (18,078,434)  64,980,297,214  -    77,364,890,773 

Total Comprehensive Income (Jul'2020-Jun'2021)  -    -    -    -    1,532,431,867  17,793,379  15,947,450,722  -    17,497,675,968 

Transfer to Retained Earnings  -    -    -   (2,211,743,936)  -    -    2,211,743,936  -    -   

Issue of Share Capital  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    500,000  500,000 

Cash Dividend (2019-2020)  -    -    -    -    -    -    (3,967,923,573)  -    (3,967,923,573)

Stock Dividend (2019-2020)  422,119,520  -    -    -    -    -    (422,119,520)  -    -   

At 30 June 2021 8,864,510,100 2,035,465,000 105,878,200  -    1,139,626,144  (285,055)  78,749,448,779  500,000  90,895,143,168 

Particulars Notes
Share

Capital
Share

Premium
General
Reserve

Tax 
Exemption

Reserve

FVOCI
Reserve

Cumulative 
Translation 
Adjustment

Retained
Earnings

Non 
Controlling

Interest
Total

Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka

At 30 June 2019 7,890,084,660 2,035,465,000  105,878,200  2,211,743,936  145,585,283  (939,071)  55,492,799,165  -    67,880,617,173 

Total Comprehensive Income (Jul'2019-Jun'2020)  -    -    -    -    (598,212,229)  (17,139,363)  13,353,639,526  -    12,738,287,934 

Cash Dividend (2018-2019)  -    -    -    -    -    -    (3,313,835,557)  -    (3,313,835,557)

Stock Dividend (2018-2019)  552,305,920  -    -    -    -    -    (552,305,920)  -    -   

At 30 June 2020 (Restated) 8,442,390,580 2,035,465,000  105,878,200  2,211,743,936  (452,626,946)  (18,078,434) 64,980,297,214  -   77,305,069,550 

The annexed notes form an integral part of these report.

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman

Tapan Chowdhury
Managing Director

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

Dhaka, October 28, 2021

Restated
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SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

2020-2021 2019-2020
(Restated)

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
RECEIPTS:
Collections from Sales  58,068,806,641  52,909,065,970 
Exchange Fluctuation Gain		   1,596,322  2,216,358 
Others  116,940,876  33,621,327 

 58,187,343,839  52,944,903,655 
PAYMENTS:
Purchase of Raw and Packing Materials  19,198,583,476  17,024,316,320 
Manufacturing and Operating Expenses  14,855,117,387  13,447,377,093 
Value Added Tax  7,643,229,379  7,049,769,814 
Finance Cost  13,443  107,090 
Income Tax Expense  4,594,942,869  3,830,869,094 
Workers Profit Participation Fund  859,269,098  802,781,404 
Others  15,114,060  29,685,266 

 47,166,269,712  42,184,906,081 

Net cash generated from Operating Activities  11,021,074,127  10,759,997,574 
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Purchase of Fixed Assets  (3,798,315,053)  (2,042,104,801)
Disposal of Fixed Assets  80,127,085  60,742,370 
Investment  (961,468,167)  (2,413,257,573)
Short Term Loan  4,884,338,757  (409,767,691)
Gain/(Loss) on Sale of Marketable Securities  88,940,302  (8,120,460)
Interest Received  2,893,486,926  2,712,143,496 
Dividend Received  419,626,799  234,546,484 

Net cash used in Investing Activities  3,606,736,649  (1,865,818,175)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Issue of Share Capital (Non Controlling Interest)  500,000  -   
Long Term Loan Received  103,707,469  -   
Dividend Paid  (3,967,923,573)  (3,313,835,557)

Net cash used in Financing Activities  (3,863,716,104) (3,313,835,557)
Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents  10,764,094,672  5,580,343,842 
Net Effect of Foreign Currency Translation on Cash and Cash Equivalent  35,614,894  (20,053,350)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Opening  32,564,329,438  27,004,038,946 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Closing  43,364,039,004  32,564,329,438 

Net Operating Cash Flow per Share (NOCFPS)		  32  12.43  12.14 
Number of Shares used to compute NOCFPS  886,451,010  886,451,010 
The annexed notes form an integral part of these report.

Consolidated

Tapan Chowdhury
Managing Director

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman

Dhaka, 28 October, 2021
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1.  CORPORATE PROFILE
1.1 Company Information:

Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. (“SPL”/the “Company”) is a public limited company since the year 1991. The Company 
was initially incorporated as a private limited company on November 10, 1964 under the Companies Act 1913. 
SPL made its shares available to the public through listing its shares with Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges 
during December 1994 after getting approval from the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.

1.2 Address of Registered Office and Factories:
The registered office of the company is situated at “Square Centre” 48, Mohakhali Commercial Area, Dhaka-1212, 
Bangladesh. Address of the company and it’s subsidries factories are as follows:

Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
1) Pabna Site : Square Road, Salgaria, Pabna, Bangladesh
2) Dhaka Site : Kaliakoir, Gazipur, Bangladesh

Square Pharmaceuticals Kenya EPZ Ltd. Athi River EPZ, Ketengala, Machakoas Country, Nairobi
Square Lifesciences Ltd. Patikabari, Hemayetpur, Pabna Sadar, Pabna

1.3 Nature of Business Activities:
(a) Reporting Company:
The main activities of the company is to manufacture and market generic pharmaceuticals products, basic chemical 
products and animal health products. Additionally, the company is engaged in marketing of pesticide products.
(b) Subsidiary Companies:
i) Square Pharmaceuticals Kenya EPZ Ltd.
The company is registered in manufacturing, marketing and distribution of pharmaceuticals products.
ii) Square Lifesciences Ltd.	
The company is engaged in manufacturing and marketing of generic pharmaceuticals products.
BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

1.4 Statement of Compliance with Applicable Laws and Standards:
The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principle and practice in Bangladesh in compliance with the Companies Act 1994, the Bangladesh Securities and 
Exchange Rules 1987, Financial Reporting Act (2015), listing regulations of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. (DSE) and 
Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. (CSE), International Accounting Standards (IAS), International Financial Reporting 
Standard (IFRS) as adopted by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

1.5 Basis of Measurement:
These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis with the exception of inventories and 
trade receivables that have been measured at net realizable value. The comparative figures have been reclassified 
or modified from the previously published interim Financial Statements to facilitate any necessary presentational 
changes where needed. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka, as the currency represented in this 
Financial Statements.

1.6 Going concern:
The management reviews the available resources periodically to assess whether there exits any going concern 
threat. As at the end of the reporting period on 30 June 2021, the management assessed that the existing 
resources of the company is adequate and the company has no going concern threat in the foreseeable future. 
As such, these financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis.			 
Impact of Covid-19
The COVID-19 has developed swiftly in 2020, with a significant number of pestilences across the world affecting 
the economic activities broadly. Being operated in pharmaceutical industry, fewer restrictions have been imposed 
by the government on Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd., as it conducts the business of lifesaving medicine products. 
In spite of this epidemic situation, there is no reduction of supply of raw materials, delay in production of drugs 
and distribution of drugs as of now.

SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Notes
Consolidated
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Notes
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Based on the facts and circumstances known at this moment management believes there is no material 
uncertainty that may cast any doubt upon the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern and hence, whilst 
uncertain, we do not believe, however, that the impact of the COVID-19 virus would have a material adverse 
effect on our financial condition or liquidity.

1.7 Application of IFRS & IAS:
The applicable IASs and IFRSs for the preparation and presentation of these Financial Statements for the 
year under review are listed below.		
IFRS-3 : Business Combinations IAS-12 : Income Taxes
IFRS-5 : Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations IAS-16 : Property, Plant and Equipment
IFRS-7 : Financial Instruments: Disclosures IAS-19 : Employee Benefits
IFRS-8 : Operating Segments IAS-21 : The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchanges Rates
IFRS-9 : Financial Instruments IAS-23 : Borrowing Costs
IFRS-10 : Consolidated Financial Statements IAS-24 : Related Party Disclosures
IFRS-12 : Disclosure of Interests in other Entities IAS-27 : Separate Financial Statements
IFRS-13 : Fair Value Management IAS-28 : Investment in Associates & Joint Ventures
IFRS-15 : Revenue from Contracts with Customers IAS-32 : Financial Instruments: Presentation
IFRS-16 : Leases IAS-33 : Earnings per Share
IAS-1 : Presentation of Financial Statements IAS-36 : Impairment of Assets
IAS-2 : Inventories IAS-37  : Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
IAS-7  : Statement of Cash Flows IAS-38 : Intangible Assets
IAS-8 : Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors IAS-39 : Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
IAS-10 : Events after the Reporting Period IAS-40 : Investment Property

1.8 Functional and Presentation Currency:
The financial statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka (Taka/Tk/BDT), being both the functional and 
presentation currency of SPL Bangladesh, the parent company, unless specifically mentioned otherwise.

1.9 Foreign Currency Transactions:
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the company’s functional currency at the exchange rates 
prevailing on the respective date of such transactions as per IAS 21: ‘The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchanges 
Rates’. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are converted into taka at spot exchange rate at the 
reporting date. Foreign exchange differences are generally recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and 
Other Comprehensive Income. 			 
Foreign Operations:
The assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign operations are translated to BDT using exchange rates at period 
end. Income and expense items are translated at the average exchange rates for the period, unless exchange 
rates fluctuated significantly during that period, in which case the exchange rate on transaction date is used. 
Exchange differences are recognized through other comprehensive income and accumulated in a separate 
category of equity - ‘Cumulative Translation Adjustment’. This accumulated amount will be recognized in profit 
or loss at the time of the disposal of the foreign operation.

1.10 Reporting Period:
These financial statements are prepared for the year ended on 30th June 2021 along with relevant comparative 
information.	

1.11 Approval of Financial Statements:
The Board of Directors has approved these financial statements in it’s meeting held on 21 October, 2021.
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
Accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all years presented in these financial 
statements. Comparative information has been rearranged wherever considered necessary to conform to the 
current year’s presentation.			

1.12 Classification of Current versus Non-current:
Current versus Non-Current Classification
The company presents assets and liabilities in statement of financial position based on current/non-current classification.
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An asset is current when it is:
- expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle, or
- expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- held primarily for the purpose of trading, or
- cash or cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 
twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when it is:

- expected to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- held primarily for the purpose of trading, or
- there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the 
reporting period

The company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are always classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

1.13 Property, Plant and Equipment:
Initial Recognition and Measurement
Property, plant and equipment is initially recorded at the cost of purchase or construction. The cost includes 
directly attributable expenses related to  acquisition of the assets including import duties, non-refundable VAT/
taxes, duties and any cost to prepare the asset for intended use. In case of self-constructed assets, the cost 
includes cost of material, direct labour and other directly attributable costs to complete the assets and make 
them ready for intended use.
Subsequent Measurements
Property, plant and equipment is subsequently measured at the cost of purchase or construction, less 
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (if any).
The cost of replacing part of an item of fixed assets is recognized in the carrying amount of the item if it is 
probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the company and its cost can 
be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. The costs of the day to day 
servicing of fixed assets are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.
Depreciation
The company has adopted the reducing balance method for all of its assets except for Freehold Land and Capital 
Work-in-Progress.
Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary 
for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Depreciation of an asset ceases at the 
earlier of the date that the asset is classified as held for sale (or included in a disposal group that is classified as 
held for sale) in accordance with IFRS-5 and the date that the assets are derecognized.
The rates at which assets are depreciated per annum, depending on the nature and estimated useful life of 
assets are given below:

Notes
Consolidated

Particulars Rate
Building and Other Construction 10%
Boundary Wall 10%
Plant & Machinery	 15%
Laboratory & Office Equipment 10%
Furniture & Fixture 10%
Motor Vehicle 20%
Motor Cycle 20%
Electrical Installation 15%
Gas Line Installation 15%
Books and Periodicals 30%
Electro Mechanical Equipment 15%
Computer and VSAT 10%
Software 20%
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Derecognition
Assets are derecognized at the time of disposal or when no further economic benefits are expected. On disposal, 
the cost and related accumulated depreciation and impairments are removed from the financial statements and 
the net amount, less any proceeds, is taken to the income statement.

1.14 Intangible Assets:

Recognition and Measurement

Intangible assets that are acquired by the company and have finite useful lives are measured at cost less 
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment loss, if any. Intangible assets are recognised when all 
the conditions for recognition as per IAS-38 Intangible Assets are met. The cost of an intangible asset comprises 
its purchase price, import duties and non-refundable taxes and any directly attributable cost of preparing the 
asset for its intended use.

1.15  Capital Work in Progress:
Capital work in progress consists of unfinished work at sites and capital inventory. Spare Parts expected to 
be used for more than one year are treated as capital work in progress. In case of import of components, 
capital work in progress is recognised when risks and reward associated with such assets are transferred to the 
company.

1.16 Impairment:
Assessment for any indication of impairment of any of the assets is conducted annually to evaluate whether that 
asset is impaired or not. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated and compared 
to its carrying value. 
When the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying 
amount an impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss, unless the asset is carried at a revalued 
amount, in which case the impairment loss is recognized as revaluation decrease.
For goodwill, intangible assets that have an indefinite life, and intangible assets not yet available for use, the 
recoverable amount is estimated annually and at the end of each reporting period if there is an indication of 
impairment.
During the reporting period no indication of impairment of any assets was found.

1.17  Investment Property:
Investment property comprises non-owner occupied land and/or buildings held with the intention of earning 
rental income or for capital appreciation or both. Investment properties are initially recognized at cost and 
subsequently, investment properties are measured at fair value. Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair 
value of investment properties are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income 
in the period in which they arise.

Investment property is derecognized when disposed of, or when no future economic benefits are expected from 
the disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the property is recognized in profit or loss in the period 
in which the property is derecognized.

The company has no investment property as of the reporting date.

Notes
Consolidated
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1.18 Financial Instruments:
Financial Assets: 
a) Investment-Long Term
The financial assets may include assets like Zero Coupon Bonds, Subordinated Bonds etc. These financial assets 
are measured subsequently at amortised cost (except for marketable securities). Interest income on these assets 
are recognised in “Statement of Profit or Loss”. In case of any impairment of such assets, the amortised cost is 
adjusted to the extent of impairment and the loss is charged in “Statement of Profit or Loss” for the relevant 
financial year.
b) Investment in Marketable Securities (Fair Value)
Investment in Marketable Securities are measured at fair value. Unrealised Gain or Loss on these financial 
assets are recognised in “Other Comprehensive Income.” At the time of derecognition, related Gains or Losses is 
reclassified to “Profit or Loss” from “Other Comprehensive Income”.
c) Investment in Associates
Investment in associates are accounted for using equity method. As such, the investments are recognised initially 
at cost. Subsequently, the investments are adjusted for changes in the company’s share of the net assets of the 
associates.
d) Trade Debtors and Other Receivables
Trade debtor represents amount due from customers arising from transactions in the ordinary course of business. 
Other receivable amount consists of any other types of due from different parties.  Aging calculation is prepared  
to assess the probability of non-recovery of any receivables.
Both receivables are initially recognized at original invoice/face value and subsequently assessed for recoverability 
and reported accordingly. The management contentiously assess whether provision for bad debt is required and 
if needed will account for it.

e) Advances, Deposits and Prepayments
- Advances are recognized initially at actual cost and deductions or adjustments are accounted for on a timely 
and suitable manner.
- Deposits are payments made for specific purposes which are expected to be realized or recovered in due course.
- After initial recognition at cost, prepayments are carried at cost less the amount charged for respective periods.

f) Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, in transit and at banks on current and deposit accounts that are 
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in their fair value and are used by the company without any restriction 
except for the ‘Dividend Account’ and the ‘Export Retention Quota Account’.
Financial Liabilities:
(a) Long Term Loan - Secured
Square Pharmaceuticals Kenya EPZ Ltd. took a loan from Standard Chartered Bank, Kenya as part of its long term 
financial plan. The loan is secured by a corporate guarantee by SPL, issued in favor of the company with due 
permission of Bangladesh Bank. The repayement of the loan will start from July 2022. The particulars of the loan 
are mentioned in Note-14.
(b) Trade Creditors and Other Payables
Trade creditors include amounts due to suppliers and other relevant parties in relation to the operating activities 
while other payables consist of amount payable to all the other parties not directly related to the operation of 
the group. These payables are recognized initially at fair value less any directly attributable transection costs and 
subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest method.
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1.19 Inventories:
Except for Goods-in-Transit, which is measured at cost, all other component of inventories are measured at 
lower of cost and net realizable value.
Cost of inventories comprises purchase costs, conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing them to their 
existing location and condition. Conversion costs include systematically allocated production overheads that are 
incurred in converting raw materials into finished goods. Cost is determined based on weighted average method.
Net realizable value is derived by deducting any expenses incurred to make the sale from the estimated selling 
price in the ordinary course of business.
Goods-in-Transit represents the cost incurred till the reporting date for the items that are yet to be received.
Any obsolete stock or abnormal losses are recognized as expenses in the respective period.

1.20 Related Party Disclosures:
As per IAS-24 ‘Related Party Disclosures’, parties are considered to be related if one of the parties has the ability 
to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating 
decisions. The company carried out transactions in the ordinary course of business on an arm’s length basis 
at commercial rates with its related parties. Related party disclosures have been given in Note-34 in Financial 
Statements.

1.21 Income Tax Expenses:
Current Income Tax
Current tax for the period is the expected tax payable based on the taxable income and relevant tax rate for 
the year. Taxable income differs from accounting income for several reasons like for items which may never be 
taxable or deductible for tax and other items which may be deductible or taxable in other periods. The total 
income tax payable for the current year amount is adjusted for any over/under provision for previous years. 
Being a publicly traded company, the applicable tax rate for SPL is 22.5%.
Deferred Tax
Deferred tax arises due to the temporary differences between the carrying amounts and tax bases of assets and 
liabilities. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of recovery or settlement of 
the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates as applicable at the reporting date.

1.22 Employee Benefits:
a)  Short-term Benefits
Short-term benefits consists of wages, salaries, allowances and bonuses. These obligations are recognized and 
expenses in the respective periods when the related services are obtained. Any amount not paid are recognized as 
a liability (undiscounted) at the end of the year. Expected cost of profit-sharing are recognized when a present legal 
or constructive obligation to make such payments as a result of past events and the cost can be measured reliably.
b) Gratuity Fund
The company has established a funded approved gratuity fund. The fund is administered by a Board of Trustees 
and also has been operating as per Trust Act.
c) Recognized Provident Fund
The Company maintains a recognized provident fund for its permanent employees which is managed by a Board 
of Trustees. Upon confirmation, each of the  employees are required to become a member of the fund by 
contributing 10% of their basic salary. The Company makes similar contribution.
The company recognizes the contribution as an expense when the conditions are met. The legal and constructive 
obligation is limited to this amount and it agrees to the fund contribution.
d) Group Insurance Policy
The company gives its employees insurance facility under a group insurance policy. The premium of the insurance 
is fully paid by the company and the amount is charged to the income statement annually as per the insurance 
policy.
e) Workers Profit Participation Fund and Welfare Fund
The company is maintaining ‘Worker’s Profit Participation Fund’ as directed by the section 234 of Bangladesh 
Labour Act 2006 (amended in 2013). 5% of the profit before charging such expense is transferred to this fund.
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1.23 Provisions & Contingencies:
Provisions were made considering risk and un-certainties at best estimate of the probable expenditure that 
would require to meet the current obligation at the date of statement of financial position.
Contingent liabilities and assets are current or possible obligations on liabilities or assets, arising from past 
events and existence of which depends upon the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future 
events which are not within the control of the company.

1.24 Estimates and Judgements:
IAS 8: ‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’ requires an entity to judge, estimate 
and make assumption that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, 
liabilities, income and expenses. Historical experience, along with other factors like expectations pave the way 
for such judgement and estimates. Therefore, these estimates may not be the same as actual result.
The underlying assumptions and estimates are reviewed at regular intervals. In the event of any revisions to 
accounting estimates, the changes are revised prospectively in the concerned periods.

1.25 Revenue & Other Income:
Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Revenue is recognized when invoice for products and service are made and the significant risk and reward of 
ownership are transferred to the distributor, recovery of the consideration is probable, associated costs and 
possible return of goods can be estimated reliably, there is no continuing management involvement with the 
goods, and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably. The five step model as suggested by IFRS-15 has 
been complied in case of revenue recognition.
The five step model consists of:

1. Identification of contract(s) with a customer
2. Identification of performance obligation
3. Determination of transaction price
4. Allocation of transaction price to separate performance obligations
5. Recognition of revenue when entity satisfies performance obligations

(a) Sales of Goods:
In compliance with the requirements of IFRS-15 revenue is recognized for local sales of Pharmaceutical Drugs 
and Medicines, AgroVet Products, Pesticide Products and Herbal & Nutraceutical Products at the time of delivery 
from depot and Exports of Pharmaceutical Drugs and Medicines at the time of delivery from Factory Godown. 
Local sales of Basic Chemical Products are recognized at the time of delivery from Factory Godown. Revenue 
is recognized when goods are supplied to external customers against orders received, title and risk of loss is 
transferred to the customer, reliable  estimates can be made of relevant obligations have been fulfilled, such 
that the earnings process is regarded as being completed.
(b) Interest Income:
Interest income comprises interest on financial deposits with banks. The amount of interest income is recognized 
on an accrual basis using the effective interest rate method.
(c) Dividend Income:
Dividend income arises from investment in other entities. Dividend income is recognised when the right to 
receive the dividend is established i.e. the dividend is approved by the board of directors in AGM and declared 
accordingly by the concerned entity.

1.26 Leases:
The Company entered into lease agreements with lessors to use building floor space for business purposes. It 
does not includes any Machinery, Copy Right, Software, Vehicles etc. The contracts are one-year cancellable 
by either party upon three months’ notice period. The contracts don’t offer any buying option, commitment to 
buy or any assurance of post use minimum market price for the used floors. Considering exemptions allowed 
in IFRS-16 (shorter contract tenor and small amount of rental expenses in respect to total revenue, the rental 
agreements are not considered as finance lease.

Contract Term Amount of Rental Expenses

01 Year BDT 44,126,001
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1.27 Borrowing Cost:
Borrowing costs are defined as interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. IAS 
23: Borrowing Costs implies that ‘borrowing costs’ that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction 
or production of a qualifying asset should be capitalized as part of the cost of that asset. An asset will be a 
‘qualifying asset’ if it takes a substantial period of time to get it ready for its intended use or sale. Capitalization 
ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare the qualifying asset for its intended use or sale 
are complete.
Other borrowing costs are recognized as expense.
No amount of borrowing costs was capitalized during the period.

1.28 Earnings per Share (EPS):
Basic Earnings per Share (Basic EPS)

Basic EPS is derived by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the 
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. When a bonus issue takes place after 
the reporting date but before the financial statements are authorised for issue, the number of shares in the EPS 
calculation is adjusted for the current and prior periods as though the bonus issue took place during the current 
year.

Diluted Earnings per Share (Diluted EPS):

A dilution is a reduction in the EPS figure (or increase in a loss per share) that will result from the issue of more 
equity shares on the conversion of convertible instruments already issued. In order to calculate diluted earnings 
per share, profit or loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of the parent entity, and the weighted average 
number of shares outstanding are needed to be adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

However, dilution of EPS is not required for SPL as there was no potential dilutive ordinary shares at the reporting 
date.

Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares

The number of shares determined by relating the portion of time within a reporting period that a particular 
number of shares has been outstanding to the total time in that period. The company issued bonus shares for 
the financial year 2019-2020. These bonus issues have been treated as if they had been in issue since beginning 
of the year. As per IAS 33: ‘Earnings per Share’, last year’s EPS was restated using the new weighted average 
number of shares to present as comparative information.

Notes
Consolidated

No. of Shares Outstanding as at 01 July, 2020 844,239,058
Bonus Share  42,211,952
Weighted Average Number of Shares as at 30 June, 2021  886,451,010

1.29 Statement of Cash Flows:
Cash Flows from Operating Activities have been reported using ‘Direct Method’ as recommended by IAS-7: 
Statement of Cash Flows. A reconciliation of net profit or net income with cash flows from operating activities 
has been presented in Note-32.1 as per the direction of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158/208/Admin/81; dated: 20 June 2018).

1.30 Basis of Consolidation:
Percentage of Holding Share on Subsidiary Companies is as follows:
Subsidiary Company Holding of Share Percentage of Holding
Square Pharmaceuticals Kenya EPZ Ltd. 100% Share Capital 100.00%
Square Lifesciences Ltd. 995,000 99.50%

Subsidiary entity is controlled by Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. (SPL). Control exists when SPL has the power to 
govern the financial and operating policies of the entity. In assessing control potential voting rights that are 
presently exercisable are considered.
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Notes
Consolidated

1.31 Consolidation of Accounts:
As per Conformity of IFRS-10, Consolidated Financial Statements consolidated of accounts have been made as follows:	
	
Subsidiary Company Year Ending Remarks
Square Pharmaceuticals Kenya EPZ Ltd. 30 June 2021 Financial Statements
Square Lifesciences Ltd. 30 June 2021 Financial Statements

1.32 Materiality and Aggregation:
The company presents separately each material class of similar items. The company presents separately items of 
dissimilar nature or function unless they are immaterial.
Financial statements result from processing large numbers of transactions or other events that are aggregated 
into classes according to their nature or function.					   

1.33 Offsetting:
No assets and liabilities or income and expenses were offset that may contradict requirements of any IFRSs/IASs.

1.34 Concentration of Counterparty Risk:
As of June 30, 2021, the company does not have any significant concentration of business transacted with a 
particular customer, supplier or lender that could, if suddenly eliminated, have severely impacted the company’s 
operations. The company also does not have any concentration of available source of labour, service or licenses 
or other rights that could, if suddenly eliminated, have severe impact on the operations of the company.

1.35 Net Profit before Tax:
Net Profit before Tax for the year was not materially affected by:

-  transaction of a nature not usually undertaken by the Company;
-  circumstances of an exceptional or non-recurring nature;
-  charges or credits relating to prior years; and
-  changes in accounting policies.

1.36 Segment Reporting:
As there is a single business and geographic segment within which the company operates as such no segment 
reporting is felt necessary.

1.37  Change in Fair Value of FVOCI Financial Assets (Note-28):
It has derived mainly due to market price of the Marketable Securities. The company has accounted for it as per 
IFRS-9. The company has reported unrealized gain/(loss) from Marketable Securities as Other Comprehensive 
Income in the “Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income” and in the “Statement of Changes 
in Equity” which are in conformity with IAS-12 and IFRS-9. According to Income Tax Ordinance 1984, as per Para 
2 of Second Schedule, any Capital gain from Marketable Securities (Stock/Debenture listed with Stock Exchange) 
are subject to Tax @ 10%. We have already accounted for gain realized from Marketable Securities  at Other 
Income which is taxable. Previous year’s Deferred Tax Liability against unrealized Gain/(Loss) from Marketable 
Securities has been restated.

1.38 Research, Development and Experimental Costs:
In compliance with the requirements of IAS 38 “Intangible Assets” research, development and experimental 
costs are usually absorbed as revenue charges as and when incurred, as being not that much material in the 
company’s and/local context.

1.39 General:
Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever considered necessary to conform to current 
year’s presentation. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka, as the currency represented in this 
Financial Statements.							     

1.40 Comparative Information:
Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the previous year for all numerical information in 
the current financial statement. Narrative and descriptive information for comparative information have also 
been disclosed whenever it is relevant for understanding of current year’s financial statements. Previous 
year’s comparative information of the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and Other 
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows are presented.

78 SPL Annual Report 2020-21



Notes
Consolidated

Particulars
Amount in Taka

30 June 2021 30 June 2020

2. CONSOLIDATED PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT: Tk.  22,884,103,636
Details of property, plant and equipment and depreciation as at 30 June 2021 are shown in the annexed schedule - 01.
This is arrived at as follows:
Fixed Assets at Cost:
Opening Balance  40,920,080,284  39,012,017,310 
Addition during the Year			    5,271,595,023  3,338,806,544 

 46,191,675,307  42,350,823,854 
Sales/Transfer during the Year  (1,514,180,588)  (1,430,743,570)
Closing Balance  44,677,494,719  40,920,080,284 

Accumulated Depreciation:
Opening Balance  20,046,381,983  18,158,061,040 
Charged during the Year  1,882,490,971  1,970,126,072 

 21,928,872,954  20,128,187,112 
Sales/Transfer during the Year  (135,481,871)  (81,805,129)

 21,793,391,083  20,046,381,983 

Carrying Value  22,884,103,636  20,873,698,301 

Allocation of depreciation charge for the year has been made in the accounts as follows:
Factory Overhead  1,571,753,195  1,624,851,551 
Selling and Distribution Expenses  203,574,635  190,808,126 
Administrative Expenses  107,163,141  154,466,395 

 1,882,490,971  1,970,126,072 

3. CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT-Long Term (at Cost): Tk.  3,590,200,311
This consists of the following:

(a) 120,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.100/- each in United Hospital Ltd.  12,000,000  12,000,000 
(b) 5,711,804 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10/- each including Bonus Shares in

Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd.  15,694,430  15,694,430 

(c) 250,002 Zero Coupon Bond in Lanka Bangla Finance Ltd.  -    33,409,009 
(d) 250,000 Zero Coupon Bond in IDLC Finance Ltd.  -    46,816,693 
(e) 200,000 Zero Coupon Bond in Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Ltd.  -    17,246,770 
(f) 150,000 Preference Share in Raj Lanka Power Company Ltd.  29,090,910  58,181,820 
(g) 5 Non-Convertible Zero Coupon Bond in Shanta Holdings Ltd.  -    39,145,405 
(h) 5 Non-Convertible Zero Coupon Bond in Durable Plastics Ltd.  11,905,164  18,514,976 
(i) 100,000 Non-Convertible Zero Coupon Bond in Flamingo Fashions Ltd.  -    25,497,385 
(j) 40 Non-Convertible Zero Coupon Bond in Envoy Textiles Ltd.  21,509,807  25,498,245 
(k) 200 Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond in Mutual Trust Bank Ltd.  2,000,000,000  2,000,000,000 
(l) 612,620 Zero Coupon Islamic Certificates in United Mymensingh Power Ltd.  -    499,996,151 

(m) 5,000 Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond in Southeast Bank Ltd.  500,000,000  -   
(n) 50 Mudaraba Redeemable Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond in

Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd.  500,000,000  -   

(o) 50 Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond in Trust Bank Ltd. 500,000,000 -
3,590,200,311  2,792,000,884 
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SUMMARISED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR ASSOCIATE UNDERTAKINGS AS PER PARAGRAPH B14 AND B15 OF IFRS 12:
Square Textlies Ltd.: 
Current Assets  8,523,673,196  7,272,822,724 
Non-Current Assets  6,895,224,728  6,917,214,940 
Current Liabilities  5,207,495,826  7,094,063,392 
Non-Current Liabilities  2,905,740,182  214,694,410 
Revenue (Net)  11,924,704,664  9,505,326,369 
Profit from Operations  1,094,442,796  443,970,656 
Profit after Tax  621,634,054  51,361,835 
Other Comprehensive Income  -    -   
Total Comprehensive Income  621,634,054  51,361,835 

Square Fashions Ltd.: 
Current Assets  12,433,333,115  8,910,054,704 
Non-Current Assets  6,375,818,072  6,383,923,587 
Current Liabilities  4,820,403,267  2,941,835,240 
Non-Current Liabilities  -    -   
Revenue (Net)  16,429,286,216  10,908,093,155 
Profit from Operations  1,504,047,416  914,628,137 
Profit after Tax  1,636,604,869  1,022,214,253 
Other Comprehensive Income  -    -   
Total Comprehensive Income  1,636,604,869  1,022,214,253 

Square Hospitals Ltd.:
Current Assets  621,035,728  543,556,816 
Non-Current Assets  3,609,312,148  3,618,032,616 
Current Liabilities  847,361,153  2,703,764,573 
Non-Current Liabilities  1,667,081,355  156,727,663 
Revenue (Net)  4,388,701,844  3,702,740,358 
Profit from Operations  483,148,433  172,577,239 
Profit after Tax  414,808,172  130,787,176 
Other Comprehensive Income  -    -   
Total Comprehensive Income  414,808,172  130,787,176 

Notes
Consolidated

Name of Company Country of Incorporation Proportion of Ownership Interest
Square Textiles Ltd. Bangladesh 46.36%
Square Fashions Ltd. Bangladesh 48.63%
Square Hospitals Ltd. Bangladesh 49.94%

Voting power is not different with proportion of ownership interest. The company are using equity method of 
accounting in preparation of consolidated financial statements.

Particulars
Amount in Taka

30 June 2021 30 June 2020
4. INVESTMENT-Associate Undertakings: Tk.  9,277,247,222

This is arrived at as follows:
Opening Balance  8,077,472,192  9,211,605,860 
Add: Investment made/(disposed off) during the Year  -    (1,537,500,000)
Add: Profit/(Loss) during the Year (Note-27)  1,291,211,707  586,239,690 
Less: Dividend during the Year  (91,436,677)  (182,873,358)
Closing Balance  9,277,247,222  8,077,472,192 

List of Associate Undertakings (As per IAS-28):
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6. CONSOLIDATED INVENTORIES: Tk. 7,245,396,928
The break-up is as under:
Raw Materials  2,647,266,800  1,939,329,998 
Packing Materials  829,398,759  647,848,732 
Work-in-Process  415,013,847  336,441,344 
Finished Goods  2,118,362,474  1,677,371,032 
Spares & Accessories  831,527,919  629,858,063 
Goods- in-Transit  403,827,129  456,557,160 

 7,245,396,928  5,687,406,329 

The basis of valuation is stated in Note-1.19
7. CONSOLIDATED TRADE DEBTORS:  1,636,136,514  1,520,300,337 

8. CONSOLIDATED ADVANCES, DEPOSITS & PREPAYMENTS (Considered Good): Tk. 2,830,807,259
This consists of as follows:
Advances:  571,119,493  656,011,060 
Employees  239,013,230  204,851,164 
Land Purchase  16,503,377  156,782,042 
Suppliers  313,504,428  294,377,854 
Income Tax  2,098,458  -   

Deposits:  2,213,512,961  2,026,939,426 
Value Added Tax  611,712,414  450,096,951 
Earnest Money and Security Deposit  313,948,089  298,834,029 
Interest on Fixed Deposit Receipts  1,280,042,245  1,276,320,238 
Others  7,810,213  1,688,208 

Prepayments:  46,174,805  44,977,766 
Office Rent  6,936,747  8,599,751 
Insurance Premium  39,238,058  36,378,015 

  2,830,807,259  2,727,928,252 

9. CONSOLIDATED SHORT TERM LOAN (Un-secured): Tk. Nill
This consists of as follows:
(a) Square Textiles Ltd. -  3,277,576,394 
(b) Square Fashions Ltd. -  2,411,950 
(c) Square Hospitals Ltd. -  1,604,350,413 

-  4,884,338,757 

Particulars
Position of 2020-2021 Position of 2019-2020

Total Cost Total Market 
Value

Realized/
Unrealized

Gain
Total Cost Total Market 

Value
Realized/

Unrealized
Gain

Opening Balance  3,144,519,813  2,691,892,867  (452,626,946)  2,867,854,451  3,013,439,734  145,585,283 

Add: Investment made during the year  487,296,823  2,345,407,225  1,858,110,402  347,985,577  (242,106,192)  (590,091,769)

Less: Sold/Disposed off during the year  (324,028,084)  (412,968,386)  (88,940,302)  (71,320,215)  (79,440,675)  (8,120,460)

Closing Balance  3,307,788,552  4,624,331,706  1,316,543,154  3,144,519,813  2,691,892,867  (452,626,946)

Notes
Consolidated

Particulars
Amount in Taka

30 June 2021 30 June 2020

5. CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT IN MARKETABLE SECURITIES (Fair Value): Tk. 4,624,331,706
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List of Subsidiaries (As per IFRS-3):
Name of Company Country of Incorporation Proportion of Ownership Interest

Square Lifesciences Ltd. Bangladesh 99.50%

Square Pharmaceuticals Kenya EPZ Ltd. Kenya 100%

Voting power is not different with proportion of ownership interest. The company is using equity method of 
accounting in preparation of consolidated financial statements.

14. LONG TERM LOAN-SECURED: Tk. 103,707,469  103,707,469 -
Loan Sanctioned by: Standard Chartered Bank, Kenya
Total Sanctioned Amount: USD 5,000,000
Disbursed Amount: USD 1,225,000
Interest Rate: 3.5% per annum plus 03 (Three) months LIBOR
Loan Repayment: Will Start from Jul'2022

15. CONSOLIDATED DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY: Tk. 1,274,853,017
This represents provision made for deferred income tax to pay future income tax liability for temporary 
differences which is arrived at as follows:

Deferred Tax Related to Property, Plant & Equipment (Note-15.1)  1,097,936,007 1,272,750,021

Deferred Tax Related to FVOCI (Note-15.2)  176,917,010  (59,821,223)

 1,274,853,017 1,212,928,798

Notes
Consolidated

Particulars
Amount in Taka

30 June 2021 30 June 2020
10.CONSOLIDATED CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS: Tk. 43,364,039,004

This is made up as follows:

(a) Cash in Hand  14,025,716  2,288,479 

(b) Cash at Bank:  43,350,013,288  32,562,040,959 

* Current Account  443,983,864  926,999,807 

* STD Account  3,486,902,772  10,763,172,367 

* Fixed Deposit Account (BD Taka)  35,653,848,645  17,389,641,491 

* Fixed Deposit Account (USD)  2,862,046,153  2,774,822,050 

* Export Retention Quota Account  891,345,538  305,962,148 

* Margin Held Account  11,886,316  401,443,096 

 43,364,039,004  32,564,329,438 

11.SHARE CAPITAL:  8,864,510,100  8,442,390,580 

12.SHARE PREMIUM: 2,035,465,000 2,035,465,000

13.NON CONTROLLING INTEREST: Tk. 500,000
This represents non controlling interest of Square Lifesciences Ltd. and Square Pharmaceuticals Kenya EPZ Ltd. are 
as follows:
Paid-up Capital (Investment)  500,000 -

Retained Earnings  -   -

 500,000 -
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Particulars
Amount in Taka

30 June 2021 30 June 2020

15.1 Deferred Tax Related to Property, Plant & Equipment:
A. Property, Plant and Equipments excluding Cost of Land (Carrying Amount) 13,686,544,416 13,995,217,801
B. Property, Plant and Equipments excluding Cost of Land (Tax Base) 8,806,828,831 8,904,217,715
C. Taxable/(Deductable) Temporary Difference (A-B) 4,879,715,585 5,091,000,086
D. Tax Rate 22.50% 25%
E. Deferred Tax Liabilities as on 30 June, 2021			   1,097,936,007 1,272,750,021
F. Deferred Tax Liabilities as on 30 June, 2020			   1,272,750,021 1,294,346,873
G. Current Year’s Deferred Tax (Assets/Liabilities) (E-F)  (174,814,014)  (21,596,852)

15.2 Deferred Tax Related to FVOCI:
A. FVOCI-Carrying Amount 1,769,170,100  (598,212,229)
B. FVOCI-Tax Base  -    -   
C. Taxable/(Deductable) Temporary Difference (A-B) 1,769,170,100  (598,212,229)
D. Tax Rate 10% 10%
E. Deferred Tax Liabilities as on 30 June, 2021 176,917,010  (59,821,223)
F. Deferred Tax Liabilities as on 30 June, 2020  (59,821,223)  -   
G. Current Year's Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabilities (E-F)  236,738,233  (59,821,223)

16. CONSOLIDATED TRADE CREDITORS:  681,546,399  553,785,496 

This represents amount payable to regular suppliers of raw materials, packing materials, promotional materials 
etc. All suppliers were paid on a regular basis.

17. CONSOLIDATED LIABILITIES FOR EXPENSES: Tk. 183,049,079
This consists of as follows:	
Accrued Expenses  182,320,469  128,384,955 
Audit Fees	  728,610  613,489 

 183,049,079  128,998,444 

18. CONSOLIDATED LIABILITIES FOR OTHER FINANCE: Tk. 1,938,797,709
This consists of as follows:
Sundry Creditors  400,854,734  368,968,264 
Income Tax (Deduction at Source)  19,532,856  18,346,013 
Retention Money  7,938,420  3,711,211 
Workers' Profit Participation Fund  937,796,627  859,269,098 
Income Tax Payable (Note-18.1)  572,675,072  978,037,537 

1,938,797,709 2,228,332,123
18.1 CONSOLIDATED INCOME TAX PAYABLE: Tk. 572,675,072

This is arrived at as follows:
Opening balance  978,037,537  557,901,454 
Provision made for the Year (Note-26)  4,187,481,946  4,251,005,177 
Tax Paid (Including Advance Income Tax) during the Year  (4,592,844,411)  (3,830,869,094)

 572,675,072  978,037,537 

Notes
Consolidated
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Notes
Consolidated

Particulars
Amount in Taka

2020-2021 2019-2020

19. CONSOLIDATED GROSS REVENUE: Tk. 58,346,258,281

This consists of as follows:

Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd.  58,346,258,281  52,926,218,655 

 58,346,258,281  52,926,218,655 

20. CONSOLIDATED COST OF GOODS SOLD: Tk. 24,800,035,555

This is arrived at as follows: 

Raw Materials Consumed 20.1  10,914,817,014  9,807,160,256 

Packing Materials Consumed 20.2  5,750,170,150  5,307,449,728 

 16,664,987,164  15,114,609,984 

Work-in-Process (Opening)  336,441,344  274,303,768 

Work-in-Process (Closing)  (415,013,847)  (336,441,344)

TOTAL CONSUMPTION  16,586,414,661  15,052,472,408 

Factory Overhead 20.3  6,836,133,924  6,682,225,865 

COST OF PRODUCTION  23,422,548,585  21,734,698,273 

Purchase of Finished Goods  2,036,850,950  1,442,183,005 

Finished Goods (Opening)  1,677,371,032  1,226,561,623 

Finished Goods (Closing)  (2,118,362,474)  (1,677,371,032)

 25,018,408,093  22,726,071,869 

Cost of Product Destruction  -    (20,800,052)

Cost of Physician Sample  (218,372,538)  (168,601,857)

 24,800,035,555  22,536,669,960 

20.1 CONSOLIDATED RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED: Tk.  10,914,817,014

This is arrived at as follows:

Opening Stock  1,939,329,998  1,531,223,724 

Purchase  11,622,753,816  10,215,266,530 

Closing Stock  (2,647,266,800)  (1,939,329,998)

 10,914,817,014  9,807,160,256 

20.2 CONSOLIDATED PACKING MATERIALS CONSUMED: Tk. 5,750,170,150

This is arrived at as follows: 

Opening Stock  647,848,732  609,472,347 

Purchase  5,931,720,177  5,345,826,113 

Closing Stock  (829,398,759)  (647,848,732)

 5,750,170,150  5,307,449,728 
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Notes
Consolidated

Particulars
Amount in Taka

2020-2021 2019-2020
20.3 CONSOLIDATED FACTORY OVERHEAD: Tk.  6,836,133,924

This is made up as follows:
Salaries, Allowances and Wages  2,228,205,837  2,073,738,468 
Factory Employees Free Lunch  138,814,655  129,662,859 
Factory Staff Uniform  84,902,429  75,800,918 
Travelling & Conveyance        44,769,210  44,580,671 
Printing & Stationery  74,078,621  64,143,848 
Postage, Telephone & Fax         8,834,201  8,223,015 
Repairs & Maintenance  974,041,408  955,836,619 
Laboratory Consumable Stores  407,091,531  346,170,258 
Fuel, Petrol, Light Diesel etc.    132,196,121  258,791,426 
Electricity, Gas & Water       746,162,607  691,803,515 
Rental Expense  1,867,336  1,351,729 
Municipal & Other Tax       15,308,475  10,785,339 
Insurance Premium       21,701,525  22,332,387 
Factory Sanitation Expenses     60,131,178  54,025,942 
Depreciation     1,571,753,195  1,624,851,551 
Security Services       58,563,047  68,078,943 
Research & Development  182,311,524  161,382,209 
Software & Hardware Support Services  69,922,296  76,456,189 
Toll Charges  14,011,574  12,151,957 
Other Expenses        1,467,154  2,058,022 

 6,836,133,924  6,682,225,865 
21. CONSOLIDATED SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES: Tk. 8,564,472,484

This is made up as follows:
Salaries and Allowances  1,434,829,771  1,333,576,434 
Travelling and Conveyance  131,447,160  122,303,430 
Training Expenses      4,118,854  3,698,403 
Printing and Stationery   75,657,331  69,789,782 
Postage, Telephone, Fax & Telex  80,730,383  79,291,432 
Electricity, Gas and Water   28,839,872  26,410,711 
Tiffin and Refreshment     29,922,090  27,893,005 
Staff Uniform  9,063,219  7,003,481 
Sanitation Expenses  12,114,067  9,988,877 
Office and Godown Rent  26,402,693  26,205,830 
Lease Rent  2,649,600  2,649,600 
Bank Charges  10,931,151  10,512,464 
Repairs and Maintenance including car maintenance    480,459,416  428,526,491 
Govt. Taxes and Licence Fees   66,176,011  42,349,047 
Field Staff Salaries, Allowances, TA and DA  2,295,067,750  2,010,348,164 
Marketing and Sales Promotional Expenses  1,075,468,620  904,899,884 
Advertisement  950,233  384,319 
Event, Programs and Conference  218,981,280  209,978,607 
Delivery and Packing Expenses  129,201,102  116,838,669 
Literature and Publications  93,667,076  26,112,723 
Export Expenses  174,674,361  154,640,680 
Special Discount  1,533,228,975  1,156,381,414 
Sample Expenses  283,443,770  228,088,118 
Security Services  80,263,735  75,526,697 
Depreciation  203,574,635  190,808,126 
Software, Hardware Support & VSAT Services  53,946,099  47,770,753 
Insurance Premium  3,552,838  4,513,502 
Faulty & Obsolete Goods  12,362,482  50,032,972 
Research and Product Development  12,747,910  16,267,149 

 8,564,472,484  7,382,790,764 
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22. CONSOLIDATED ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES: Tk. 1,216,931,589

This consists of as follows:
Salaries and Allowances  453,682,458  414,560,108 
Directors' Remuneration  66,455,423  59,359,563 
Independent Directors Honorarium  600,000  450,000 
Travelling and Conveyance  104,030,378  114,180,513 
Training Expenses  7,023,109  8,452,242 
Printing and Stationery  18,478,082  16,944,490 
Postage, Telephone, Internet  11,573,534  10,462,859 
Electricity, Gas & Water  24,939,297  20,911,481 
Tiffin and Refreshment  65,435,757  62,345,186 
Staff Uniform  2,841,553  2,703,440 
Office Rent  15,855,972  15,297,968 
Lease Rent  3,507,516  3,383,686 
Sanitation Expenses  6,705,334  6,072,891 
Books and Periodicals  603,759  618,026 
Subscription and Donation  7,248,646  7,887,937 
Advertisement  2,058,202  8,320,170 
Repairs and Maintenance  204,725,302  186,405,996 
Bank Charges  12,171,121  14,048,505 
Insurance Premium  11,864,766  15,878,526 
Govt. Taxes, Stamp Duty & Licence Fee  7,609,233  9,482,566 
Security Services  39,842,152  39,276,512 
Management Consultant Fees  2,338,750  958,750 
Legal Charges  1,269,190  1,504,425 
Audit Fees  751,610  614,006 
Depreciation  107,163,141  154,466,395 
Annual General Meeting Expenses  802,834  1,183,286 
Software & Hardware Support Services  30,933,929  47,972,093 
Share Demat, Remat & Transfer Fees  5,263,537  1,771,498 
Other Expenses  1,157,004  1,720,713 

 1,216,931,589  1,227,233,831 
23. CONSOLIDATED FINANCE COST: Tk. 13,443

This is made up as follows:
Interest on Overdraft  13,443  107,090 

 13,443  107,090 

24. CONSOLIDATED OTHER INCOME: Tk. 3,485,127,743
This is arrived at as follows:
Bank Interest  2,391,001,089  2,614,933,410 
Interest on Loan to Sister Concern  197,764,904  298,434,170 
Rental Income  1,317,162  1,322,544 
Sale of Scrap  37,343,947  31,943,738 
Dividend  328,190,122  51,673,126 
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain/(Loss)  19,417,837  (697,629)
Gain on Redemption of Zero Coupon Bond  308,442,940  108,206,035 
Gain/(Loss) on Marketable Securities (Realized)  88,940,302  (8,120,460)
Cash Incentive Received against Export  46,215,000  355,045 
PF Forfeiture Amount **  32,064,767  -   

 3,450,698,070  3,098,049,979 
Consolidated Profit on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment (Note-29)  34,429,673  28,380,084 

 3,485,127,743  3,126,430,063 
** The amount of Providend Fund Forfeiture has been returned from Square Pharmaceuticals Employees Provident Fund and also recognized as Other Income.
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25. CONSOLIDATED ALLOCATION FOR WPPF AND WF:  937,796,627  859,269,098 

This represents 5% of Net Profit before Tax after charging the allocation as per provisions of the Companies 
Profit under Labour Law 2006, Chapter-15.							     

26. CONSOLIDATED INCOME TAX EXPENSES-Current:  4,187,481,946  4,251,005,177 

27. PROFIT FROM ASSOCIATE UNDERTAKINGS: Tk. 1,291,211,707
This is arrived at as follows:
a) Square Textiles Ltd.  288,160,087  23,808,913 
b) Square Fashions Ltd.  795,906,789  497,118,931 
c) Square Hospitals Ltd.  207,144,831  65,311,846 

 1,291,211,707  586,239,690 

28. CONSOLIDATED CHANGE IN FAIR VALUE OF FVOCI FINANCIAL ASSETS: Tk. 1,532,431,867

Unrealized Gain/(Loss) Position (Closing)  1,316,543,154  (452,626,946)
(-) Unrealized Gain/(Loss) Position (Opening)  (452,626,946)  145,585,283 

 1,769,170,100  (598,212,229)
Related Tax on FVOCI Financial Assets  (236,738,233)  59,821,223 

 1,532,431,867  (538,391,006)

30. CONSOLIDATED NET ASSET VALUE PER SHARE (NAV): Tk. 102.54
The computation is given below:
Equity Attributable to the Ordinary Shareholders  90,894,643,168  77,364,890,773 
Weighted average number of Shares outstanding during the year  886,451,010  886,451,010 
Net Asset Value Per Share (NAV)  102.54  87.27 

31. CONSOLIDATED EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) - Tk. 17.99
The computation is given below:
Surplus for the year attributable to Shareholders (Net Profit after Tax)  15,947,450,722  13,353,639,526 
Weighted average number of Shares outstanding during the year  886,451,010  886,451,010 
Earnings per Share  17.99  15.06 

29. CONSOLIDATED PARTICULARS OF DISPOSAL OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT FOR THE YEAR  JUL’2020-JUN’2021:

Particulars of Assets Cost
Acc.

Depreciation
Upto 30-06-2021

Written Down
Value as on
30-06-2021

Sales Price Profit/(Loss)

Plant & Machinery  16,835,432  10,796,414  6,039,018  6,362,320  323,302 

Motor Vehicle  101,677,875  77,664,264  24,013,611  42,792,811  18,779,200 

Motor Cycle  59,340,265  44,623,769  14,716,496  30,427,832  15,711,336 

Office Equipment  1,164,351  892,199  272,152  -    (272,152)

Computer  1,801,271  1,254,958  546,313  -    (546,313)

Furniture & Fixture  360,088  250,266  109,822  -    (109,822)

Land & Land Development  -    -    -    544,122  544,122 

 181,179,282  135,481,870  45,697,412  80,127,085  34,429,673 
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32. CONSOLIDATED NET OPERATING CASH FLOW PER SHARE (NOCFPS): Tk. 12.43
The computation is given below:		
Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities  11,021,074,127  10,759,997,574 
Weighted average number of Shares outstanding during the year  886,451,010  886,451,010 
Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS)  12.43  12.14 

32.1 CONSOLIDATED RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIT WITH CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit after Tax  14,656,239,015  12,767,399,836 
Adjustment to Reconcile Net Profit to Net cash generated from Operating Activities:
Non-Cash Expenses:  1,672,062,063  1,968,582,570 
Depreciation  1,882,490,971  1,970,126,072 
Exchange Gain/Loss  (35,614,894)  20,053,350 
Deferred Tax  (174,814,014)  (21,596,852)

Non-Operating Items:  (3,330,975,650)  (3,110,645,726)
Dividend Income  (328,190,122)  (51,673,126)
Others  (3,002,785,528)  (3,058,972,600)

Changes in Working Capital:  (1,976,251,301)  (865,339,106)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories  (1,557,990,599)  (1,090,893,656)
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Debtors  (115,836,177)  41,517,830 
(Increase)/Decrease in Advances, Deposits and Prepayments  (239,435,665)  (86,422,537)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Creditors  127,760,903  (163,202,932)
Increase/(Decrease) in Liabilities for Expenses  54,050,635  (110,914,887)
Increase/(Decrease) in Liabilities for Other Finance  (244,800,398)  544,577,076 

Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities  11,021,074,127  10,759,997,574 

33. CUMULATIVE TRANSLATION ADJUSTMENT:
Foreign Exchange Gain/(Loss) (As Per IAS-21):
Opening Exchange Gain/(Loss)  (18,078,434)  (939,071)
Current Year's Exchange Gain/(Loss)  17,793,379  (17,139,363)
Closing Cumulative Translation Adjustment  (285,055)  (18,078,434)

Current Year's Exchange Gain/(Loss):
Subsidiary's Total Assets at Closing  1,094,366,434  804,792,399 
Less: Subsidiary's Share Capital at Historical Cost  (332,000,000)  (332,000,000)
Less: Subsidiary's Share Money Deposit at Historical Cost  (653,742,689)  (493,869,987)
Less: Subsidiary's Retained Earning  11,490,995  16,450,872 
Less: Subsidiary's Liabilities at Closing Rate  (120,399,795)  (13,451,718)
Closing Cumulative Translation Adjustment  (285,055)  (18,078,434)

34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:
The company did not do any transactions with it’s sister concern other than its subsidiaries/associates 
undertaking viz Square Textiles Ltd., Square Fashions Ltd., Square Hospitals Ltd., Square InformatiX Ltd.,  Square 
Formulations Ltd., Square Denims Ltd., Square Apparels Ltd., Square Securities Management Ltd., Square Herbal 
& Nutraceuticals Ltd., Pharma Packages (Pvt) Ltd. and AEGIS Services Ltd. during the year reporting. The summary 
is as follows:
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Transaction with Square Textiles Ltd. (Associate Undertaking and holding 46.36% Shares):
Opening Balance  3,277,576,394  2,168,788,505 
Total Paid during the Year  1,269,870,456  3,274,786,839 
Total Realized during the Year  (4,547,446,850)  (2,165,998,950)
Closing Balance (Receivable)  -    3,277,576,394 
Transaction with Square Fashions Ltd. (Associate Undertaking and holding 48.63% Shares):
Opening Balance  2,411,950  672,588,614 
Total Paid during the Year  1,393,472,983  5,129,870,273 
Total Realized during the Year  (1,395,884,933)  (5,800,046,937)
Closing Balance (Receivable)  -    2,411,950 
Transaction with Square Hospitals Ltd. (Associate Undertaking and holding 49.94% Shares):
Opening Balance  1,604,350,413  95,693,947 
Total Paid during the Year  917,483,064  1,875,561,393 
Total Realized during the Year  (2,521,833,477)  (366,904,927)
Closing Balance (Receivable)  -    1,604,350,413 
Transaction with Square InformatiX Ltd. (Service Provider):
Opening Balance  (2,197,662)  (2,214,332)
Total Paid during the Year  105,357,994  57,156,090 
Total Realized during the Year  (103,160,332)  (57,139,420)
Closing Balance (Payable)  -    (2,197,662)
Transaction with Square Denims Ltd. (Subsidiary of Associate, Square Fashions Ltd.):
Opening Balance  -    -   
Total Paid during the Year  67,330,413  285,516,576 
Total Realized during the Year  (67,330,413)  (285,516,576)
Closing Balance  -    -   
Transaction with Square Apparels Ltd. (Subsidiary of Associate, Square Fashions Ltd.):
Opening Balance  -    -   
Total Paid during the Year  37,395,529  163,717,591 
Total Realized during the Year  (37,395,529)  (163,717,591)
Closing Balance  -    -   
Transaction with Square Securities Management Ltd. (Port Folio Management):
Opening Balance  34,874,272  19,884,032 
Total Paid during the Year  612,968,385  363,199,754 
Total Realized during the Year  (487,297,323)  (348,209,514)
Closing Balance (Receivable)  160,545,334  34,874,272 
Transaction with Pharma Packages (Pvt.) Ltd. (Supplier):
Opening Balance  12,206,021  117,457,765 
Total Paid during the Year  704,827,755  845,281,931 
Total Realized during the Year  (664,433,740)  (950,533,675)
Closing Balance (Receivable)  52,600,036  12,206,021 
Transaction with AEGIS Services Ltd. (Service Provider):
Opening Balance  -    300,000 
Total Paid during the Year  47,085,563  46,915,526 
Total Realized during the Year  (47,085,563)  (47,215,526)
Closing Balance  -    -   

Notes
Consolidated
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SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2021

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

30 June 2021 30 June 2020
ASSETS:
Non-Current Assets:  31,656,449,304  27,464,045,923 
Property, Plant and Equipment-Carrying Value 2  21,769,594,804  20,567,202,390 
Investment - Long Term (at Cost) 3  5,262,522,794  4,204,950,666 
Investment in Marketable Securities (Fair Value) 4  4,624,331,706  2,691,892,867 

Current Assets:  54,945,934,391  46,886,757,989 
Inventories 5  7,245,396,928  5,687,406,329 
Trade Debtors 6  1,636,136,514  1,520,300,337 
Advances, Deposits and Prepayments 7  2,709,431,531  2,560,646,884 
Short Term Loan 8  -    4,885,090,120 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 9  43,354,969,418  32,233,314,319 

TOTAL ASSETS  86,602,383,695  74,350,803,912 
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
Shareholders' Equity:  82,217,574,950  69,909,802,046 
Share Capital 10  8,864,510,100  8,442,390,580 
Share Premium 11  2,035,465,000  2,035,465,000 
General Reserve  105,878,200  105,878,200 
Tax Exemption Reserve  -    2,211,743,936 
FVOCI Reserve  1,139,626,144  (392,805,723)
Retained Earnings  70,072,095,506  57,507,130,053 

Non-Current Liabilities:  1,274,853,017  1,212,928,798 
Deferred Tax Liability 12  1,274,853,017  1,212,928,798 

Current Liabilities:  3,109,955,728  3,228,073,068 
Trade Creditors 13  614,279,333  541,067,905 
Liabilities for Expenses 14  181,712,947  128,241,317 
Liabilities for Other Finance 15 1,938,797,709 2,228,332,123
Unclaimed Dividend 375,165,739 330,431,723

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITIES  86,602,383,695  74,350,803,912 

Net Assets Value per Share (NAV) 25  92.75  78.86 

Number of Shares used to compute NAV  886,451,010  886,451,010 

Standalone

The annexed notes (1-39 ) form an integral part of these financial statements. Signed as per our separate report of same date.

Tapan Chowdhury
Managing Director

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman

Dhaka, 28 October, 2021

Howlader Mahfel Huq, FCA
ICAB Enrolment No. 105
Managing Partner
Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 2111010105AS863370
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Standalone

SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

2020-2021 2019-2020

GROSS REVENUE 16  58,346,258,281  52,926,218,655 
Less: Value Added Tax  7,643,229,379  7,049,769,814 
NET REVENUE  50,703,028,902  45,876,448,841 

COST OF GOODS SOLD 17  (24,800,035,555)  (22,536,669,960)
GROSS PROFIT  25,902,993,347  23,339,778,881 

OPERATING EXPENSES:  (9,776,875,140)  (8,602,829,820)
Selling & Distribution Expenses 18  (8,564,472,484)  (7,382,790,764)
Administrative Expenses 19  (1,212,389,213)  (1,219,931,966)
Finance Cost 20  (13,443)  (107,090)

PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS  16,126,118,207  14,736,949,061 
Other Income 21  3,567,610,962  3,307,701,994 

PROFIT BEFORE WPPF & WF  19,693,729,169  18,044,651,055 

Allocation for WPPF & WF 22  (937,796,627)  (859,269,098)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX  18,755,932,542  17,185,381,957 
Income Tax Expenses-Current 23  (4,187,481,946)  (4,251,005,177)
Income Tax Assets/(Expenses)-Deferred  174,814,014  21,596,852 
PROFIT AFTER TAX  14,743,264,610  12,955,973,632 
Other Comprehensive Income:
Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss:
Change in Fair Value of FVOCI Financial Assets  1,769,170,100  (598,212,229)
Related Tax on FVOCI Financial Assets  (236,738,233)  59,821,223 
Other comprehensive income (Net of Tax)  1,532,431,867  (538,391,006)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR  16,275,696,477  12,417,582,626 

Earnings Per Share (EPS) 26  16.63  14.62 

Number of Shares used to compute EPS  886,451,010  886,451,010 

The annexed notes (1-39 ) form an integral part of these financial statements. Signed as per our separate report of same date.

Tapan Chowdhury
Managing Director

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman

Dhaka, 28 October, 2021

Howlader Mahfel Huq, FCA
ICAB Enrolment No. 105
Managing Partner
Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 2111010105AS863370
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SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Particulars Notes
Share

Capital
Share

Premium
General
Reserve

Tax 
Exemption 

 Reserve

FVOCI
Reserve

Retained
Earnings Total

Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka

At 30 June 2020  8,442,390,580  2,035,465,000  105,878,200  2,211,743,936  (452,626,946)  57,507,130,053  69,849,980,823 

Deferred Tax Recognized for FVOCI Financial Assets  -    -    -    -    59,821,223  -    59,821,223 

At 30 June 2020 (Restated)  8,442,390,580  2,035,465,000  105,878,200  2,211,743,936  (392,805,723)  57,507,130,053  69,909,802,046 

Total Comprehensive Income (Jul'2020-Jun'2021)  -    -    -    -    1,532,431,867  14,743,264,610  16,275,696,477 

Transfer to Retained Earnings  -    -    -    (2,211,743,936)  -    2,211,743,936  -   

Cash Dividend (2019-2020)  -    -    -    -    -    (3,967,923,573)  (3,967,923,573)

Stock Dividend (2019-2020)  422,119,520  -    -    -    -    (422,119,520)  -   

At 30 June 2021  8,864,510,100  2,035,465,000  105,878,200  -    1,139,626,144  70,072,095,506  82,217,574,950 

Proposed Dividend (Cash @ 60%) 5,318,706,060

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

Particulars Notes
Share

Capital
Share

Premium
General
Reserve

Tax 
Exemption 

 Reserve

FVOCI
Reserve

Retained 
arnings Total

Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka

At 30 June 2019  7,890,084,660  2,035,465,000  105,878,200  2,211,743,936  145,585,283  48,417,297,898  60,806,054,977 

Total Comprehensive Income (Jul'2019-Jun'2020)  -    -    -    -    (598,212,229)  12,955,973,632  12,357,761,403 

Cash Dividend (2018-2019)  -    -    -    -    -    (3,313,835,557)  (3,313,835,557)

Stock Dividend (2018-2019)  552,305,920  -    -    -    -    (552,305,920)  -   

At 30 June 2020  8,442,390,580  2,035,465,000  105,878,200  2,211,743,936  (452,626,946)  57,507,130,053  69,849,980,823 

Proposed Dividend (Cash @ 47%)  3,967,923,573 

Proposed Dividend (Stock @ 5%)  422,119,520 

The annexed notes form an integral part of these report.

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman

Tapan Chowdhury
Managing Director

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

Dhaka, 28 October, 2021

Standalone

94 SPL Annual Report 2020-21



SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

2020-2021 2019-2020
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
RECEIPTS:
Collections from Sales  58,081,104,709  52,909,065,970 
Exchange Fluctuation Gain  1,596,322  2,216,358 
Others  116,940,876  33,621,327 

 58,199,641,907  52,944,903,655 
PAYMENTS:
Purchase of Raw and Packing Materials  19,253,132,951  17,028,927,749 
Manufacturing and Operating Expenses  14,911,472,190  13,310,516,868 
Value Added Tax  7,643,229,379  7,049,769,814 
Finance Cost  13,443  107,090 
Income Tax Expenses  4,592,844,411  3,830,869,094 
Workers Profit Participation Fund  859,269,098  802,781,404 
Others  15,098,053  30,234,440 

 47,275,059,525  42,053,206,459 
Net cash generated from Operating Activities (A)  10,924,582,382  10,891,697,196 
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets  (2,990,302,131)  (1,829,129,293)
Disposal of Fixed Assets  80,127,085  60,742,370 
Investment  (1,220,840,868)  (3,032,425,685)
Short Term Loan  4,885,090,120  (410,519,054)
Gain/(Loss) on Sale of Marketable Securities  88,940,302  (8,120,460)
Interest Received  2,893,486,926  2,712,143,496 
Dividend Received  419,626,799  234,546,484 
Net cash used in Investing Activities (B)  4,156,128,233  (2,272,762,142)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Dividend Paid  (3,967,923,573)  (3,313,835,557)
Net cash used in Financing Activities (C)  (3,967,923,573)  (3,313,835,557)
Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A + B + C)  11,112,787,042  5,305,099,497 
Net Effect of Foreign Currency Translation on Cash and Cash Equivalent  8,868,057  5,046,598 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Opening  32,233,314,319  26,923,168,224 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Closing  43,354,969,418  32,233,314,319 
Net Operating Cash Flow per Share (NOCFPS) 36  12.32  12.29 
Number of Shares used to compute NOCFPS  886,451,010  886,451,010 

The annexed notes form an integral part of these report.

Standalone

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman

Tapan Chowdhury
Managing Director

Khandaker Habibuzzaman
Company Secretary

Dhaka, 28 October, 2021
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SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

1. CORPORATE PROFILE
1.1 Company Information:

Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. (“SPL”/the “Company”) is a public limited company since the year 1991. The Company 
was initially incorporated as a private limited company on November 10, 1964 under the Companies Act 1913. 
SPL made its shares available to the public through listing its shares with Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges 
during December 1994 after getting approval from the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.

1.2 Address of Registered Office and Factories:
The Company has its registered address at “Square Centre”, 48 Mohakhali C.A, Dhaka-1212. The two pharmaceutical 
factories of the company are situated at -

Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
1) Pabna Site : Square Road, Salgaria, Pabna, Bangladesh.

2) Dhaka Site : Kaliakoir, Gazipur, Bangladesh.

1.3 Nature of Business:
The main activities of the company is to manufacture and market generic pharmaceuticals products, basic chemical 
products and animal health products. Additionally, the company is engaged in marketing of pesticide products.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
1.4 Statement of Compliance with Applicable Laws and Standards:

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principle and practice in Bangladesh in compliance with the Companies Act 1994, the Bangladesh Securities and 
Exchange Rules 1987, Financial Reporting Act (2015), listing regulations of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. (DSE) and 
Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. (CSE), International Accounting Standards (IAS), International Financial Reporting 
Standard (IFRS) as adopted by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

1.5 Basis of Measurement:
These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis with the exception of inventories and 
trade receivables that have been measured at net realizable value. The comparative figures have been reclassified 
or modified from the previously published interim Financial Statements to facilitate any necessary presentational 
changes where needed. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka, as the currency represented in this 
Financial Statements.

1.6 Going Concern
The management reviews the available resources periodically to assess whether there exits any going concern 
threat. As at the end of the reporting period on 30 June 2021, the management assessed that the existing 
resources of the company is adequate and the company has no going concern threat in the foreseeable future. As 
such, these financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis.

Notes
Standalone

Impact of Covid-19

The COVID-19 has developed swiftly in 2020, with a significant number of pestilences across the world affecting the 
economic activities broadly. Being operated in pharmaceutical industry, fewer restrictions have been imposed by the 
government on Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd., as it conducts the business of lifesaving medicine products. In spite of 
this epidemic situation, there is no reduction of supply of raw materials, delay in production of drugs and distribution 
of drugs as of now.

Based on the facts and circumstances known at this moment management believes there is no material uncertainty 
not believe, however, that the impact of the COVID-19 virus would have a material adverse effect on our financial 
condition or liquidity.
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1.8 Functional and Presentation Currency:
The financial statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka (Taka/Tk/BDT), being both the functional and presentation 
currency of SPL Bangladesh, the parent company, unless specifically mentioned otherwise.

1.9  Foreign Currency Transactions:
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the company’s functional currency at the exchange rates prevailing on the 
respective date of such transactions as per IAS 21: ‘The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchanges Rates’. Monetary assets 
and liabilities in foreign currencies are converted into taka at spot exchange rate at the reporting date. Foreign exchange 
differences are generally recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income.

1.10 Reporting Period:
These financial statements are prepared for the year ended on 30 June, 2021 along with relevant comparative information.

1.11 Approval of Financial Statements:
The Board of Directors has approved these financial statements in it’s meeting held on 21 October, 2021.
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
Accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all years presented in these financial statements. Comparative 
information has been rearranged wherever considered necessary to conform to the current year’s presentation.	

1.12 Classification of Current versus Non-current:
Current versus Non-Current Classification
The company presents assets and liabilities in statement of financial position based on current/non-current classification.	
An asset is current when it is:

-  expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle, or
- expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- held primarily for the purpose of trading, or
- cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months 
after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when it is:

- expected to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- held primarily for the purpose of trading, or	
- there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. 

The company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are always classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

1.13 Property, Plant and Equipment:
Initial Recognition and Measurement
Property, plant and equipment is initially recorded at the cost of purchase or construction. The cost includes directly 
attributable expenses related to acquisition of the assets including import duties, non-refundable vat/taxes, duties and any 
cost to prepare the asset for intended use. In case of self-constructed assets, the cost includes cost of material, direct labour 
and other directly attributable costs to complete the assets and make them ready for intended use.
Subsequent Measurements
“Property, plant and equipment is subsequently measured at the cost of purchase or construction, less accumulated 
depreciation and impairment losses (if any).

Notes
Standalone

IFRS-3 : Business Combinations IAS-12 : Income Taxes
IFRS-5 : Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations IAS-16 : Property, Plant and Equipment
IFRS-7 : Financial Instruments: Disclosures IAS-19 : Employee Benefits
IFRS-8 : Operating Segments IAS-21 : The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchanges Rates
IFRS-9 : Financial Instruments IAS-23 : Borrowing Costs
IFRS-10 : Consolidated Financial Statements IAS-24 : Related Party Disclosures
IFRS-12 : Disclosure of Interests in other Entities IAS-27 : Separate Financial Statements
IFRS-13 : Fair Value Management IAS-28 : Investment in Associates & Joint Ventures
IFRS-15 : Revenue from Contracts with Customers IAS-32 : Financial Instruments: Presentation
IFRS-16 : Leases IAS-33 : Earnings per Share
IAS-1 : Presentation of Financial Statements IAS-36 : Impairment of Assets
IAS-2 : Inventories IAS-37  : Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
IAS-7  : Statement of Cash Flows IAS-38 : Intangible Assets
IAS-8 : Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors IAS-39 : Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
IAS-10 : Events after the Reporting Period IAS-40 : Investment Property

1.7 Application of IFRS & IAS:
The applicable IASs and IFRSs for the preparation and presentation of these Financial Statements for the year 
under review are listed below.
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Notes
Standalone

The cost of replacing part of an item of fixed assets is recognized in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that 
the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the company and its cost can be measured reliably. The 
carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. The costs of the day to day servicing of fixed assets are recognized in 
profit or loss as incurred.”
Depreciation
The company has adopted the reducing balance method for all of its assets except for Freehold Land and Capital Work-in-Progress.
Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be capable 
of operating in the manner intended by management. Depreciation of an asset ceases at the earlier of the date that the asset is 
classified as held for sale (or included in a disposal group that is classified as held for sale) in accordance with IFRS-5 and the date 
that the assets are derecognized.
The rates at which assets are depreciated per annum, depending on the nature and estimated useful life of assets are given below:

Derecognition	
Assets are derecognized at the time of disposal or when no further economic benefits are expected. On disposal, the cost and 
related accumulated depreciation and impairments are removed from the financial statements and the net amount, less any 
proceeds, is taken to the income statement.

1.14 Intangible Assets:
Recognition and Measurement
Intangible assets that are acquired by the company and have finite useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated 
amortisation and accumulated impairment loss, if any. Intangible assets are recognised when all the conditions for recognition 
as per IAS-38 Intangible Assets are met. The cost of an intangible asset comprises its purchase price, import duties and non-
refundable taxes and any directly attributable cost of preparing the asset for its intended use.

1.15 Capital Work in Progress
Capital work in progress consists of unfinished work at sites and capital inventory. Spare Parts expected to be used for more 
than one year are treated as capital work in progress. In case of import of components, capital work in progress is recognised 
when risks and reward associated with such assets are transferred to the company.

1.16 Impairment
Assessment for any indication of impairment of any of the assets is conducted annually to evaluate whether that asset is 
impaired or not. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated and compared to its carrying value.
When the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount an 
impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the 
impairment loss is recognized as revaluation decrease.
For goodwill, intangible assets that have an indefinite life, and intangible assets not yet available for use, the recoverable 
amount is estimated annually and at the end of each reporting period if there is an indication of impairment.
During the reporting period no indication of impairment of any assets was found.

1.17 Investment Property
Investment property comprises non-owner occupied land and/or buildings held with the intention of earning rental income 
or for capital appreciation or both. Investment properties are initially recognized at cost and subsequently, investment 
properties are measured at fair value. Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of investment properties are 
recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they arise.
Investment property is derecognized when disposed of, or when no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal. 
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the property is recognized in profit or loss in the period in which the property is 
derecognized.
The company has no investment property as of the reporting date.

Particulars Rate
Building and Other Construction 10%
Boundary Wall 10%
Plant & Machinery	 15%
Laboratory & Office Equipment 10%
Furniture & Fixture 10%
Motor Vehicle 20%
Motor Cycle 20%
Electrical Installation 15%
Gas Line Installation 15%
Books and Periodicals 30%
Electro Mechanical Equipment 15%
Computer and VSAT 10%
Software 20%
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1.18 Financial Instruments
Financial Assets	
a) Investment-Long Term
The financial assets may include assets like Zero Coupon Bonds, Subordinated Bonds etc. These financial assets 
are measured subsequently at amortised cost (except for marketable securities). Interest income on these assets 
are recognised in “Statement of Profit or Loss”. In case of any impairment of such assets, the amortised cost is 
adjusted to the extent of impairment and the loss is charged in “Statement of Profit or Loss” for the relevant 
financial year.
b) Investment in Marketable Securities (Fair Value)
Investment in Marketable Securities are measured at fair value. Unrealised Gain or Loss on these financial 
assets are recognised in “Other Comprehensive Income.” At the time of derecognition, related Gains or Losses 
is reclassified to Profit or Loss from “Other Comprehensive Income”.
c) Trade Debtors and Other Receivables
Trade debtor represents amount due from customers arising from transactions in the ordinary course of 
business. Other receivable amount consists of any other types of due from different parties.  Aging calculation 
is prepared to assess the probability of non- recovery of any receivables.
Both receivables are initially recognized at original invoice/face value and subsequently assessed for recoverability 
and reported accordingly. The management contentiously assess whether provision for bad debt is required and 
if needed, will account for it.
d) Advances, Deposits and Prepayments	

- Advances are recognized initially at actual cost and deductions or adjustments are accounted for on a 
timely and suitable manner.
- Deposits are payments made for specific purposes which are expected to be realized or recovered in due 
course. 
- After initial recognition at cost, prepayments are carried at cost less the amount charged for respective 
periods.

e) Cash & Cash Equivalents 	
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, in transit and at banks on current and deposit accounts that are 
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in their fair value and are used by the company without any restriction 
except for the ‘Dividend Account’ and the ‘Export Retention Quota Account’.
Financial Liabilities
The Company’s financial liabilities primarily include trade and other payables.

Trade and Other Payables
Trade payables include amounts due to suppliers and other relevant parties in relation to the operating activities 
while other payables consist of amount payable to all the other parties not directly related to the operation of 
the company. These payables are recognized initially at fair value less any directly attributable transection costs 
and subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest method.

1.19 Inventories:
Except for Goods-in-Transit, which is measured at cost, all other component of inventories are measured at lower 
of cost and net realizable value.
Cost of inventories comprises purchase costs, conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing them to their 
existing location and condition. Conversion costs include systematically allocated production overheads that are 
incurred in converting raw materials into finished goods. Cost is determined based on weighted average method.
Net realizable value is derived by deducting any expenses incurred to make the sale from the estimated selling 
price in the ordinary course of business.
Goods-in-Transit represents the cost incurred till the reporting date for the items that are yet to be received.
Any obsolete stock or abnormal losses are recognized as expenses in the respective period.

Notes
Standalone
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1.20 Related Party Disclosures:
As per IAS-24 ‘Related Party Disclosures’, parties are considered to be related if one of the parties has the ability 
to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating 
decisions. The company carried out transactions in the ordinary course of business on an arm’s length basis at 
commercial rates with its related parties. Related party disclosures have been given in Note-37.1 in Financial 
Statements.

1.21 Income Tax Expenses:
Current Tax
Current tax for the period is the expected tax payable based on the taxable income and relevant tax rate for 
the year. Taxable income differs from accounting income for several reasons like for items which may never be 
taxable or deductible for tax and other items which may be deductible or taxable in other periods. The total 
income tax payable for the current year amount is adjusted for any over/under provision for previous years. 
Being a publicly traded company, the applicable tax rate for SPL is 22.5%.
Deferred Tax
Deferred tax arises due to the temporary differences between the carrying amounts and tax bases of assets and 
liabilities. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of recovery or settlement of 
the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates as applicable at the reporting date.

1.22 Employee Benefits:
a)  Short-term Benefits	
Short-term benefits consists of wages, salaries, allowances and bonuses. These obligations are recognized and 
expenses in the respective periods when the related services are obtained. Any amount not paid are recognized 
as a liability (undiscounted) at the end of the year. Expected cost of profit-sharing are recognized when a 
present legal or constructive obligation to make such payments as a result of past events and the cost can be 
measured reliably.	
b) Gratuity Fund	
The company has established a funded approved gratuity fund. The fund is administered by a Board of Trustees 
and also has been operating as per Trust Act.
c) Recognized Provident Fund
The Company maintains a recognized provident fund for its permanent employees which is managed by a 
Board of Trustees. Upon confirmation, each of the  employees are required to become a member of the fund 
by contributing 10% of their basic salary. The Company makes similar contribution.
The company recognizes the contribution as an expense when the conditions are met. The legal and constructive 
obligation is limited to this amount and it agrees to the fund contribution.
d) Group Insurance Policy	
The company gives its employees insurance facility under a group insurance policy. The premium of the 
insurance is fully paid by the company and the amount is charged to the income statement annually as per the 
insurance policy.
e) Workers Profit Participation Fund and Welfare Fund			
The company is maintaining ‘Worker’s Profit Participation Fund’ as directed by the section 234 of Bangladesh 
Labour Act 2006 (amended in 2013). 5% of the profit before charging such expense is transferred to this fund.

1.23 Provisions & Contingencies:
Provisions were made considering risk and un-certainties at best estimate of the probable expenditure that 
would require to meet the current obligation at the date of statement of financial position.
Contingent liabilities and assets are current or possible obligations on liabilities or assets, arising from past 
events and existence of which depends upon the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain 
future events which are not within the control of the company.

1.24 Estimates and Judgements:
IAS 8: ‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’ requires an entity to judge, estimate 
and make assumption that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, 
liabilities, income and expenses. Historical experience, along with other factors like expectations pave the way 
for such judgement and estimates. Therefore, these estimates may not be the same as actual result.
The underlying assumptions and estimates are reviewed at regular intervals. In the event of any revisions to 
accounting estimates, the changes are revised prospectively in the concerned periods.

Notes
Standalone
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1.25 Revenue & Other Income:
Revenue from Contracts with Customers		
Revenue is recognized when invoice for products and service are made and the significant risk and reward of 
ownership are transferred to the distributor, recovery of the consideration is probable, associated costs and 
possible return of goods can be estimated reliably, there is no continuing management involvement with the 
goods, and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably. The five step model as suggested by IFRS-15 has 
been complied in case of revenue recognition.
The five step model consists of: 					   

1. Identification of contract(s) with a customer 					   

2. Identification of performance obligation 					  

3. Determination of transaction price 					   

4. Allocation of transaction price to separate performance obligations

5. Recognition of revenue when entity satisfies performance obligations		

(a) Sales of Goods:
In compliance with the requirements of IFRS-15, revenue is recognized for local sales of Pharmaceuticals Drugs 
and Medicines, AgroVet Products, Pesticide Products and Herbal & Nutraceutical Products at the time of delivery 
from depot and Exports of Pharmaceuticals Drugs and Medicines at the time of delivery from Factory Godown. 
Local sales of Basic Chemical Products are recognized at the time of delivery from Factory Godown. Revenue 
is recognized when goods are supplied to external customers against orders received, title and risk of loss is 
transferred to the customer, reliable  estimates can be made of relevant obligations have been fulfilled, such that 
the earnings process is regarded as being completed.
b) Interest Income:
Interest income comprises interest on financial deposits with banks. The amount of interest income is recognized 
on an accrual basis using the effective interest rate method.
c) Dividend Income:
Dividend income arises from investment in other entities. Dividend income is recognised when the right to 
receive the dividend is established i.e. the dividend is approved by the board of directors in AGM and declared 
accordingly by the concerned entity.

1.26 Leases:
The Company entered into lease agreements with lessors to use building floor space for business purposes. It 
does not includes any Machinery, Copy Right, Software, Vehicles etc. The contracts are one-year cancellable 
(both parties three notice period). The contracts don’t offer any buying option, commitment to buy or any 
assurance of post use minimum market price for the used floors. Considering exemptions allowed in IFRS-16 
(shorter contract tenor and small amount of rental expenses in respect to total revenue, the rental agreements 
are not considered as finance lease.		

1.27 Borrowing Cost:
Borrowing costs are defined as interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. IAS 
23: Borrowing Costs implies that ‘borrowing costs’ that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction 
or production of a qualifying asset should be capitalized as part of the cost of that asset. An asset will be a 
‘qualifying asset’ if it takes a substantial period of time to get it ready for its intended use or sale. Capitalization 
ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare the qualifying asset for its intended use or sale 
are complete.

Notes
Standalone

Contract Term Amount of Rental Expenses

01 Year BDT 44,126,001
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1.28 Earnings per Share (EPS):

Basic Earnings per Share (Basic EPS)
Basic EPS is derived by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the 
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. When a bonus issue takes place 
after the reporting date but before the financial statements are authorised for issue, the number of shares in 
the EPS calculation is adjusted for the current and prior periods as though the bonus issue took place during 
the current year.
Diluted Earnings per Share (Diluted EPS):
A dilution is a reduction in the EPS figure (or increase in a loss per share) that will result from the issue of more 
equity shares on the conversion of convertible instruments already issued. In order to calculate diluted earnings 
per share, profit or loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of the parent entity, and the weighted average 
number of shares outstanding are needed to be adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

However, dilution of EPS is not required for SPL as there was no potential dilutive ordinary shares at the 
reporting date.
Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares
The number of shares determined by relating the portion of time within a reporting period that a particular 
number of shares has been outstanding to the total time in that period. The company issued bonus shares for 
the financial year 2019-20. These bonus issues have been treated as if they had been in issue since beginning 
of the year. As per IAS 33: ‘Earnings per Share’, last year’s EPS was restated using the new weighted average 
number of shares to present as comparative information.

1.29 Statement of Cash Flows:
Cash Flows from Operating Activities have been reported using ‘Direct Method’ as recommended by IAS-7: 
Statement of Cash Flows. A reconciliation of net profit or net income with cash flows from operating activities 
has been presented in Note No.36 as per the direction of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission 
(BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/208/Admin/81; dated: 20 June 2018).

1.30 Materiality and Aggregation:
The company presents separately each material class of similar items. The company presents separately items 
of dissimilar nature or function unless they are immaterial.
Financial statements result from processing large numbers of transactions or other events that are aggregated 
into classes according to their nature or function.

1.31 Offsetting:
No assets and liabilities or income and expenses were offset that may contradict requirements of any IFRSs/IASs.

1.32 Concentration of Counterparty Risk:
As of June 30, 2021, the company does not have any significant concentration of business transacted with a 
particular customer, supplier or lender that could, if suddenly eliminated, have severely impacted the company’s 
operations. The company also does not have any concentration of available source of labour, service or licenses 
or other rights that could, if suddenly eliminated, have severe impact on the operations of the company.

1.33 Net Profit before Tax:
Net Profit before Tax for the year was not materially affected by:

-  transaction of a nature not usually undertaken by the Company;
-  transaction of a nature not usually undertaken by the Company;
-  circumstances of an exceptional or non-recurring nature;
-  charges or credits relating to prior years; and
-  changes in accounting policies.

1.34 Segment Reporting:
As there is a single business and geographic segment within which the company operates as such no segment 
reporting is felt necessary.			 

Notes
Standalone

No. of Shares Outstanding as at 01 July, 2020 844,239,058
Bonus Share Issued  42,211,952
Weighted Average Number of Shares as at 30 June, 2021  886,451,010
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1.35 Change in Fair Value of FVOCI Financial Assets (Note-24):
It has derived mainly due to market price of the Marketable Securities. The company has accounted for it as per 
IFRS 9. The company has reported unrealized gain/(loss) from Marketable Securities as Other Comprehensive 
Income in the “Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income” and in the “Statement of Changes 
in Equity” which are in conformity with IAS-12 and IFRS-9. According to Income Tax Ordinance 1984, as per Para 
2 of Second Schedule, any Capital gain from Marketable Securities (Stock/Debenture listed with Stock Exchange) 
are subject to Tax @ 10%. We have already accounted for gain realized from Marketable Securities at Other 
Income which is taxable. Previous year’s Deferred Tax Liability against unrealized Gain/(Loss) from Marketable 
Securities has been restated.

1.36 Research, Development and Experimental Costs:
In compliance with the requirements of IAS 38 “Intangible Assets” research, development and experimental 
costs are usually absorbed as revenue charges as and when incurred, as being not that much material in the 
company’s and/local context.

1.37 General:
Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever considered necessary to conform to current 
year’s presentation. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka, as the currency represented in this 
Financial Statements.

1.38 Comparative Information:
Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the previous year for all numerical information in 
the current financial statement. Narrative and descriptive information for comparative information have also 
been disclosed whenever it is relevant for understanding of current year’s financial statements. Previous 
year’s comparative information of the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and Other 
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows are presented.

Notes
Standalone

Particulars
Amount in Taka

30 June 2021 30 June 2020

2. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT: Tk.  21,769,594,804

Details of property, plant and equipment and depreciation as at 30 June 2021 are shown in the annexed schedule - 1
This is arrived at as follows:
Fixed Assets at Cost:
Opening Balance  40,613,584,373  38,918,496,904 
Addition during the Year  4,468,346,985  3,119,979,717 

 45,081,931,358  42,038,476,621 
Sales/Transfer during the year  (1,518,945,471)  (1,424,892,248)
Closing Balance  43,562,985,887  40,613,584,373 

Accumulated Depreciation:
Opening Balance  20,046,381,983  18,158,061,040 
Charged during the Year  1,882,490,971  1,970,126,072 

 21,928,872,954  20,128,187,112 
Sales/Transfer during the Year  (135,481,871)  (81,805,129)

 21,793,391,083  20,046,381,983 

Carrying Value  21,769,594,804  20,567,202,390 

Allocation of depreciation charged for the year has been made in the accounts as follows:

Factory Overhead  1,571,753,195  1,624,851,551 
Selling and Distribution Expenses  203,574,635  190,808,126 
Administrative Expenses  107,163,141  154,466,395 

 1,882,490,971  1,970,126,072 
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Notes
Standalone

Particulars
Amount in Taka

30 June 2021 30 June 2020

3. INVESTMENT-Long Term (at Cost): Tk. 5,262,522,794
This consists of the following:
Subsidiary:

(a) 4,000,000 Shares in Square Pharmaceuticals Kenya EPZ Ltd.  332,000,000  332,000,000 
(b) Advance against Share Money Deposit with Square Pharmaceuticals 

Kenya EPZ Ltd.  653,742,688  493,869,987 
(c) 995,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 100/- each in Square Lifesciences Ltd.  99,500,000  -   

 1,085,242,688  825,869,987 

Associates:
(a) 91,436,679 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10/- each including Bonus Shares in Square Textiles Ltd.  225,129,795  225,129,795 
(b) 199,750 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 1,000/- each in Square Hospitals Ltd.  210,750,000  210,750,000 
(c) Investment in Square Fashions Ltd:  151,200,000  151,200,000 

- 252,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 100/- each
- 210,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 600/- each *

 587,079,795  587,079,795

Others:
(a) 120,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.100/- each in United Hospital Ltd.  12,000,000  12,000,000 
(b) 5,711,804 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10/- each including Bonus Shares in Central

Depository Bangladesh Ltd.  15,694,430  15,694,430 
(c) 250,002 Zero Coupon Bond in Lanka Bangla Finance Ltd.  -   33,409,009
(d) 250,000 Zero Coupon Bond in IDLC Finance Ltd. - 46,816,693
(e) 200,000 Zero Coupon Bond in Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Ltd.  -    17,246,770 
(f) 150,000 Preference Share in Raj Lanka Power Company Ltd.  29,090,910  58,181,820 
(g) 5 Non-Convertible Zero Coupon Bond in Shanta Holdings Ltd.  -    39,145,405 
(h) 5 Non-Convertible Zero Coupon Bond in Durable Plastics Ltd.  11,905,164  18,514,976 
(i) 100,000 Non-Convertible Zero Coupon Bond in Flamingo Fashions Ltd.  -    25,497,385 
(j) 40 Non-Convertible Zero Coupon Bond in Envoy Textiles Ltd.  21,509,807  25,498,245 
(k) 200 Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond in Mutual Trust Bank Ltd.  2,000,000,000  2,000,000,000 
(l) 612,620 Zero Coupon Inslamic Certificates in United Mymensingh Power Ltd.  -    499,996,151 

(m) 5,000 Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond in Southeast Bank Ltd.  500,000,000  -   
(n) 50 Mudaraba Redeemable Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond in Islami Bank Ltd.  500,000,000  -   
(o) 50 Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond in Trust Bank Ltd.	  500,000,000  -   

 3,590,200,311  2,792,000,884

 5,262,522,794  4,204,950,666 

4. INVESTMENT IN MARKETABLE SECURITIES (Fair Value): Tk. 4,624,331,706

Particulars
Position of 2020-2021 Position of 2019-2020

Total Cost Total Market 
Value

Realized/
Unrealized

Gain
Total Cost Total Market 

Value
Realized/

Unrealized
Gain

Opening Balance  3,144,519,813  2,691,892,867  (452,626,946)  2,867,854,451  3,013,439,734  145,585,283 
Add: Investment made during the Year  487,296,823  2,345,407,225  1,858,110,402  347,985,577  (242,106,192)  (590,091,769)
Less: Sold/Disposed Off during the Year  (324,028,084)  (412,968,386)  (88,940,302)  (71,320,215)  (79,440,675)  (8,120,460)
Closing Balance  3,307,788,552  4,624,331,706  1,316,543,154  3,144,519,813  2,691,892,867  (452,626,946)
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Notes
Standalone

Particulars
Amount in Taka

30 June 2021 30 June 2020

5. INVENTORIES: Tk. 7,245,396,928
The break-up is as under:
Raw Materials  2,647,266,800  1,939,329,998 
Packing Materials  829,398,759  647,848,732 
Work-in-Process  415,013,847  336,441,344 
Finished Goods  2,118,362,474  1,677,371,032 
Spares & Accessories  831,527,919  629,858,063 
Goods- in-Transit  403,827,129  456,557,160 

 7,245,396,928  5,687,406,329 
The basis of valuation is stated in Note-1.19

6. TRADE DEBTORS: Tk. 1,636,136,514
(a) Trade Debtors occurred in the ordinary course of business are unsecurred but considered good. Ageing of the 

Trade Debtors is as follows:
Below 30 days  1,276,307,170  1,133,486,354 
Within 31-60 days  96,501,014  114,965,529 
Within 61-90 days  85,112,951  96,572,193 
Above 90 days  178,215,379  175,276,261 

 1,636,136,514  1,520,300,337 
(b) Debtors include Tk. 328,877,173 due from export sales of which Tk. 177,475,475 has since been realised.
(c) There was no amount due by the Directors (including Managing Director), Managing Agent of the company and 

any of them severally or jointly with any other person.
(d) There was also no other amount due by associate undertakings.

7 . ADVANCES, DEPOSITS & PREPAYMENTS: Tk. 2,709,431,531
This consists of as follows:
Advances:  463,087,450  489,759,302 
Employees  239,013,230  204,851,164 
Land Purchase  16,503,377  156,782,042 
Suppliers  207,570,843  128,126,096 

Deposits:  2,200,169,276  2,025,909,816 
Value Added Tax  599,414,346  450,096,951 
Earnest Money & Security Deposit  312,902,472  297,804,419 
Interest on Fixed Deposit Receipts  1,280,042,245  1,276,320,238 
Others  7,810,213  1,688,208 

Prepayments:  46,174,805  44,977,766 
Office Rent  6,936,747  8,599,751 
Insurance Premium  39,238,058  36,378,015 

 2,709,431,531  2,560,646,884 

(a) Employees advances of Tk. 239,013,230 includes advance to officers Tk. 173,814,678.
(b) No amount was due by the Directors (including Managing Director) and Managing Agents of the company and 
any of them severally or jointly with any other person except as stated in (a) above.
(c) No amount was due by associate undertakings.

8. SHORT TERM LOAN (Unsecured): Tk. Nill
This consists of as follows:
(a) Square Textiles Ltd.  -    3,277,576,394 
(b) Square Fashions Ltd.  -    2,411,950 
(c) Square Hospitals Ltd.  -    1,604,350,413 
(d) Square Lifesciences Ltd.  -    751,363 

 -    4,885,090,120 
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Particulars
Amount in Taka

30 June 2021 30 June 2020
9. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS: Tk. 43,354,969,418

This is made up as follows:  
(a) Cash in Hand   13,925,716  2,288,479 
(b) Cash at Bank:  43,341,043,702  32,231,025,840 
*  Current Account  435,014,278  595,984,688 
*  STD Account  3,486,902,772  10,763,172,367 
*  Fixed Deposit Account (BD Taka)  35,653,848,645  17,389,641,491 
*  Fixed Deposit Account (USD)  2,862,046,153  2,774,822,050 
*  Export Retention Quota Account (USD)  891,345,538  305,962,148 
*  Margin Held Account (USD)  11,886,316  401,443,096 

 43,354,969,418  32,233,314,319 
10. SHARE CAPITAL: Tk. 8,864,510,100

This is made up as follows:
Authorised:
1,000,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/- each 10,000,000,000 10,000,000,000
Paid-up Capital:
(a) By Cash:
10,092,300 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/- each fully paid-up in cash  100,923,000  100,923,000 
(b) Other than Cash:
40,020 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/- each fully paid-up for consideration other than cash 400,200 400,200
(c) By issue of Bonus Share:
876,318,690 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/- each fully paid-up as Bonus Shares  8,763,186,900  8,341,067,380 

8,864,510,100 8,442,390,580

Notes
Standalone

Composition of Shareholding of Ordinary Shares:
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020

No. of Shares % No. of Shares %
Sponsors/Directors  306,442,951  34.57  291,850,432  34.57 
Foreign Investors  135,333,461  15.27  157,132,900  18.61 
Financial and Other Institutions  119,244,888  13.45  89,247,301  10.57 
General Public  325,429,710  36.71  306,008,425  36.25 

Total  886,451,010  100.00  844,239,058  100.00 

The Distribution Schedule of each class of Equity Security setting out the number of holders and percentage as on 30 June 2021

Range of Holdings
As per Folio As per BOID Total

Shareholding %
 No. of Holders Holdings No. of

Holders Holdings

Less than 500 Shares 658 113,838 51,007 6,091,319  6,205,157  0.70 
501 to 5,000 Shares 793 1,447,274 18,246 31,179,023  32,626,297  3.68 
5,001 to 10,000 Shares 175 1,243,861 2,634 18,759,921  20,003,782  2.26 
10,001 to 20,000 Shares 50 726,008 1,350 18,973,395  19,699,403  2.22 
20,001 to 30,000 Shares 18 428,638 495 12,197,125  12,625,763  1.42 
30,001 to 40,000 Shares 6 210,346 246 8,547,727  8,758,073  0.99 
40,001 to 50,000 Shares 3 128,383 165 7,435,631  7,564,014  0.85 
50,001 to 100,000 Shares 15 963,674 280 19,401,858  20,365,532  2.30 
100,001 to 1,000,000 Shares 8 2,991,565 318 90,760,382  93,751,947  10.58 
Over 1,000,000 Shares 16 460,513,187 56 204,337,855  664,851,042  75.00 

Total  1,742  468,766,774  74,797  417,684,236  886,451,010  100.00 
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Notes
Standalone

Particulars
Amount in Taka

30 June 2021 30 June 2020

11. SHARE PREMIUM: 2,035,465,000 2,035,465,000

12. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY: Tk. 1,274,853,017
This represents provision made for deferred income tax to pay future income tax liability for temporary 
differences which is arrived at as follows:
Deferred Tax Related to Property, Plant & Equipment (Note-12.1)  1,097,936,007 1,272,750,021
Deferred Tax Related to FVOCI (Note-12.2)  176,917,010  (59,821,223)

 1,274,853,017 1,212,928,798

12.1 DEFERRED TAX RELATED TO PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT:
A. Property, Plant and Equipments excluding Cost of Land (Carrying Amount) 13,686,544,416 13,995,217,801
B. Property, Plant and Equipments excluding Cost of Land (Tax Base) 8,806,828,831 8,904,217,715
C. Taxable/(Deductable) Temporary Difference (A-B) 4,879,715,585 5,091,000,086
D. Tax Rate 22.50% 25%
E. Deferred Tax Liabilities as on 30 June 2021 1,097,936,007 1,272,750,021
F. Deferred Tax Liabilities as on 30 June 2020 1,272,750,021 1,294,346,873
H. Current Year's Deferred Tax Liabilities (E-F)  (174,814,014)  (21,596,852)

12.2 DEFERRED TAX RELATED TO FVOCI:
A. FVOCI-Carrying Amount 1,769,170,100  (598,212,229)
B. FVOCI-Tax Base  -    -   
C. Taxable/(Deductable) Temporary Difference (A-B) 1,769,170,100  (598,212,229)
D. Tax Rate 10% 10%
E. Deferred Tax Liabilities as on 30 June 2021 176,917,010  (59,821,223)
F. Deferred Tax Liabilities as on 30 June 2020  (59,821,223)  -   
G. Current Year's Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabilities (E-F)  236,738,233  (59,821,223)

13. TRADE CREDITORS:  614,279,333 541,067,905
This represents amount payable to regular suppliers of raw materials, packing materials, promotional materials 
etc. All suppliers were paid on a regular basis.

14. LIABILITIES FOR EXPENSES: Tk. 181,712,947
This consists of as follows:
Accrued Expenses  181,022,947  127,666,317 
Audit Fees  690,000  575,000 

 181,712,947  128,241,317 

15. LIABILITIES FOR OTHER FINANCE: Tk. 1,938,797,709
This consists of as follows:
Sundry Creditors  400,854,734  368,968,264 
Income Tax (Deduction at Source)  19,532,856  18,346,013 
Retention Money  7,938,420  3,711,211 
Workers' Profit Participation Fund and Welfare Fund  937,796,627  859,269,098 
Income Tax Payable (Note-15.1)  572,675,072  978,037,537 

1,938,797,709  2,228,332,123 

15.1  INCOME TAX PAYABLE: Tk. 572,675,072
This is arrived at as follows:  978,037,537  557,901,454 
Opening balance  4,187,481,946  4,251,005,177 
Provision made for the Year (Note-23)  (4,592,844,411)  (3,830,869,094)
Tax Paid (Including Advance Income Tax) during the Year  572,675,072  978,037,537 
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Notes
Standalone

Particulars
Amount in Taka

2020-2021 2019-2020

16. GROSS REVENUE: Tk. 58,346,258,281
This is made-up as follows:
Local Sales  56,838,510,575  51,272,470,021 
Export Sales Equivalent in US $ 17,954,645 (FY 2019-2020 US $ 19,739,556)  1,507,747,706  1,653,748,634 

 58,346,258,281  52,926,218,655 

16.1 REVENUE FROM CONTRACT WITH CUSTOMER (IFRS-15): Tk. 58,346,258,281
The company has recognized the following amount in the “Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income”:
Segregation of Revenue from Contracts with Customer:
A. Revenue from Local Sales  56,838,510,575  51,272,470,021 
    Timing of Revenue Recognition at a Point in Time  56,838,510,575  51,272,470,021 

 56,838,510,575  51,272,470,021 

B. Revenue from Export Sales Equivalent in US $ 17,954,645 (FY 2019-2020 US $ 19,739,556)  1,507,747,706  1,653,748,634 
    Timing of Revenue Recognition at a Point in Time  1,507,747,706  1,653,748,634 

 1,507,747,706  1,653,748,634 
Total (A+B)  58,346,258,281  52,926,218,655 
Contract Assets and Liabilities:
The company has recognized no contract assets and liabilities.

(i) Revenue consists 641 Pharmaceuticals Products, 22 Basic Chemicals & Pellet Products, 82 (Locally Produced) 
AgroVet Products & 63 (Imported) AgroVet Products, 35 Corp Care Products and 39 Herbal & Nutraceuticals 
Products. The summarised quantities are as under:

(Quantity in thousand)

Category Unit Opening Purchase/
Production Sales/Transfer 30-06-2021

Tablet Pcs  527,700  7,343,555  6,944,791  926,464 
Capsule Pcs  270,317  1,767,430  1,669,513  368,234 
Liquid Bottles  16,790  121,958  122,831  15,917 
Injectable (Vial & Ampoule) Pcs  6,379  40,573  37,692  9,260 
Infusion Bags  765  3,471  2,873  1,363 
ENT & Opthal Preparation Phials  4,583  29,011  27,333  6,261 
Cream,Ointment,Spray,Gel & Others Phials  6,322  147,610  146,581  7,351 
Powder for Suspension Bottles  3,214  21,224  18,981  5,457 
Powder Phials  1,334  22,613  21,153  2,794 
Suppository Pcs  11,912  64,057  63,300  12,669 
Inhaler Pcs  3,639  44,949  41,727  6,861 
Insulin Pcs  216  1,808  1,799  225 
Basic Chemical & Pellet Kg  97  723  713  107 

(ii) The basic chemicals and Pellets have been transferred  from chemical plant to pharma formulation plants of 
the company which has not been included in the above revenue:
Breakup of Stock Transfer is under:

Items
July 2020-June 2021 July 2019-June 2020

Metric Ton Amount  (Taka) Metric Ton Amount  (Taka)

1) Basic Chemicals  476.69  494,905,251  555.16  544,973,081 
2) Pellet  227.63  355,258,220  340.68  496,573,859 

 850,163,471  1,041,546,940 
(iii) The company has no Sales Agent on commission basis.
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Standalone

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

2020-2021 2019-2020

17. COST OF GOODS SOLD: Tk. 24,800,035,555
This is arrived at as follows:
Raw Materials Consumed			   17.1  10,914,817,014  9,807,160,256 
Packing Materials Consumed			   17.2  5,750,170,150  5,307,449,728 

 16,664,987,164  15,114,609,984 
Work-in-Process (Opening)			    336,441,344  274,303,768 
Work-in-Process (Closing)			    (415,013,847)  (336,441,344)
TOTAL CONSUMPTION			    16,586,414,661  15,052,472,408 
Factory Overhead			   17.3  6,836,133,924  6,682,225,865 
COST OF PRODUCTION			    23,422,548,585  21,734,698,273 
Purchase of Finished Goods			   2,036,850,950  1,442,183,005 
Finished Goods (Opening)			    1,677,371,032  1,226,561,623 
Finished Goods (Closing)		   (2,118,362,474)  (1,677,371,032)

 25,018,408,093  22,726,071,869 
Cost of Product Destruction  -    (20,800,052)
Cost of Physician Sample  (218,372,538)  (168,601,857)

 24,800,035,555  22,536,669,960 

17.1 RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED: Tk. 10,914,817,014
This is arrived at as follows:			
Opening Stock  1,939,329,998  1,531,223,724 
Purchase  11,622,753,816  10,215,266,530 
Closing Stock  (2,647,266,800)  (1,939,329,998)

 10,914,817,014  9,807,160,256 

Summarised quantity and total value of ingredients during the year are stated as under:

Particulars
PCs Quantity (Kg) Total Value 

(Taka)Cap-shell Active Excepients Colour Flavour Total

Opening Balance  875,427,257  3,276,628  2,414,504  194,395  19,734  5,905,261  1,939,329,998 
Purchase  1,699,117,347  26,728,956  11,418,058  624,213  61,695  38,832,922  11,622,753,816 
Available for use  2,574,544,604  30,005,584  13,832,562  818,608  81,429  44,738,183  13,562,083,814 
Closing Balance  817,632,580  5,276,601  2,415,343  243,216  26,284  7,961,444  2,647,266,800 
Consumption  1,756,912,024  24,728,983  11,417,219  575,392  55,145  36,776,739  10,914,817,014 

Raw Materials consists of 1,339 items of which 93.92% (in value) are imported.
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Summarised quantity of Packing Materials are stated as under: (Quantity in thousand)

Category Unit Opening Purchase Consumption Closing (30-06-21)

Inner Carton Pcs  50,449  213,715  214,830  49,334 
Shipper's Carton Pcs  1,860  10,522  10,334  2,048 
Label Pcs  78,746  243,470  248,251  73,965 
Direction Slip Pcs  33,714  175,981  168,661  41,034 
Container Pcs  8,443  45,058  47,580  5,921 
Blister Foil/Alu Lid Foil Kg  109  445  402  152 
Strip Foil Kg  34  417  412  39 
PVC/PVDC/PE Film Kg  1,137  1,309  2,039  407 
Auto Bottom Foil Kg  170  639  604  205 
Bottle (PET/HDPE/Glass) Pcs  15,576  193,265  193,402  15,439 
Ampoule Pcs  9,046  38,000  39,224  7,822 
Vial Pcs  4,451  17,963  15,918  6,496 
HDPE/LDPE Bag Pcs  775  3,569  3,469  875 
Flip Off Seal & Tear off Seal Pcs  5,101  16,173  15,842  5,432 
P.P Cap/Plastic Clousers & Others Pcs  33,174  290,184  283,634  39,724 
Tube Pcs  7,658  51,834  51,322  8,170 
Can Pcs  1,217  5,102  5,280  1,039 
Actuator Pcs  1,106  4,627  4,105  1,628 
Metered Valves Pcs  1,878  10,844  9,378  3,344 
Sachet Kg  253  1,111  1,039  325 
Syringe,Needle,Infusion Set Pcs  2,108  5,547  6,307  1,348 
Water for Injection Pcs  3,430  15,516  12,984  5,962 
Shrink Wrapping Kg  2,431  1,831  3,481  781 
Silica Gel,Gum Tape,Adhesive Tape Pcs  3,408  27,588  28,081  2,915 
Cup,Spoon,Dropper,Rubber Stopper Pcs  18,306  168,529  163,797  23,038 
Honey Comb Pcs  283  601  745  139 
Plastic Applicator Pcs  1,390  3,865  4,261  994 
Neck Lock & Zip Lock Bag Pcs  778  5,182  5,291  669 
Poly Pack,Poly Bag & Pouch Pack Pcs  4,848  15,526  14,438  5,936 

Packing Materials consists of 8,166 items of which 26.93%  (in value) are imported.

Particulars
Amount in Taka

2020-2021 2019-2020

17.2 PACKING MATERIALS CONSUMED: Tk. 5,750,170,150

This is arrived at as follows:

Opening Stock	  647,848,732  609,472,347 

Purchase  5,931,720,177  5,345,826,113 

Closing Stock  (829,398,759)  (647,848,732)

 5,750,170,150  5,307,449,728 
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Particulars
Amount in Taka

2020-2021 2019-2020
17.3 FACTORY OVERHEAD: Tk. 6,836,133,924 

This is made up as follows:
Salaries, Allowances and Wages  2,228,205,837  2,073,738,468 
Factory Employees Free Lunch  138,814,655  129,662,859 
Factory Staff Uniform  84,902,429  75,800,918 
Travelling & Conveyance        44,769,210  44,580,671 
Printing & Stationery  74,078,621  64,143,848 
Postage, Telephone & Fax         8,834,201  8,223,015 
Repairs & Maintenance  974,041,408  955,836,619 
Laboratory Consumable Stores  407,091,531  346,170,258 
Fuel, Petrol, Light Diesel etc.    132,196,121  258,791,426 
Electricity, Gas & Water       746,162,607  691,803,515 
Rental Expense  1,867,336  1,351,729 
Municipal & Other Tax       15,308,475  10,785,339 
Insurance Premium       21,701,525  22,332,387 
Factory Sanitation Expenses     60,131,178  54,025,942 
Depreciation      1,571,753,195  1,624,851,551 
Security Services       58,563,047  68,078,943 
Research & Development  182,311,524  161,382,209 
Software & Hardware Support Services  69,922,296  76,456,189 
Toll Charges  14,011,574  12,151,957 
Other Expenses        1,467,154  2,058,022 

 6,836,133,924  6,682,225,865 

18. SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES: Tk. 8,564,472,484
This consists of as follows:
Salaries and Allowances  1,434,829,771  1,333,576,434 
Travelling and Conveyance  131,447,160  122,303,430 
Training Expenses      4,118,854  3,698,403 
Printing and Stationery   75,657,331  69,789,782 
Postage, Telephone, Fax & Telex  80,730,383  79,291,432 
Electricity, Gas and Water   28,839,872  26,410,711 
Tiffin and Refreshment     29,922,090  27,893,005 
Staff Uniform  9,063,219  7,003,481 
Sanitation Expenses  12,114,067  9,988,877 
Office and Godown Rent  26,402,693  26,205,830 
Lease Rent  2,649,600  2,649,600 
Bank Charges  10,931,151  10,512,464 
Repairs and Maintenance including car maintenance    480,459,416  428,526,491 
Govt. Taxes and Licence Fees   66,176,011  42,349,047 
Field Staff Salaries, Allowances, TA and DA  2,295,067,750  2,010,348,164 
Marketing and Sales Promotional Expenses  1,075,468,620  904,899,884 
Advertisement  950,233  384,319 
Event, Programs and Conference  218,981,280  209,978,607 
Delivery and Packing Expenses  129,201,102  116,838,669 
Literature and Publications  93,667,076  26,112,723 
Export Expenses  174,674,361  154,640,680 
Special Discount  1,533,228,975  1,156,381,414 
Sample Expenses  283,443,770  228,088,118 
Security Services  80,263,735  75,526,697 
Depreciation  203,574,635  190,808,126 
Software, Hardware Support & VSAT Services  53,946,099  47,770,753 
Insurance Premium  3,552,838  4,513,502 
Faulty & Obsolete Goods  12,362,482  50,032,972 
Research and Product Development  12,747,910  16,267,149 

Tk.  8,564,472,484  7,382,790,764 

111SPL Annual Report 2020-21



Particulars
Amount in Taka

2020-2021 2019-2020
19. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES: Tk. 1,212,389,213

This consists of as follows:
Salaries and Allowances  453,682,458  414,560,108 
Directors' Remuneration  66,455,423  59,359,563 
Independent Directors Honorarium  600,000  450,000 
Travelling and Conveyance  104,030,378  114,180,513 
Training Expenses  7,023,109  8,452,242 
Printing and Stationery  18,475,234  16,944,490 
Postage, Telephone, Internet  11,573,534  10,462,859 
Electricity, Gas & Water  24,939,297  20,911,481 
Tiffin and Refreshment  65,435,757  62,345,186 
Staff Uniform  2,841,553  2,703,440 
Office Rent  15,855,972  15,297,968 
Sanitation Expenses  6,705,334  6,072,891 
Books and Periodicals  603,759  618,026 
Subscription and Donation  6,643,164  7,216,064 
Advertisement  2,058,202  8,320,170 
Repairs and Maintenance  204,725,302  186,405,996 
Bank Charges  11,985,504  11,026,165 
Insurance Premium  11,864,766  15,878,526 
Govt. Taxes, Stamp Duty & Licence Fee  7,491,370  9,379,066 
Security Services  39,842,152  39,276,512 
Management Consultant Fees  2,338,750  958,750 
Legal Charges  1,184,750  1,504,425 
Audit Fees  713,000  575,000 
Depreciation  107,163,141  154,466,395 
Annual General Meeting Expenses  802,834  1,183,286 
Software & Hardware Support Services   30,933,929  47,972,093 
Share Demat, Remat & Transfer Fees  5,263,537  1,771,498 
Other Expenses  1,157,004  1,639,253 

 1,212,389,213  1,219,931,966 
Audit fees of Tk. 713,000 represents fees for audit of the financial statements of the company for the year 2020-2021.

20. FINANCE COST: Tk. 13,443
This is made up as follows:  
Interest on Overdraft 13,443 107,090

13,443 107,090
21. OTHER INCOME:  Tk. 3,567,610,962

This is arrived at as follows:
Bank Interest  2,391,001,089  2,614,933,410 
Interest on Loan to Sister Concern  197,764,904  298,434,170 
Rental Income  1,317,162  1,322,544 
Sale of Scrap  37,343,947  31,943,738 
Dividend  419,626,799  234,546,484 
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain/(Loss)  10,464,379  (2,299,056)
Gain on Redemption of Zero Coupon Bond  308,442,940  108,206,035 
Gain/(Loss) on Marketable Securities (Realized)  88,940,302  (8,120,460)
Cash Incentive Received against Export  46,215,000  355,045 
PF Forfeiture Amount **  32,064,767  -   

 3,533,181,289  3,279,321,910 
Profit on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment (Note-28)  34,429,673  28,380,084 

 3,567,610,962  3,307,701,994 
** The amount of Providend Fund Forfeiture has been returned from Square Pharmaceuticals Employees Provident Fund and also recognized as Other Income.

Notes
Standalone
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Particulars
Amount in Taka

2020-2021 2019-2020

22. ALLOCATION FOR WPPF & WF:  937,796,627  859,269,098 

This represents 5% of Net Profit before Tax after charging the allocation as per provisions of the Companies Profit 
under Labour Law 2016, Chapter-15.

23. INCOME TAX EXPENSES-Current: Tk. 4,187,481,946

23.1 CALCULATION OF RECONCILIATION OF EFFECTIVE TAX RATE WITH INCOME TAX EXPENSES:

Income Tax Expnses-Current  4,187,481,946  4,251,005,177 
Income Tax Expnses/(Assets)-Deferred  (Note-12)  (174,814,014)  (21,596,852)

 4,012,667,932  4,229,408,325 

24. CHANGE IN FAIR VALUE OF FVOCI FINANCIAL ASSETS: Tk. 1,532,431,867

Unrealized Gain/(Loss) Position (Closing)  1,316,543,154  (452,626,946)
(-) Unrealized Gain/(Loss) Position (Opening)  (452,626,946)  145,585,283 

 1,769,170,100  (598,212,229)
Related Tax on FVOCI Financial Assets  (236,738,233)  (59,821,223)

 1,532,431,867  (538,391,006)

25. NET ASSET VALUE PER SHARE (NAV) - Tk. 92.75
The computation is given below:
Equity Attributable to the Ordinary Shareholders  82,217,574,950  69,909,802,046 
Weighted average number of Shares outstanding during the year  886,451,010  886,451,010 
Net Asset Value Per Share (NAV)  92.75  78.86 

Net Assets Value per share (NAV) has been computed by dividing the basic earnings by number of ordinary shares 
outstanding as on 30 June, 2020 as per Notification of Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC). 
Previous year’s NAV has been restated due to issue of bonus shares. Actual NAV for 2019-2020 was Tk. 82.74 per 
share.

26. EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) - Tk. 16.63
The computation is given below:
Surplus for the year attributable to Shareholders (Net Profit after Tax)  14,743,264,610  12,955,973,632 
Weighted average number of Shares outstanding during the year  886,451,010  886,451,010 
Earnings per Share 			   16.63  14.62 

Previous year’s Earning Per Share (EPS) has been restated due to issue of bonus share. Actual EPS for 2019-2020 was Tk. 15.35 per share.

RECONCILIATION OF EFFECTIVE TAX RATE:

Particulars
July 2020-June 2021 July 2019-June 2020

% Amount (Taka) % Amount (Taka)

Profit before Tax 18,755,932,542 17,185,381,957

Tax using Corporate Tax Rate 22.50% 4,220,084,822 25%  4,296,345,489 

Adjustment for Previous Year's Related Tax on FVOCI Financial Assets -0.32% (59,821,223) - -

Non-deductible Expenses - - 0.19% 32,415,176

Effect of Tax Exempted Income -0.64% (120,210,584) -0.52% (89,584,122)

Effect of Lower Tax Rate -0.15%  (27,385,083) -0.06%  (9,768,218)

21.39%  4,012,667,932  24.61% 4,229,408,325

113SPL Annual Report 2020-21



Particulars
Amount in Taka

2020-2021 2019-2020

27. APPROPRIATION DURING THE PERIOD:

In accordance with IAS-1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”, the appropriations for the year have been 
reflected in the “Statement of Changes in Equity”.

Balance of Net Profit though carried forward in the Statement of Financial Position will be applied for payment 
of this year’s cash dividend proposed by the Board of Directors @ Tk. 6.00 per share and will be recognised as 
liability in the accounts as and when approved by the Shareholders in the Annual General Meeting. The total 
amount of Proposed Cash Dividend for the year 2020-2021 is calculated at Tk. 5,318,706,060.

28. PARTICULARS OF DISPOSAL OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT FOR THE YEAR  JUL’2020-JUN’2021:

Particulars of Assets Cost
Acc. Depreciation
Upto 30-06-2021

W.D.V as on
30-06-2021

Sales Price Profit/(Loss)

Plant & Machinery  16,835,432  10,796,414  6,039,018  6,362,320  323,302 
Motor Vehicle  101,677,875  77,664,264  24,013,611  42,792,811  18,779,200 
Motor Cycle  59,340,265  44,623,769  14,716,496  30,427,832  15,711,336 
Office Equipment  1,164,351  892,199  272,152  -    (272,152)
Computer  1,801,271  1,254,958  546,313  -    (546,313)
Furniture & Fixture  360,088  250,266  109,822  -    (109,822)
Land & Land Development  -    -    -    544,122  544,122 

 181,179,282  135,481,870  45,697,412  80,127,085  34,429,673 

Notes
Standalone

29. PRODUCTION CAPACITY AND UTILISATION:
(Quantity in thousand)

Category Unit
Rated Capacity 

as on
30-06-2021

Actual
Production

Capacity
Utilisation (%)

Tablet  Piece  10,246,170  7,343,555  72% 
Capsule  Piece  3,791,347  1,767,430  47% 
Liquid  Bottle  322,411  121,958  38% 
Injectable (Vial & Ampoule)  Piece  90,127  40,573  45% 
Infusion (LVPO)  Bag  17,050  3,471  20% 
ENT & Opthal Preparation  Phial  44,758  29,011  65% 
Cream,Ointment,Spray,Gel & Others  Phial  253,739  147,610  58% 
Powder for Suspension  Bottle  46,191  21,224  46% 
Powder  Phial  52,157  22,613  43% 
Suppository  Piece  205,967  64,057  31% 
Inhaler  Can  137,556  44,949  33% 
Insulin & Insulin Cartridge  Piece  11,240  1,808  16% 
Basic Chemical & Pellet  Kg  983  723  74% 

30. MINIMUM WAGES:
The company has complied with the Minimum Wages Gazette Notification: SRO No. 39/Law/2017 dated 23 
February, 2017 and there are no employees to receive below minimum wages during the reporting year.
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31. CAPITAL EXPENDITURE COMMITMENT
Contract for capital expenditure are being executed by the Contractors and the running bills are accounted for 
but the unfinished contracts has not been reflected in this Financial Statements.
There was no material capital expenditure authorised by the Board but not contracted for at 30 June 2021.

32. DIVIDEND PAID TO THE SHAREHOLDERS:
During the year under review total cash dividend for 2019-2020 amounting to Tk. 3,967,923,573 has been paid 
to the Shareholders and also bonus shares amounting to Tk. 422,119,520 for the year 2019-2020 have been 
accounted for. Dividend were paid in local currency to the local custodian bank of the shareholders as such no 
dividend was remitted in foreign currency.

33. CLAIM NOT ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBT:
There was no claim against the company not acknowledged as debt as on 30-06-2021.

34. UN-AVAILED CREDIT FACILITIES:
There was no credit facility available to the company under any contract but not availed as on 30-06-2021 other 
than bank credit facility and trade credit available in the ordinary course of business.

35. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD:
There is no significant event other than normal activities between the financial year closing date and Financial 
Statement signing date.

36. NET OPERATING CASH FLOW PER SHARE (NOCFPS)- Tk. 12.32
The computation is given below:			 

Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities  10,924,582,382  10,891,697,196 
Weighted average number of Shares outstanding during the year  886,451,010  886,451,010 
Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS)  12.32  12.29 

Previous year’s Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS) has been restated due to issue of bonus shares. 
Actual NOCF for 2019-2020 was Tk. 12.90 Per Share.

36.1 RECONCILIATION OF NET PROFIT WITH CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Profit after Tax  14,743,264,610  12,955,973,632 
Adjustment to Reconcile Net Profit to Net cash generated from Operating Activities:
Non-Cash Expenses:  1,698,808,900  1,953,044,634 
Depreciation  1,882,490,971  1,970,126,072 
Exchange Rate Fluctuation  (8,868,057)  4,515,414 
Deferred Tax  (174,814,014)  (21,596,852)

Non-Operating Items:  (3,440,205,707)  (3,276,379,725)
Dividend Income  (419,626,799)  (234,546,484)
Others  (3,020,578,908)  (3,041,833,241)

Changes in Working Capital:  (2,077,285,421)  (740,941,345)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories  (1,557,990,599)  (1,090,893,656)
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Debtors  (115,836,177)  41,517,830 
(Increase)/Decrease in Advances, Deposits and Prepayments  (285,341,305)  41,632,391 
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Creditors  73,211,428  (167,814,361)
Increase/(Decrease) in Liabilities for Expenses  53,471,630  (109,960,625)
Increase/(Decrease) in Liabilities for Other Finance  (244,800,398)  544,577,076 

Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities  10,924,582,382  10,891,697,196 

Particulars
Amount in Taka

2020-2021 2019-2020

Notes
Standalone
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Particulars
Amount in Taka

2020-2021 2019-2020

37.1 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

The company did not enter into any transactions with it’s sister concern other than its subsidiaries/associates 
undertaking viz Square Textiles Ltd., Square Fashions Ltd., Square Hospitals Ltd., Square InformatiX Ltd., Square 
Lifesciences Ltd., Square Denims Ltd., Square Apparels Ltd., Square Securities Management Ltd., Pharma 
Packages (Pvt.) Ltd. and AEGIS Services Ltd. during the year reporting. The summary is as follows:

Transaction with Square Textiles Ltd: (Associate Undertaking and holding 46.36% Shares)

Opening Balance  3,277,576,394  2,168,788,505 
Total Paid during the Year  1,269,870,456  3,274,786,839 
Total Realized during the Year  (4,547,446,850)  (2,165,998,950)
Closing Balance (Receivable)  -    3,277,576,394 

Transaction with Square Fashions Ltd. (Associate Undertaking and holding 48.63% Shares):

Opening Balance  2,411,950  672,588,614 
Total Paid during the Year  1,393,472,983  5,129,870,273 
Total Realized during the Year  (1,395,884,933)  (5,800,046,937)
Closing Balance (Receivable)  -    2,411,950 

Transaction with Square Hospitals Ltd. (Associate Undertaking and holding 49.94% Shares):

Opening Balance  1,604,350,413  95,693,947 
Total Paid during the Year  917,483,064  1,875,561,393 
Total Realized during the Year  (2,521,833,477)  (366,904,927)
Closing Balance (Receivable)  -    1,604,350,413 

Transaction with Square InformatiX Ltd. (Service Provider):

Opening Balance  (2,197,662)  (2,214,332)
Total Paid during the Year  105,357,994  57,156,090 
Total Realized during the Year  (103,160,332)  (57,139,420)
Closing Balance (Payable)  -    (2,197,662)

Transaction with Square Lifesciences Ltd.(Subsidiary Company and holding 99.50% Shares):

Opening Balance  751,363  -   
Total Paid during the Year  150,636,507  751,363 
Total Realized during the Year  (151,387,870)  -   
Closing Balance (Receivable)  -    751,363 

Transaction with Square Denims Ltd. (Subsidiary of Associate, Square Fashions Ltd.):

Opening Balance  -    -   
Total Paid during the Year  67,330,413  285,516,576 
Total Realized during the Year  (67,330,413)  (285,516,576)
Closing Balance  -    -   

Notes
Standalone
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2020-2021 2019-2020

Transaction with Square Apparels Ltd. (Subsidiary of Associate, Square Fashions Ltd.):

Opening Balance  -    -   

Total Paid during the Year  37,395,529  163,717,591 

Total Realized during the Year  (37,395,529)  (163,717,591)

Closing Balance  -    -   

Transaction with Square Securities Management Ltd. (Port Folio Management):

Opening Balance  34,874,272  19,884,032 

Total Paid during the Year  612,968,385  363,199,754 

Total Realized during the Year  (487,297,323)  (348,209,514)

Closing Balance (Receivable)  160,545,334  34,874,272 

Transaction with Pharma Packages (Pvt.) Ltd. (Supplier):

Opening Balance  12,206,021  117,457,765 

Total Paid during the Year  704,827,755  845,281,931 

Total Realized during the Year  (664,433,740)  (950,533,675)

Closing Balance (Receivable)  52,600,036  12,206,021 

Transaction with AEGIS Services Ltd. (Service Provider):

Opening Balance  -    300,000 

Total Paid during the Year  47,085,563  46,915,526 

Total Realized during the Year  (47,085,563)  (47,215,526)

Closing Balance  -    -   

37.2 KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION:
During the year, the amount of compensation paid to Key Management Personnel including Board of Directors 
is as under (As Para 17 of IAS 24):
Short-Term Employee Benefits  398,657,402 372,484,719
Post-Employment Benefits  35,302,570  42,974,025 
Other Long-Term Benefits  -    -   
Termination Benefits  -    -   
Share-Based Payment  -    -   

38. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:

Bank Guarantee  184,479,454  150,406,112 

Letter of Credit (L.C) Liabilities  3,097,058,213  3,598,003,105 

 3,281,537,667  3,748,409,217 

Contingent Liabilities at the Balance Sheet date are as follows:

Notes
Standalone

117SPL Annual Report 2020-21



Particulars
Amount in Taka
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38.1 Bank Guarantee:
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd.  86,997,172  79,461,601 
Standard Chartered Bank  95,850,450  69,312,679 
Prime Bank Ltd.  1,631,832  1,631,832 

 184,479,454  150,406,112 

38.2 Letter Of Credit (L.C) Liabilities:
Standard Chartered Bank  357,750,209  392,422,507 
The HSBC Ltd.  13,157,905  193,388,208 
Citibank N.A  51,673,216  131,367,359 
Commercial Bank of Cylon PLC  82,161,328  985,512 
Prime Bank Ltd.  90,374,657  3,959,284 
Mercantile Bank Ltd.  2,014,752,795  2,434,615,717 
Bank Asia Ltd.  430,059,956  366,590,852 
Eastern Bank Ltd.  57,128,147  45,323,305 
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd.  -    29,350,361 

 3,097,058,213  3,598,003,105 

38.3 Corporate Gurantees (IFRS 9):
Corporate Guarantees have been received from the following Associates/Sister Concern:
Square Textiles Ltd.:
Eastern Bank Ltd., Dhaka  -    350,000,000 
The HSBC Ltd., Dhaka  -    810,000,000 
Prime Bank Ltd., Dhaka  -    770,000,000 
Brac Bank Ltd., Dhaka  -    240,000,000 
Square Hospitals Ltd.:
Eastern Bank Ltd., Dhaka  -    350,000,000 

 -    2,520,000,000 

Corporate Guarantees have been issued to the following Associates/Sister Concern:
Square Textiles Ltd.:
Standard Chartered Bank, Dhaka  -    4,131,000,000 
The HSBC Ltd., Dhaka  -    5,980,000,000 
Prime Bank Ltd., Dhaka  -    590,000,000 
Commercial Bank of Cylon PLC, Dhaka  -    50,000,000 
Square Fashions Ltd.:
Standard Chartered Bank, Dhaka  -    600,000,000 
CitiBank N.A, Dhaka  -    1,200,000,000 
Eastern Bank Ltd., Dhaka  -    1,835,000,000 
Brac Bank Ltd., Dhaka  -   
Square Hospitals Ltd.:
Trust Bank Ltd., Dhaka  -    450,000,000 

Notes
Standalone
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2020-2021 2019-2020
Square Denims Ltd.:
Standard Chartered Bank, Dhaka  -    3,000,000,000 
The HSBC Ltd., Dhaka  -    710,000,000 
Eastern Bank Ltd., Dhaka  -    590,000,000 
Square Fashions Yarns Ltd.:
The HSBC Ltd., Dhaka  -    1,346,000,000 
Square Apparels Ltd.:
Standard Chartered Bank, Dhaka  -    3,000,000,000 
Eastern Bank Ltd., Dhaka  -    446,000,000 
Square Informatix Ltd.:
Mercantile Bank Ltd., Dhaka  -    360,000,000 

 -    24,288,000,000 
38.4 There were no claims legal or otherwise, not acknowledged as debt, outstanding as of the end of the reporting 

period. There was no unprovided  committed expenditure as at June 30, 2021.
39. Financial Risk Management:

International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) 7 - Financial instruments: Disclosures - requires disclosure 
of information relating to: both recognized and unrecognized financial instruments, their significance and 
performance, accounting policies, terms and conditions, net fair values and risk information- the Company’s 
policies for controlling risks and exposures.
The management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company’s risk 
management framework. The company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the 
risks faced by the company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to 
limits. Risk management policies, procedures and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market 
conditions and the company’s activities. This note presents information about the company’s exposure to each 
of the following risks, the company’s objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and its 
management of capital. The company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments.
a) Credit Risk
b) Liquidity Risk
c) Market Risk

39.1 CREDIT RISK:
Credit risk is the risk of a financial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument 
fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the company’s receivables from institutional 
and export customers etc.
Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis.
In monitoring credit risk, debtors are grouped according to their risk profile, i.e. their legal status, financial 
condition,ageing profile etc. Accounts receivable are related to sale of generic pharmaceuticals products, basic 
chemical products, animal health products and pesticide products. The maximum exposure to credit risk is 
represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the statement of financial position.
a) Exposure of Credit Risk
The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to 
credit risk at the reporting date was:
Trade Debtors (Local & Export)  1,636,136,514  1,520,300,337 
Advances,Deposits and Prepayments  2,709,431,531  2,560,646,884 
Cash and Bank Balances  43,354,969,418  32,233,314,319 

 47,700,537,463  36,314,261,540 

b) Ageing of Receivables
Dues up to 3 months  -    1,133,486,354 
Dues over 3 months  -    386,813,983 

 -    1,520,300,337 
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Particulars
Amount in Taka

2020-2021 2019-2020

Notes
Standalone

c) Credit Exposure by Credit Rating Credit 
Rating

Amount in Taka
As on 30-06-2021 As on 30-06-2020

Trade Debtors (Local & Export) NR  1,636,136,514  1,520,300,337 
Advances, Deposits and Prepayments NR  2,709,431,531  2,560,646,884 
Cash and Bank Balances:
- Cash in Hand NR  13,925,716  2,288,479 
- Cash at Bank:  43,341,043,702  32,231,025,840 

Bank Asia Ltd. AA2  22,045,344  527,997,444 
Bank Alfalah Ltd.  AA  2,490,611  2,778,090 
Brac Bank Ltd. AA+  228,587  2,000,577,787 
Citibank N.A A  13,073,799  2,495,510 
Commercial Bank of Ceylon Ltd.  AA (IKA)  9,741,516  1,670,378 
Ductch-Bangla Bank Ltd. AA+  26,583  26,583 
Eastern Bank Ltd. AA+  23,608,325  44,407,883 
HSBC Ltd. AAA  11,021,451  1,104,910,535 
Janata Bank Ltd. AAA  9,356,413,492  317,732,569 
Mercantile Bank Ltd. AA  4,017,252,326  4,961,024,491 
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. AA  680,416,495  4,425,980,891 
Prime Bank Ltd. AA  4,869,328,037  4,666,462,916 
Standard Chartered Bank  A+  557,522,366  325,297,727 
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd. AA  5,284,734  1,995,968 
Sonali Bank Ltd.  AAA  8,055,771,007  76,496,283 
Shimanto Bank Ltd.  -  497,835  497,835 
Trust Bank Ltd. AA2  17,913  17,913 
The City Bank Ltd. AA2  55,757,947  4,282,770,765 
IDLC Finance Ltd. AAA  3,000,000,000  1,000,000,000 
National Housing Finance And Investments Ltd. AA  2,000,000,000  2,000,000,000 
IPDC Finance Ltd. AA1  3,000,000,000  2,552,850,000 
LankaBangla Finance Ltd. AA3  1,500,000,000  1,550,000,000 
Industrial and Infrastructure Development Finance Company Ltd. AA+  -    350,160,000 
Delta Brac Housing  Finance Corporation Ltd. AAA  -    500,000,000 
Southeast Bank Ltd. AA  -    1,500,000,000 
Square Securities Management Ltd.  -  160,545,334  34,874,272 
Agrani Bank Ltd.  AAA  5,000,000,000  -   
Uttara Bank Ltd.  AA  1,000,000,000  -   

39.2 LIQUIDITY RISK:
Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The 
Company’s approach to managing liquidity (Cash and cash equivalents) is to ensure, as far as possible, that it 
will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, 
without incurring unacceptable losses or jeopardizing to the company’s reputation. Typically, the company 
ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash equivalent to meet expected operational expenses, including financial 
obligations through preparation of the cash flow forecast, based on time line of payment of financial obligations 
and accordingly arrange for sufficient liquidity/fund to make the expected payments within due dates. Moreover, 
the company seeks to maintain short term lines of credit with scheduled commercial banks to ensure payment 
of obligation in the event that there is insufficient cash to make the required payment. The requirement is 
determined in advance through cash flow projections and credit lines with banks are negotiated accordingly.
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Notes
Standalone

Particulars
Amount in Taka

2020-2021 2019-2020
The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities:

Balance as at 30 June 2021 Notes Carrying
Amount in Taka

Contractual Cash Flows
6 Months

or Less 6-12 Months 1-5
Years

More than
5 Years

Trade Creditors:
Payable to Local Suppliers  602,486,006  602,486,006 -  -    -   
Payable to Foreign Buyers  11,793,327  11,793,327 -  -    -   

13  614,279,333  614,279,333 -  -    -   

Liabilities for Expenses:
Accrued Expenses  181,022,947  181,022,947  -    -    -   
Audit Fees  690,000  690,000  -    -    -   

14  181,712,947  181,712,947  -    -    -   

Liabilities for Other Finance:
Tax Deducted at Source  19,532,856  19,532,856  -    -    -   
Security and Other Deposits  7,938,420  7,938,420  -    -    -   
Workers Profit Participation & Welfare Fund  937,796,627  499,968,905  437,827,722  -    -   
Insurance Claim  553,746  553,746  -    -    -   
Sundry Creditors  400,300,988 -  400,300,988  -    -   
Income Tax Payable  572,675,072  -    572,675,072  -    -   

15 1,938,797,709 527,993,927 1,410,803,782  -    -   

Balance as at 30 June 2020 Notes Carrying
Amount in Taka

6 Months
or Less 6-12 Months 1-5

Years
More than

5 Years
Trade Creditors:
Payable to Local Suppliers  529,345,638  529,345,638 -  -    -   
Payable to Foreign Buyers  11,722,267  11,722,267 -  -    -   

13  541,067,905  541,067,905 -  -    -   

Liabilities for Expenses:
Accrued Expenses  127,666,317  127,666,317  -    -    -   
Audit Fees  575,000  575,000  -    -    -   

14  128,241,317  128,241,317  -    -    -   

Liabilities for Other Finance:
Tax Deducted at Source  18,346,013  18,346,013  -    -    -   
Security and Other Deposits  3,711,211  3,711,211  -    -    -   
Workers Profit Participation & Welfare Fund  859,269,098  458,248,210  401,020,888 
Insurance Claim  822,646  822,646  -    -    -   
Sundry Creditors  368,145,618 -  368,145,618 - -
Income Tax Payable  978,037,537  -    978,037,537  -    -   

15  2,228,332,123  481,128,080  1,747,204,043  -    -   

39.3 MARKET RISK
Market risk is the risk that any change in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates will 
affect the company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments.
a) Currency Risk
The company is exposed to currency risk on certain revenues and purchases such as raw material, packing 
material, spare parts and acquisition of machineries & equipment’s. Majority of the company’s foreign currency 
transactions are denominated in USD.
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(i) Exposure to Currency Risk

The company have the foreign currency asset at the year end for which an exchange gain/(loss) are being accounted for 
during the year. As such the company have no significant exposure to currency risk.
The following significant exchange rates are applied at the year end:

30 June 2021 30 June 2020

Exchange Rate of US Dollar  83.95  83.50

(ii) Foreign Exchange Rate Sensitivity Analysis for Foreign Currency Expenditures:
There being no current risk exposure, sensitivity analysis has not been presented.	

b) Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that arises due to changes in interest rates on borrowings. short term bank borrowings are, 
however,  not significantly affected by fluctuations in interest rates. The company has not entered into any type of derivative 
instrument in order to hedge interest rate risk as at the reporting date.
(i) Profile	

As at 30 June 2021 the interest rate risk profile of the company’s interest bearing financial instruments was:

Carrying Amount
30 June 2021 30 June 2020

Fixed Rate Instrument
 - Financial Asset  38,515,894,798  20,164,463,541 
 - Financial Liability Nill Nill

Variable Rate Instrument
 - Financial Asset Nill Nill
 - Financial Liability Nill Nill

(ii) Cash Flow Sensitivity Analysis for Variable Rate Instruments
There being no variable rate instruments as such sensitivity analysis is not required.

Notes
Standalone

Particulars
Amount in Taka

2020-2021 2019-2020

39.4 ACCOUNTING CLASSIFICATION AND FAIR VALUE
Fair value of financial assets and liabilities together with carrying amount shown in the statement of financial are as follows:

Particulars

Amount in Taka

Carrying Amount
as on

30-06-2021

Fair Value 
 as on

30-06-2021

Carrying Amount
as on

30-06-2020

Fair Value 
 as on

30-06-2020
Assets Carried at Fair Value through 
Statement of Comprehensive Income  3,307,788,552 4,624,331,706  3,144,519,813  2,691,892,867 
(Investment in Marketable Securities)
Held to Maturity Assets
FDR with Banks and Financial nstitutions  38,515,894,798  38,515,894,798  20,164,463,541  20,164,463,541 
Loans and Receivables:
Trade Receivables  1,636,136,514  1,636,136,514  1,520,300,337  1,520,300,337 
Security Deposit  312,902,472  312,902,472  297,804,419  297,804,419 
Cash and Bank Balances  43,354,969,418  43,354,969,418  32,233,314,319  32,233,314,319 
Available for Sale of Financial Assets  3,765,278,007  3,765,278,007  3,482,227,294  3,482,227,294 

* As per the requirements of IFRS 7 (ref:.Para 29), determination of fair value is not required for instruments for which fair 
value is not likely to be significantly different from the carrying amounts.
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The unclaimed/unse�led cash dividend  for the year from 1995 to 2017 has been deposited to the 
Capital Market Stabiliza�on (CMS) Fund as instructed by the Bangladesh Securi�es and Exchange 
Commission. 
 
Summary of unclaimed/unse�led cash dividend (year-wise):
 

Deposited to CMS Fund: Amount in Taka 

1994-1995                             34,624.00  
1995-1996                            48,490.00  
1996-1997                          173,495.00  
1997-1998                       1,026,033.75  
1998-1999                          662,640.00  
1999-2000                         749,580.00  
2000-2001                          594,455.00  
2001-2002                      1,701,675.00  
2002-2003                         735,210.00  
2003-2004                                                         1,535,834.55  
2004-2005                                                         1,694,586.17  
2005-2006                                                         2,895,237.93  
2006-2007                                                         2,250,065.00  
2007-2008                                                         7,160,156.95  
2008-2009                                                      10,177,521.55  
2009-2010                                                         5,985,621.27  
2010-2011                                                         7,991,400.50  
2011-2012                                                         5,307,850.75  
2012-2013                                                      12,442,557.14  
2013-2014                                                      16,406,991.45  
2014-2015                                                      10,845,551.22  
2015-2016                                                         8,993,482.35  
2016-2017                                                         8,069,292.27  

Unspecified (not returned/not been 
cashed (1995-2017)                 131,073,564.90  

Total Deposited to CMS Fund -                   238,555,916.75  

Dividend returned:  

2017-2018                                                      14,472,705.89  
2018-2019                                                      16,839,121.12  
2019-2020                                                      56,295,094.94  

Unspecified (not returned/not been 
cashed (2018-2020)                   49,002,900.30  

 Total Dividend lying with the Company -                  375,165,739.00   
 

UNCLAIMED/UNSETTLED DIVIDEND  UNCLAIMED/UNS
1995 TO 2020 
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SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS KENYA SQUARE PHARMACEUTICA
EPZ LTD. 

The Board of Directors is pleased to present their 
report along with audited financial statements 
for the year ended June 30, 2021, and the 
Auditors’ Report thereon. The report has been 
prepared as per the provision of section 653 of 
the Companies Act, 2015 of Kenya.

The key events during the year, project progress 
and various financial results have been discussed 
here in the Directors’ Report. Directors’ liabilities 
with regard to this report shall be subject to the 
conditions of the Companies Act, 2015 of Kenya.conditions of the Compan

PRINCIPLE BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

The Company’s core business activities are the 
manufacturing and marketing of generic 
pharmaceutical products in Kenya and the 
majority of the East African Community (EAC).majority of the East African Community (EAC).

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of SPL Kenya consists of 
the following persons:

Mr. Samuel S Chowdhury Chairman
Mrs. Ratna Patra Vice Chairman
Mr. Tapan Chowdhury Managing Director
Mr. Anjan Chowdhury Director
Dr. Iruki Mwithali Kailemia Director
Mr. Syed Afzal Hasan Uddin Director

Except Dr. Iruki Mwithali Kailemia, all are 
nominees of Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd., Dhaka, 
Bangladesh. Dr. Iruki Mwithali Kailemia is a local 
representative of SPL Kenya, which is a must for a 
foreign company as per the Companies Act, 2015 
of Kenya.

Mr. Syed Afzal Hasan Uddin, Independent 
Director of Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. (holding 
company), is represented as a nominee director 
on the Board of Directors of SPL Kenya in 
compliance with Condition No. 2 of the Corporate 
Governance Code 2018 of 

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.

INDUSTRY OUTLOOK AND POSSIBLE 
FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS

Kenya, considered as the powerhouse of East 
Africa, is poised to be among the fastest growing 
economies in the region. It has one of the most 
stable democracies in Africa. Its geographical 
position and membership in the East African 
Community (EAC) gives it a unique opportunity to 
facilitate easy access to the market of around 150 
million people in the EAC. Any production in 
Kenya is considered local manufacturing in the 
EAC, which includes Kenya, Tanzania, Uganda, 
Rwanda, and Burundi. In Kenya, the 
manufacturing industry is prioritized as it plays an 
important role in the economic development of 
the country. The pharmaceutical industry is one 
of the key manufacturing industries in Kenya.

Despite being a highly disease prune zone, the 
pharmaceutical market is greatly dependent on 
imports. Nearly 80% of the total market demand 
is met by importing pharmaceutical products. 
Thus, the African pharmaceuticals market has 
huge potential. Key drivers behind the growth of 
this sector are rapid urbanization, increasing 
healthcare capacity and, most importantly, the 
local Govt.’s initiatives to make the business 
environment more supportive.

PROJECT PROGRESS 

The project's construction began in 2019 and was 
initially scheduled to be completed by early 2021. 
However, the global outbreak of Covid-19 
impacted the construction work to a great 
extent. The remaining work had to be 
rescheduled. The tireless effort from the project 
team paid off and the construction work was 
completed within the rescheduled timeframe. 
The civil construction work was done by
September 2021. And all the machinery and 

DIRECTORS’ REPORTDIRECTORS’ REPORT
to the Members for the year 

ended 30 June, 2021. 
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equipment were at the facility in due time. The 
validation work, which again slowed down due to 
Covid-19, will be completed by November 2021. 
The trial operation will start in December 2021 
and hopefully the commercial production will be 
started from January 2022.

FINANCIALS FINANCIALS 

The estimated budget and cost of the project is 
given below:

Particulars       USD milion

Infrastructure Development 9.40
Plant and Equipment 6.33
Furniture & Fixture 0.31
Computer 0.13
Motor Vehicle & Van 0.40
Office Equipment 0.43
Total Project Cost 17.00
Working Capital 3.00
Total Investment 20.00

The project is financed by a 40:60 debt to equity 
ratio. As a part of the investment, a total amount 
of USD 12 million has been remitted by the 
parent company, Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd.,
Bangladesh, to Square Pharmaceuticals Kenya 
EPZ Ltd. upon receiving approval and clearance 
from the Bangladesh Bank, the Central Bank of 
Bangladesh. The rest of the project finance and 
working capital is managed by obtaining credit 
facilities from Standard Chartered Bank, Kenya.

As the company is yet to start any revenue 
generating activities, it is incurring losses as a 
result of administrative expenses and foreign 
exchange losses. The net profit for the financial 
year ended on 30 June 2021 is KES 6,354,905 
(USD 59,005) while the accumulated loss is KES 
13,672,783 (USD 126,952). It is to be noted that 
the net profit in the current year is a result of the 
fluctuation in exchange rates.fluctuation in exchange rates.

IMPACT OF COVID-19

During the financial year under review, 
construction work was greatly affected as the 
global pandemic (COVID-19) spread throughout 
the country (Kenya). This unprecedented 
scenario forced us to reconsider our risk 
management policy and reschedule the 
construction work. The rescheduling was made 
with due consideration to the safety of the 
workers and employees, provisioning for the 
delayed validation and other compliance related 
work.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Messrs Shariff and Associates, Certified Public 
Accountant (Kenya) has been appointed 
subsequent to the year and the auditor has also 
expressed willingness to continue in office and do 
so in accordance with Section 159(2) of the 
Companies Act, 2015 of Kenya.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTACKNOWLEDGEMENT

We, the board members, would like to sincerely 
thank all of our stakeholders for being with us, 
for believing in us and supporting us in growing 
beyond national borders.

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman 



Subsidiary

AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Members of Square Pharmaceuticals Kenya EPZ Ltd.

We have audited the financial statements set out on pages 4 to 7 which have been prepared on the basis of accounting 
policies set out on pages 8 to 13. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and to provide a reasonable basis for the opinion. The financial 
statements are in agreement with the books of account.

Respective responsibilities of the Directors and auditors
As stated at page (2) the directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a 
true and fair view of the Company’s state of affairs and its operating results. Our responsibility is to express 
an independent opinion on the Financial Statements based on our audit.

Basis of opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require 
that we plan and perform our audit to obtain reasonable assurance that the Financial Statements are 
free from material misstatement. An audit includes an examination on a test basis of evidence supporting 
the amounts and disclosures in the accounts. It also includes an assessment of the accounting policies used 
and significant estimates made by the directors as well as an evaluation of the overall presentation of the 
accounts.

Opinion
In our opinion, proper books of account have been kept and the financial statements give a true and fair view 
of the state of the Company’s financial affairs as at 30th  June, 2021 and of the loss and cash flows for the 
year then ended and comply with International Accounting Standards and the Companies Act ( Cap 486).

Dated, Nairobi:
14th July, 2021

Shariff and Associates
Certified Public Accountants (K)

SHARIFF & ASSOCIATES
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS (KENYA)

East End Plaza - Nairobi West
3rd Floor, Muthaiti Ave/Bukani Road
Nairobi
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Subsidiary

SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS KENYA EPZ LTD.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2021

Particulars Notes
Amount in KES

30 June 2021 30 June 2020
ASSETS:

Non-Current Assets  1,293,930,653 395,754,347
Property, Plant & Equipment, net 3  1,293,930,653 395,754,347

Current Assets 97,507,914 643,411,523
Advances, Deposits & Prepayments 4 90,246,919 215,997,429
Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 7,260,995 427,414,094

Total Assets  1,391,438,567 1,039,165,870

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:

Shareholders’ Equity 1,238,355,547 1,021,796,712
Share Capital 6  400,000,000 400,000,000 
Share Money Deposits 7 852,028,330 641,824,400
Retained Earnings  (13,672,783)  (20,027,688)

Non-Current liabilities 8 131,859,465  -   

Current Liabilities 21,223,555 17,369,158
Trade Creditors 9 19,553,815 16,421,237
Liabilities for Expenses 10 1,669,740 947,921

Total Equity and Liabilities 1,391,438,567 1,039,165,870

The notes (1-15) are integral part of the Financial Statements.

Approved and authorized for issue by the board of directors on 14th July 2021 and signed for and on behalf of 
the Board:

Nairobi, 14 July 2021

Anjan Chowdhury
Director

Tapan Chowdhury
Managing Director

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman

As per our even date annexed.

Sharif and Associates
Certified Public Accountants (K)
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Nairobi, 14 July 2021

Anjan Chowdhury
Director

Tapan Chowdhury
Managing Director

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman

As per our even date annexed.

Sharif and Associates
Certified Public Accountants (K)

SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS KENYA EPZ LTD.
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Subsidiary

Particulars Notes Amount in KES
2020-2021 2019-2020

Revenue  -    - 

Cost of Sales  -    - 

Gross Profit /(Loss)  -    - 

Operating expenses

Administrative Expenses 11  (5,116,826)  (8,156,266)

Profit /(Loss) from Operations  (5,116,826)  (8,156,266)

Finance Expenses 12 - -

Foreign Exchange (Loss)/Gain, net 13 11,471,731 2,001,020

Profit / (Loss) before Tax 6,354,905  (6,155,246)

Income Tax Expense -  - 

Profit after Tax for the Year 6,354,905  (6,155,246)

Other Comprehensive Income - -

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 6,354,905  (6,155,246)

The notes (1-15) are integral part of the Financial Statements.

Approved and authorized for issue by the board of directors on 14th July 2021 and signed for and on behalf of 
the Board:
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Subsidiary

SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS KENYA EPZ LTD.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Amount in KES

Particulars
Share

Capital
Share Money 

Deposit
Retained 
Earnings Total 

1 2 3 4 (1+2+3)

Balance as at 01 July 2019
Transactions with the equity holders:  -   260,558,900  (13,872,442) 246,686,458

Shares issued during the year 400,000,000  -    -   400,000,000

Share money deposits received / (adjusted) during the year  -   381,265,500  -   381,265,500

Total comprehensive income:
Net Loss for the year  -    -    (6,155,246)  (6,155,246)
Other comprehensive income  -    -    -   -

Balance as at 30 June 2020 400,000,000 641,824,400  (20,027,688) 1,021,796,712

Balance as at 01 July 2020 400,000,000 641,824,400  (20,027,688) 1,021,796,712
Transactions with the equity holders:

Shares issued during the year  -    -    -    -   
Share money deposits received / (adjusted) during the period  -   210,203,930  -   210,203,930

Total comprehensive income:
    Net Loss for the year  -    -   6,354,905 6,354,905
    Other comprehensive income  -    -    -   -

Balance as at 30 June 2021 400,000,000 852,028,330  (13,672,783) 1,238,355,547

The notes (1-15) are integral part of the Financial Statements.

Approved and authorized for issue by the board of directors on 14th July 2021 and signed for and on behalf of 
the Board:

Nairobi, 14 July 2021

Anjan Chowdhury
Director

Tapan Chowdhury
Managing Director

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman

As per our even date annexed.

Sharif and Associates
Certified Public Accountants (K)
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Subsidiary

SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS KENYA EPZ LTD.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Direct method)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Particulars
Amount in KES

2020-2021 2019-2020

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Cash receipts from customers and others  -    -   
Cash (paid)/adjusted to suppliers and employees 124,608,280  (167,410,535)

Cash generated from operations 124,608,280  (167,410,535)
Income Tax paid  -    -   
Bank charges Paid  (120,199)  (3,776,485)

Net cash from/(used in) Operating Activities 124,488,081  (171,187,020)

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment  (898,176,306)  (282,554,073)
Purchase of intangible assets  -    -   
Advance payment for civil construction  -    -   

Net cash from/(used in) Investing Activities  (898,176,306)  (282,554,073)

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Procceds from the issue of share capital  -    -   
Procceds from share money deposits 210,203,930 781,265,500
Procceds from term loan 131,859,465  -   

Net cash generated from Financing Activities 342,063,395 781,265,500

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents  (431,624,831) 327,524,407
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning 427,414,094 97,888,667
Effects of foreign exchange rate changes on the balance of cash held in foreign currencies 11,471,731 2,001,020

Cash and cash equivalents at closing 7,260,995 427,414,094

The notes are integral part of the Financial Statements.

Approved and authorized for issue by the board of directors on 14th July 2021 and signed for and on behalf of 
the Board:

Nairobi, 14 July 2021

Anjan Chowdhury
Director

Tapan Chowdhury
Managing Director

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman

As per our even date annexed.

Sharif and Associates
Certified Public Accountants (K)
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SQUARE LIFESCIENCES LTD.

The Board of Directors has the pleasure to 
submit their report along with the audited 
financial statements for the year ended June 
30, 2021, and the auditor's report thereon in 
terms of section 184 of the Companies Act,
1994.
terms of section 184 of the Companies Act
1994.1994.

CORE BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

The company’s core business activities are the 
manufacturing of pharmaceuticals. The plant 
of Company is situated at the Patikabari, 
Hemayetpur, Paban, Bangladesh.

SHAREHOLDING

The company is virtually wholly owned by 
Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. and holds 
9,95,000 shares out of a total of 10,00,000 
paid up shares of Tk. 100 each.

On the basis of the above shareholdings, 
Square Lifesciences Ltd. has the status of 
subsidiary to Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The following persons are the Members of 
the Board of Directors of the Company:

Mr. Samuel S Chowdhury    Chairman 
Mrs. Ratna Patra Vice Chairman 
Mr. Tapan Chowdhury Director
Mr. Anjan Chowdhury Director
Mr. S M Rezaur Rahman Director

      (Nominee of Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd.)

Mr. S M Rezaur Rahman, Independent 
Director of Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
(holding company) represents as nominee 
director in compliance with the condition 
No. 2 of the CGC 2018 of BSEC.

PROJECT STATUS

The project is being implemented in phases. 
Civil construction of the production block, the 
QA/QC block, and the utility block has been 
completed. Construction of the ETP/STP, 

canteen, and warehouse blocks is underway 
and will be completed by the end of December 
2021. Cleanroom installation and floor 
finishing work is underway and is targeted to 
be completed by January 2022. MEP activities 
are also in progress, and about 60% of the 
work has been completed.

Already, 40% of the process machinery and 
80% of the utility equipment have been placed 
correctly. The remaining equipment is in the 
pipeline and will be available on-site by the 
end of December 2021.

Facility validation will be completed by March 
'2022. After that performance and qualification 
will begin and it is expected to start 
commercial production by June 2022.commercial production by June 2022.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Audited Financial Statements along with the 
Auditors' Report for the year ended June 30, 2021 
is placed herewith.is placed herewith.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. Chowdhury Bhattacharjee & Co., 
Chartered Accountants', first auditors of 
the Company, retire at this Annual General 
Meeting and being eligible have offered to 
be reappointed as Auditors for the year 
2021-2022.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board also record with appreciation 
the support, service and co-operation 
rendered by all concerned. 

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
to the Members for the year 

ended 30 June, 2021. 
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CHOWDHURY BHATTACHARJEE & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

DHAKA OFFICE : 47/2, Indira Road, Dhaka-1215
Ph : 9123236, Fax : 8802-8120187

CTG. OFFICE : 922, Jubilee Road, Ctg.-4000
Ph : 031-614907 (O) 624228 (R)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS’ OF SQUARE LIFESCIENCES LTD.

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of “Square Lifesciences Ltd.”, which comprise the Statement 
of Financial Position as at 30 June 2021, and the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, 
Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and Notes to the Financial 
Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.
In our opinion, the Financial Statements, prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards 
(IFRS), give a true and fair view of the state of the company’s affairs as at 30 June, 2021 and of the results of its 
operations and its Cash Flows for the year then ended and comply with the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable 
laws and regulations.
Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (lSAs). Our Responsibilities under 
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section 
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board 
for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements 
that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation or these Financial Statements in accordance 
with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and 
regulations. This responsibility Includes: designing, implementing, and maintaining internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of Financial Statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error: selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are 
reasonable in the circumstances.
In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as 
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to Going Concern basis of accounting unless management 
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process .

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to Issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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CHOWDHURY BHATTACHARJEE & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

DHAKA OFFICE : 47/2, Indira Road, Dhaka-1215
Ph : 9123236, Fax : 8802-8120187

CTG. OFFICE : 922, Jubilee Road, Ctg.-4000
Ph : 031-614907 (O) 624228 (R)

Subsidiary

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepti cism 
throughout the audit. We also:

 Identi fy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the fi nancial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidences that 
is suffi  cient and appropriate to provide a basis for audit opinion. The risk of not detecti ng a material 
misstatement resulti ng from fraud is higher than for one resulti ng from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intenti onal omissions, misrepresentati ons, or the override of internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit  procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances .

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounti ng policies used and the reasonableness of accounti ng esti mates 
and related disclosures made by management.

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounti ng and, based 
on the audit evidences obtained, whether a material uncertainly exists related to events or conditi ons 
that may cast signifi cant doubt on the Company’s ability to conti nue as a going concern . If we conclude 
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw att enti on in our auditors report to the related 
disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidences obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, 
future events or conditi ons may cause the Company to cease to conti nue as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentati on, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transacti ons and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentati on.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matt ers, the planned scope and ti ming 
of the audit and signifi cant audit fi ndings, including any signifi cant defi ciencies in internal control that we identi fy 
during our audit.

Further to our opinion in the above paragraph, we state that:
(i) We have obtained all the informati on and explanati ons which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 

necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verifi cati on thereof;
(ii) In  our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by “Square Lifesciences Ltd.” 

so far as it appeared from our examinati on of those books:
(iii) The Company’s Statement of Financial Positi on, Statement of Profi t or Loss and Other Comprehensive 

Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and its Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by the report are in 
agreement with the books of account; and

(iv) The expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the Company’s business.

Dated: Dhaka
18 October, 2021

Saptam Biswas, FCA
Partner
Enrollment No: 1615
Chowdhury Bhatt acharjee & Co.
(Chartered Accountants)
DVC: 2110181615AS786331
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Subsidiary

SQUARE LIFESCIENCES LTD.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2021

Parti culars
Notes

Amount in Taka
30 June 2021 30 June 2020

Restated
ASSETS:

Non-Current Assets  96,832,373  -   
Property, Plant and Equipment 2  96,832,373  -   

Current Assets  53,755,339  -   
Advances,Deposits and Prepayments 3  50,396,526  -   
Cash and Cash Equivalents 4  3,358,813  -   

TOTAL ASSETS  150,587,712  -   

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
Shareholders’ Equity  98,676,842  (774,363)

Share Capital 5  100,000,000 -
Retained Earnings  (1,323,158)  (774,363)

Non - Current Liabiliti es :  -   -

Current Liabiliti es  51,910,870  774,363 

Short Term Loan 6  -    751,363 
Trade Creditors 7  51,887,870  -   
Liabiliti es for Expenses 8  23,000  23,000 

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY AND LIABILITIES  150,587,712  -   

Att ached notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements. Signed as per our annexed report of even date.

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman

Tapan Chowdhury
Director

Dhaka, 18 October, 2021

Md. Kabir Reza
Executi ve Director(A&F)
and Company Secretary

Saptam Biswas, FCA
Partner
Enrollment No: 1615
Chowdhury Bhatt acharjee & Co.
(Chartered Accountants)
DVC: 2110181615AS786331
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SQUARE LIFESCIENCES LTD.
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME   
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Parti culars
Note

Amount in Taka
2020-2021 2020

Restated

GROSS REVENUE -  -   

Less: Value Added Tax  -    -   

NET REVENUE  -    -   

COST OF GOODS SOLD -  -   

GROSS PROFIT  -    -   

OPERATING EXPENSES:  (548,795)  (774,363)

Administrati ve Expense 9  (548,795)  (774,363)

PROFIT OR (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS  (548,795)  (774,363)

Other Income  -    -   

PROFIT OR (LOSS) BEFORE WPPF & WF  (548,795)  (774,363)

Allocati on for WPPF & WF  -   -

PROFIT OR (LOSS) BEFORE TAX  (548,795)  (774,363)

Income Tax Expenses-Current  -    -   

PROFIT  OR (LOSS) AFTER TAX  (548,795)  (774,363)

Att ached notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements. Signed as per our annexed report of even date.

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman

Tapan Chowdhury
Director

Dhaka, 18 October, 2021

Md. Kabir Reza
Executi ve Director(A&F)
and Company Secretary

Saptam Biswas, FCA
Partner
Enrollment No: 1615
Chowdhury Bhatt acharjee & Co.
(Chartered Accountants)
DVC: 2110181615AS786331
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Subsidiary

SQUARE LIFESCIENCES LTD.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

Parti culars  Share Capital
Taka 

 Retained 
Earnings

Taka

 Total
Taka

Balance as at 01 July, 2020  -    (774,363)  (774,363)

Share Issued during the year 100,000,000  -   100,000,000 

Net Profi t/ (Loss) during the year  -    (548,795)  (548,795)

Balance as at 30 June, 2021 100,000,000  (1,323,158)  98,676,842 

Parti culars  Share Capital 
Taka

 Retained 
Earnings

Taka

 Total
Taka

Balance as at 13 February, 2020  -   - -

Net Profi t/ (Loss) during the period  -    (774,363)  (774,363)

Balance as at 30 June, 2020 -  (774,363)  (774,363)

Signed as per our annexed report of even date.

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman

Tapan Chowdhury
Director

Dhaka, 18 October, 2021

Md. Kabir Reza
Executi ve Director(A&F)
and Company Secretary

Saptam Biswas, FCA
Partner
Enrollment No: 1615
Chowdhury Bhatt acharjee & Co.
(Chartered Accountants)
DVC: 2110181615AS786331

Restated
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Subsidiary

SQUARE LIFESCIENCES LTD.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS    
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Parti culars
Amount in Taka

01 July 2020
to 30 June 2021

13 February 2020
to 30 June 2020

Restated
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

RECEIPTS:  -    -   

Receipts from Customers  -    -   

PAYMENTS:  (50,945,321)  (751,363)

Value Added Tax  (12,298,068)  -   
Advance Income Tax Expenses  (2,098,458)  -   
Manufacturing and Operati ng Expenses  (548,795)  (751,363)
Advances to Suppliers  (36,000,000)  -   

Net cash provided/(used) by Operati ng Acti viti es  (50,945,321)  (751,363)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisiti on of Property, Plant and Equipment  (44,944,503)  -   

Net cash provided/(used) by Investi ng Acti viti es  (44,944,503)  -   

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Share Capital  100,000,000  -   
Short Term Loan Received /(Paid)  (751,363)  751,363 

Net cash provided/(used) by Financing Acti viti es  99,248,637  751,363 

Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents  3,358,813  -   

Cash and Cash Equivalents Opening - -

Cash and Cash Equivalents Closing  3,358,813  -   

Signed as per our annexed report of even date.

Samuel S Chowdhury
Chairman

Tapan Chowdhury
Director

Dhaka, 18 October, 2021

Md. Kabir Reza
Executi ve Director(A&F)
and Company Secretary

Saptam Biswas, FCA
Partner
Enrollment No: 1615
Chowdhury Bhatt acharjee & Co.
(Chartered Accountants)
DVC: 2110181615AS786331
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Square Pharmaceu�cals Limited
Square Centre, 48, Mohakhali Commercial Area

Dhaka-1212

P R O X Y  F O R M

I/We ___________________________________________________________________________     

of _____________________________________________________________________________  

being a member of Square Pharmaceu�cals Ltd. , do hereby appoint  

Mr./Mrs./Miss ___________________________________________________________________ 

of _____________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________

As witness my hand this day of ________________ 2021.

_______________________ __________________________

Signature of the Proxy Signature of the Member 
Dated: Dated:

Folio/BOID

Note: A member en�tled to a�end and vote at the Annual General Mee�ng may appoint proxy to a�end and vote in 
his/her stead. The proxy form should reach at the Registered Office of their Company not less than 48 hours before the 
�me fixed for the mee�ng. 

Signature Verified

Authorized Signatory
Square Pharmaceu�cals Ltd. 

            
 

    

Affix 
Revenue 

Stamp

as my/our proxy to a�end and vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 55th Annual General 

Mee�ng of the Company to be held on Wednesday the 15th December, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. under 

virtual pla�orm through the link  h�ps://�nyurl.com/splagm2021. 





For the Financial Year 2019-2020 

Dividend Recommended
22 October 2020

Record Date for 54th AGM
22 November 2020

54th Annual General Mee�ng
15 December 2020

Dividend Issued
07 January 2020

For the Financial Year 2020-2021 

Publica�on of 1st Qtr. Financial Report
13 November 2020

Publica�on of 2nd Qtr. Financial Report
29 January 2021

Publica�on of 3rd Qtr. Financial Report
07 May 2021

Dividend Recommended
21 October 2021

Audited Financial Report to
BSEC, DSE and CSE
11 November 2021 

Record Date for 55th AGM
22 November 2021

No�ce of 55th AGM 
24 November 2021

55th Annual General Mee�ng
15 December 2021

Dividend Payable
By 13 January 2022 

C O M P L I A N C E
Corporate 





Corporate 

By 13 January 2022 

Date of Incorpora�on
10 November 1964

Authorized Capital
BDT 10,000 million 

Paid-up Capital
BDT 8,864.51 million

Registered Office
Square Centre
48, Mohakhali C.A.
Dhaka-1212
Bangladesh

Factories
Pabna Unit
Square Road, Salgaria, Pabna
Bangladesh

Dhaka Unit
Board Ghar Bazar, Kaliakoir
Gazipur, Bangladesh

Lis�ng
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.
Chi�agong Stock Exchange Ltd.

Subsidiary Companies
Square Pharmaceu�cals Kenya EPZ Ltd.
Square Lifesciences Ltd.

Associate Companies
Square Tex�les Limited
Square Fashions Limited 
Square Hospitals Limited 

Phone
880-2-8833047-56, 9859007-16
Ext-229, 585

Website
www.squarepharma.com.bd

Email 
cs@squaregroup.com

I N F O R M A T I O N
Corporate 

SQUARE
PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.

Corporate 



Registered Address
Corporate Headquarters

Square Centre
48 Mohakhali Commercial Area, Dhaka, Bangladesh

Phone: +88-02-9859007, 8833047-56
Fax: +88-02-8834941, 8828768
www.squarepharma.com.bd 


